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L JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR., aka SA WILLIAM C, HENDRICKS, JR.  LJD

|
/ . ET AL { CHARACTER OF CASE
; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC i -

, NEADQUARTERS, 6/17/7% - I
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REFERENCES: Bureau Teletype to Miami, 6/12/73.
) Misni Teletype to Bureau, 6/14/73, 6/16/7S and

6/19/73,
New Haven Teletype to Bureau, 6/20/73. '
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UN ITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE *
FEDERAL BUREAU OF [INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 2- USAhA, WASHINGTON, D.C.

Report of:  SA WILLIAM C. HENDRICKS, JR. Office: NEW HAVEN

Date: JUNE 21, 1973

Fisld Office File 2 N1 139-~-74 Bureou File #:  139-4(089
Title: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC HEADQUARTERS
JUNE 17, 1972

Characte:  INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Synopsis: BERNARD L. BARKER, VIRGILIO R. GONZALEZ, EUGENIO ROLANDO
MARTINEZ and FRANK STURGIS, also known as FRANK ANGELO
FIORINI, inmates at FCI, Danbury, Conn., were contacted
on 6/20/73. BARKER, GONZALEZ and STURGIS refused to be
interviewed by FBI Agents. MARTINEZ stated he had
furnished all information available in captioned matter
to FGJ, Los Angeles, Calif., and that his "boss", E. HOWARD
HUNT, had also testified before the Grand Jury. MARTINEZ
said he had been involved in Watergate and DANIEL
ELLSBERG cases; however, he could furnish no information
other than that previously testified to before Grand Jury.
MARTINEZ said he is in possession of no information
concerning “break-ins other than at Watergate."

~RUC-

DETAILS:

o ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
o HEREIN IS UNCLA
| ,iTE ) 30lud BYsPai@loms

This document centains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FB] and {2 loaned 1o

vonr agency; It and Ilts contents are not te be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATNION '

) June 21, 1873

Uate of iranscription

BEINAZD L, BARKER was contacted at the Federal
Correctional Instituticn, where he is an inmate, He was
infcrned of the identity cf the intervicwing a-ents, at

- which tine BARWIR stated he wanted to speak with Captain
FRANK PAULOS, assigned to the Federal Correctional

Institution,

BARKER departed the interview room and was not
further interviewed, ]

&

intervigwad on___ ﬁl 29’ ia at Danbnwmﬁﬂllt__ﬂh * __MQ:_M_.,.____
SA STEPHEN J, SLIFKA |

by SA WILLIA{ C. HINDRICKS, JR,:1jd = ocowdcond ____&G/2) /73
-l
{nls decumen! tortainy peaber recommendalions nar conclusions of the FBI. It is the properly of the FBI and . lcaned 'a your agency:

‘toard i1, -potents ore net to be distributed oulside your ogenty,
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Date of transcription _Jm__z.lg__l_gb
™ . - -

* —hy

Captain FRANK PAULOS, Chief Correctional Supervisor,
Yederal Correcticnal Institntion (¥CI1), advised that after
accompanying BL.NARD L, BAZKI2, an innate at the FCI, to a
proposed interview with Special Agents of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI), BARKER returned to PAULOS's office
immediately thereafter.

According to PAULOS, BARKER stated that he should
be informed as to the identity of individuals who desire
to converse with him prior to the time he (BARKER) is taken
for an interview with such persorns. He informed PAULOS
that he would not speak with Special Agents of the FBI,

Ed

f o 6/20/73 , Danbury, Connecticut rae s NH 139274
Inlerviewed on o

- SA STEPHEN J, SLIFKA .

[ SA WILLYAY C, HENDRICKS, JR,:f3d = 6/21/73

!i e T -3

’. This decument containg reither recommendalicas nor conclutions of the FBY ¥ is tho propesty of the FBi and is louned ¢ your agenuy;
|

it and '« conlents a-e no! lo be disiributed outside your ogency.
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i, : . FEDERAL B!JREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

» Date of iranscriplion T [atnde

VIRGILO R, GCHZALCS, Inmate Number 25229, Federal
Correctional Institution, advised that the matter of his
sentence 1is precently under study by the Courts, Ee s:2id
he had been ordered by United States District Court Judge
JCHEN J. SIRICA not to discuss the case in which he had been
involved, According to GONZALES, Judge SIRICA ordered that
in the event GONZALES was to discuss his case, he should
deal through his attormey or through Judge SIRICA only,

GONZALES sajd that for the aforementioned reason

he would not consent to an interview with Special Agents
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

[

viesd on 6/20/73 Danbury, Connecticut . ., HE 139-74

oo —_— —

SA STEPNEN J, SLIFEA
SA WILLIAY C, HDRICKS, JR,:ijd

-

} This documaent cortaint aeither recemmeandctiors noe concusions of tha FBL Il iy the property of the FBI and is loonad to your cyaency,

6/21/73

by Date dictoted

#oanad g cortents ore ng' e be dislributed vutside your ogenty.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of lrunscnplion__lunLZI’_lgm

JAX STUSGIS, Inmate at the Federal Correcticral
Instituticn (FC1), advised that ke has also beer known
as FRANK ANGELO FIORINI, He stated that he would not

: -speak with Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation,

e B i

itarviewed on_____6/20/73 o_Danbury, Connecticut ries NH 139.74

SA STEPHEN J, SLIFKA . .
SA RILLIAN C, HENDRICKS, JR,iljd Date dictaed 6/21/13

-5

™is document conlging neither recommendotions nar tarciiy.ons of the FBI

by ___

it iv the property of the FBl and is looned ta your ogen-y.

@ and s conients are nol to be distribuied outside your agency



' h # - mw
FO-302 (REV. 41-27-70) ' O S O
. ’ . . \ ! . .‘.‘ ) - .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGANON A
-t - . :
- e

Dats of transcription me 21_. 1973

FUGINTIO ROLANDC MANTINTZ, In-ate Number 25227,
Federal Ccrrectional Institution, advised that he was
acquainted with his lezal rights; that he knew he had
the rizht to have lezal ccunselj and that he did not need
to read or have read to him an enuneration of his legal
rights, For this reascna, he declined to read or sign
the "Interrogationj Advice of Rights" Form.

MARTINEZ stated that he had been involved in
the cases concerning the burglary of Democratic Party
National Headquarters, Washinotom, D.,C,, during June,
1972, as well as the case concerning DANIEL ELLSBERG., He
sald he had furnished all information in his possession
related to these cases to a Federal Grand Jury sitting
at Los Angeles, California, and that his "boss™, E, HCWARD
HUNT, had also testified before the Grand Jury, MARTINEZ
said he could furnish no information concerning the
aforexentioned matters, other than that previously furnished
by him,

B MARTINEZ stated that he has no information concerning
any other "break-ins”, other than at ™atergate™. He said

h¢é¢ saw a news item from a Mliami, Florida, newspaper, which

had been sent to him at the Federal Correctional

Institution by & relative. The gist of the news item guoted

a woman, identity not recalled, who alleged that there had
been break-ins in the United States, in addition to that

at the Vatergate Apartments at Washington, D.C.

"HARTINEZ salid that in his opinion, the person
who released such a story to the press did so in attempting
to "make news' and receive the publicity which accompanied
such a story. He advised he had never been in possession
of such information and that he was unable to elaborate on
the report,

MARTINEZ commented that he was sure JAMES WALTER
¥MC COPRD would have furnished details concerning any other
burglaries engnged in by his group since he apparently

L‘. ALL____ A‘ I_.l_ __‘_.l A ASs _

has testified to all pioses OL 018 tivities in this
- _regard. i .
I 4
jnterviewsd on 6/20/73 al Danbllr‘_y, CORDGC‘\'-iCﬂt Fils # HH 139‘-74 "

SA STEPHEN J, SLIFEA
by SA WILLIAM C, HENDRICKS, JR.fLJd ... .icews 6/21/73

This documen! rontains neither recommendations nar conclusions of the FBI B is the property of the FBl and is loaned Y0 your agency,
1 and its contenls are not 1o be distributed oulside your agency.
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v ' FBI
Date: 6/20/73

’

{Type in plaintext or codel}

AIRTEL

(Priority)

Y I E

TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (ATTN: INTD REV ACT SECTION)
FROM : SAC, MIAMI '

SUBJECT: SCOTT CAMIL, aka;
ET AL
ARL - CONSPIRACY; EID
Bufile 176-2255

MM file 176-36

JK file 176-30

v,
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;
ET AL
BURGLARY; DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE .
HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C. /;:/‘ Lo §ﬁw

JUNE 17, 1972 10C
Bufile 1 ?Q—A{)RQ NOT RECORDED

Mi file 139-328 46 1N s
WFO file 139-166 JUN 27¢ 11

—— S——
Enclosed for the Bureau are four copies, for
Jacksonville and Washington Field two copies, of an untitled
memo dated 8/8/72.

Re Miami teletype dated 6/18/73, captioned SCOTT ./
CAMIL. —em e

As set out in referenced teletype, JAGO Kil¥ 3 \‘973
Superv1sor, Florlda Department of Law Enforcement (FDLE), e

Al am1 on b/ Ehjctﬁsg;;;pldyeu at 'h.Lg!.m.l. FBI the FDLE .I.I.I.J.t-' -
égél Bureau (Enc. 4) ?RM) i?

Y - Jacksonville (176-30) (Foéd. 2) (ﬁm)

2 - Washlngton Field (139-166) (Enc. 2) (R¥)

L] BT 17
- li.l.‘-ll-l-l-l- \.-l-. - J.IU—\Je\

(1 - 139-328)
FEG:pnh (10) - -

Appro»ed T a i Sent M Per -
ﬁpec al Aqgent f‘LCtiT\’%PNAW ‘TON CONTAINEBS Governfent Printing Off'ca: 1072 - 455.574

TO L 21973 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFLED

Dﬁ TE__Gl3olea 2 L BY SP4.JRm{ pms

ORIGINAL FILED IN
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regarding ANGELICA (ANGIE) BASULTO, now ANGELICA ROHAN,

who volunteered to work for FDLE during 1972 political
conventions. ROHAN was the subject of a 6/8/73 MIAMI HERALD
article captioned, '"Florida Agency Admits Receiving VVAW

Bug Tape From Lady Spy." 1In that article RCHAN reportedly
admltted she once tried to convince a TV crew she was the
"woman in Watergate," but now she says she was not. The

- s o - mlhmadt DAITAA Lo~ s - mas
same article reported that ROHAN has claimed under oath

she was offered '"a copy of the ITT papers' by PABLO
FERNANDEZ, who reportedly told ROHAN these papers had

been stolen in the burglary of the Chilean Embassy,
Washington, D. C. FERNANDEZ has been interviewed by the
Miami Office and in a signed statement denied he has

any knowledge of the so-called ITT papers. He also

denied any knowledge of the burglary of the Chilean Embassy.
FERNANDEZ, a Cuban exile anti~CASTRO activist, has advised

that he ass:s*nﬂ ROHAN in making contacts w1th Cuban exile

individuals and groups during the period of the Republican

and Democratic National Conventions last summer. FERNANDEZ
has indicated that he performed this service because ROHAN

was working for FDLE,

KEY, above, advised that information received
from ROHAN, then BASULTO, during the Conventions was of no

particular significance. Review of her written reports
furnished by KEY showed this to be an accurate assessment

Az A mraalis w2 aalhs Vasa R R iriia & v AT Al W @

There was, hQWever, one memo of possible interest concerning
captioned investigations, This memo, copies of which

are enclosed, sets out information from ROHAN to FDLE on
8/8/72. 1t is noted that in the memo there is mention

of a ""demonstration’’, not break in, at the Chilean Embassy.
Also mentioned is an alleged offer from JOHN T. KELLY, CBS,
for identification of two men who allegedly escaped from

the scene of the Watergate arrests,

It is further noted that in the memo, a JORGE
LUIS HERNANDEZ is alleged to have handled the financing of

2.



MM 176~36

h Y

the Watergate incident and to have given $700 to the VVAW,

It would not seem that the same individual would be financing
the Watergate burglary and contribute to the VVAW. At any
rate, checks with Miami Office Cuban exile sources on 6/19/73
disclosed that JORGE LUIS HERNANDEZ is an apnouncer for

Miami Spanish language radio station WQBA apnd is the

editor of a Cuban exile newspaper, "Regreso (Return)”,
published at Miami. The HERNANDEZ family is conservative
politically and is known to have had good relations

With the Batista Regime in Cuba. There has been no prior
indication of involvement by JORGE LUIS HERNANDEZ in
Watergate.

KEY, above, noted that ROHAN was very emotional

and said that during h hip she was divorced. !

He described her

On 6/19/73 a JOHN T. KEILY telephonically contacted
the Miami Office. He identified nimself as a CBS News
reporter and said he is working oa a story regarding the
VVAW and PABLO FERNANDEZ. He continued that FERNANDEZ
reportedly is or was an FBI informant and wanted comments
regarding FERNANDEZ, He was told "no comment."”

The above mentioned KELLY has also reportedly been
in contact with Cuban exile ANGEL FERRER, Miami, one of the
participants in the trip to Washington, D. C., by Cubau
exiles for the J, EDGAR HOOVER funeral, KELLY reportedly

3.



MM 176-36

has offered FERRER as ‘much as $15,000 for his "story”,
KELLY apparently feels that FERRER may have been an
unidentified participant in the "Watergate trial rum."
break in, which is known to have been participated in
by six Cuban exiles, all identified.

The information in enclosed memo is disjointed.
It was furnished by ROHAN during the time she was
involved with FERNANDEZ. JACK KEY, above, feels that
FERNANDEZ was the source for virtually all information
furnished FDLE by ROHAN, He noted ROHAN was not a trained
investigator and obviously was not adept at reporting
names, places, events, etc, in coherent precise fashions,




A1 8/8/72 \ - )
‘o L
The following canes from a Cuban informer of unknown reliability:

Jonn T, Kelly from €85 is in Miemi tryinsg ¢o get a story on the
Watergate bugging ifincident, lie is offering monsy for infermation, le
e staying in room 822, Miami Springs Villas., lie has told saiue peonle
e contached that if tnev could net get iv touch with him, to call his
boss, .2 »man named Townsend, in NIC 745- L2321, ext. L1ilk.

~-Jorge Luis Hernande2 handled the financing of the Watergate incide:
He is also supno¢ed to have given 5700 to the Vietnam Veterans Aualn t tie
~dar., Mo idea wny. There was aaother incident before the Watergate in
wiich Hernandez-and Bermird Barker were i nvelved, :

-~ z

Th@v contacted a ey named Pablo Fernandea to wrw plan a vk
disturbance at J. Ed7ar HOOVPr s funecral, Fernandegz, Ronsldo Martinesz
and Yooy Anglel Ferrer, who lives ngar Lith Ave., & 7th St., are
sunnoced to nave taken part in the lfuneral distuwrbance. A fourth guy,
Reinaldp. . Fico, has been part of the group, and iz now in Vcnezuela to
escepe- tthCgt. .

-~ - -
- .

Ronaloo Martinez and Jobn L. Batlsti run e real estate office

in the Little Havana  Shopping Center across from the El Baturro
Reetanrant (22322 MW 7th Qe - thia wenld bo nerocg the cireet from
Barker's place, 'iMartines and Batisti must work Tor DBagker)

Mike Growxw Suarez, a man very close to Bebe Rebezo, spends a
lot of time in this real estate office.

John Xclly ext of CBS contacted Pablo Fernmndez and told him he has
film of Fernandez, Ferrer, Pico and Martinez at Hoover's funeral,

Kelly has told people here that two other men oscupcd from the

-‘.‘mper‘{_j ste and wa e not Err'st“d. He is ru.ll.:.ﬂ;_., Lo Pay ';..L’A.OO feor their
nanes., Kelly also believes that U. S, Customs wes sonehow 1nvleGq in
the Waterg te incident, and that Customs somchow had scmething to do with
thte money that was paid,

’ liernmndez, according to the irformer, and Barker are very tight at
% ¥0BA. They are now trying to organize demonstrations ol some king

during the GOP cenventicen,

ct
P g
m

P a e
O U W

g

The Watercate-toover crowd also had som thing
demonstration at the Chilean Linbassy. !

Kelly is blende, blue eyes, ahous 36, eix-feot tall.,

‘ . R 9 /6/72
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\ - l;'EDEF\’AL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATION

REFORTING OFFICE ‘OF’FICE OF ORIGIN DATE ) |INVEST|GAT!VE FERIOD
HOUSTON ; WFO : 6/25/73 5/21 - 5/31/73

TITLE OF CASE \ ' ' REFORT MADE BY m———
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; SA JODIE E. STAVINOHA lig
ET AL; | CHARACTER OF CASE

.+ BURGLARY - DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL :
. .. ' HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D, C.

JUNE 17, 1972 10C
o )3 REFERENCES
T o MM tel to Bu, WFO, HO, 5/17/73
A HO tel to Bu and Receiving Offices, 5/21/73
: Bu airtel to MM and HO, 5/21/73
: - RUC - Y -
LE ADMINTSTRATIVE K

Toll call records regarding GERALD AUSTER for

the mon ovember and Dec 072, were obtained
from nd are being
maintaine n instant Houston file.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAlMED L ENONE — _facaquiT. ;:ASE HAS BEEN:

lﬂNEs * SAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS
B ) ’ h I o 1 PENOING OVER ONE YEAR YES [ZINO
PENDING PROSECUTION

SRS | - OVER SIX MONTHS YES NG
e -l L____J__gﬁg__li. A | ves &
S APEROVED A) ’*’,,ﬁc'c;:;,fs” DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADE; q- “'": ::L\' R L 3
G - BureaLL— (139- 4080) ’gﬂj —L -"j* 4 2 Qb RFC _80
4 - Washington Field Office | REC-53

(139-166)
(2-USA, Washington,D.C.)
1 - Miami (139-328) (Info)
1 - New York Info%
4)

,L-{j?3f47 JEIJJE
1l - Houston (139-3

- Di s!.—en;n;nolron Record of Anu:hed Repon -_T T - R 3 J

S VSV ¢ ol xth> ~<,
Requcsil?:e‘cd ) ,'/__(_ /ﬂ- 7 (‘ ~ f- ~
Date Fwd, ? o Z/6/23 1L INFORMATION CONTAINED -\\

—F t

AL P.HFTN IS [UNCLASSIFIED .
" / SR 'r-"lmvl . HV§PH§.&\Q@_ _

TONCYIREMENT TR T N Tt Py D ~XTE-13%

CCYER PAGE
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" HO 13¢-164

Re Houston teletype set forth leads for Miami
to identify the subscriber to Post Office Box 968 at Miami
and to attempt to locate and interview GERALD AUSTER. The
New{%ﬁrk Office was requested to identify C, BORRELLO OR
BORFTLLO%e Associates, 251 Seaman Street, New York City,
which was given as a reference by AUSTER when he was in
Houston,

In the absence of any specific instructions or
information, the Houston Office is conducting no further
investigation regarding AUSTER at this time and is placing
this case in an RUC status.

B“.'r
COvry PAGH
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Ui TED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

r
FD-204 (Rev, 3-3-59)

Copy to: 2 - USA, washington, D. C.
Repor of: SA" JODIE E. STAVINOHA Ofice: HOUSTON
- June 25, 1973
Field Office File sHO 139-164 Bursau File ¥: 139'4089
Title: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;
ET AL;

BURGLARY - DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D, C.
Character: JUNE 17, 1972

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Synopsis: Investigation predicated on anonymous telephone
call to Miami Beach Police Department with allega-
tion that GERALD AUSTER may have been involved with
BERNARD L. BARKER, who was apprehended by WDC Police
in act of burglarizing Democratic Party National
Headquarters, Washington D. C. on 6/17/72. No infor-
mation developed in Houston to substantiate allegations.

_ _ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
RUC -

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE _ Gl3el %o BYSP4igmioms

L TAILS:

Investigation regarding GSRALD AUSTER was predicated
on an anonymous telephone call received by Miami Beach Police
on May 17, 1973, in which caller advised that he had knowledge
of a '"trap" or "trace' on the Houston Post Office Box No. 27227
of GFRALD AUSTER. The caller advised he had been ordered to
keep hisg mouth shut about a letter that the Post Master in Houston
had allegedly intercepted on June 15, 1972, from AUSTER's post
affice box. According to the caller, this letter was from C. G.
_~LDBOZQ of 95 W. MacIntyre Street, Key Biscayne, Miami, Florida.
© The caller stated the letter, which was addressed to AUSTER, read
as follows: 'Cease the operation of political provocation against
the election of Dolph Briscoe and fly to Washington to meet with
Bernard L. Barker'. The above information was also furnished by
the anonymous caller to the MIAMI HRALD NECWSPAPER, Miami, Florida,
BERNARD L, BARKER was apprechended by Washington D. C. Pdice in act
gg_bu¥§la{£§%ng Democratic Party Headquarters, Washington,D.C. on

fates naither tecooe condations oot e lagtans A wnee CHE T 0 ropeetty of the FBL 1rd 15 louned to
DUT g [ hdbents qrree o1t 4o e gt o oed anitgtde yorr oo roy

; GP U 864 214
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

[ P I P
: . Dote of lrun:criplinnmy d,. 1”3
’ ) - r ! L O -
o *

Records of the Credit Bureau of Greater Houston'
regarding GERALD BOBERT AUSTER indicate a current address on
file of 2412 Voss Road, Houston, Texas, with previous ad-
dresses 1isted as 6014 Winsome, Houston, and 98 Broadway,

Patterson, New . Jersey. Employment (which was not verified)

weae 14{atar a I1.8 NMuvmnta Slrt Taam himad 4In 107N wid+h

= A
‘ WAY ALTSWOWUW QGO WValie VAUl A WOl 4Jaiy Hid P Ail T F VY Wil il

. Borrlello Associates listed as Area Supervisor. The address
4 of Borriello Associates was not given. -

e R o — _ _ .
merviewsd on_ 5/21/73 o __Houston, Texas ries  HO 139-164
by .. SA TILL}.{_}}_N H._CRAFT:yk/JB'm _ e Date dittoted | . _5/27[,;/7737 o
: i ‘?;r‘ L . fouat - ot Yoowons oo P e o ' B L ST ¥
[ 1 t ! Lgency.
: 2
]
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

= M- e
Dote of franscriplion [
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, : Inspector L. W. ENGLISH, United States Postal SQr-'ff
viee, Houston, Texas, advised he was called by a MARIAN COYLE . -~
(phoneticz whor he thought to dbe with the Mlaml Beach Police
Department, on Decexber 1, 1972, regarding the subscriber to
Post Office Box 27227, Houston. ENGLISH advised he assumed
this was in connection with establishing er verifying the
identity of GERALD ROBERT AUSTER who had been arrestad by the
Miamt Beach Police Department and apparently gave this as his
address. ENGLISH stated at the time he furnished information
to COYLE, the subscriber to the above Post Office box was
GERALD ROBERT AUSTER who had subscribed to this box as of
September 7, 1972, giving address of 601 Winsome, Houston,
telephone 785-5275, and who exhibited Texas Drivers License
Kumber 2565237 as identification. The above Post Office bax
was subscribed to in the name of Ski Team Diet, which ENGLISH

Pald wnes asnma Fwuna A" mall su.a- - el o Doamd APPL e Taw
ALV WaD Ui w Vi MG i BIUSI SCIvilke. LD Y \JVidAUE DVA
27227, Houston, was closed on April 26, 1973, for non-payment
of rent.

ENCGLISH advised that on May 14, 1973, an individual
from Mall Dispatch Service, Houston, attempted to pay the
rent for the above Post Office box. When this individual was
advised service to that box had already been cut off and a
nevw application would have to be made, this individual filled

ml+ - fnmnr‘t‘"hﬂ ﬂ’ﬂ maving madl hwnv{nn-'lu Aanlonntad Fan
- Qer ;mv-l.lla DRALL LGV EVADLY uqnbbllﬂku e

Post Orfice Box 27227, Houston, forwarded to Post Office Boax
968, Miami, Florida, 33101. The forwarding order was signed
by WILEY WOBD Operations Manager, Mail Dispatch Serviee,
Houston.

ENGLISH advised there has never been any trace,
stop or any other eheck on mail received at Post 0ffice Box
27227. ENGLISH also advised he had called the United States

Poatal Tn-P‘_nnfinn Regional H.ndnnnﬁ.r- in FPort Werth, Texas.

- RS AV g A W WA Viig o o S

and thelr index file contained no record of GERALD AUSTER.

ENGLISH further advised he has never recelved any
inquiry or request from the Houston Police Department regard-
ing GERALD AUSTER or any investigation involving him, and no
letterb were intercepted.

b

£ v Mra Trtrad am Masws o wn 1an 12k
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ENGLISH advised he had received a call from Reporter
GENE MILLER, Miami Herald, on Friday, May 18, 1973, regarding
this matter, and even though MILLER insisted the Postal Ser-
vice had a trace on the above Poat Offlice box, ENGLISH stated
he denied any such allegation and advised MILLER he knew
nothing of this matter. ENGLISH stated upon the insistence of
MILLER, he gave him the name of Officer TOMMY HOFFBAUER of the
Houston Police Department Intelligence Division, with whom he
(ENGLISH) has close working relationship, as the individual to
call to see 1f the Houston Police Department had any informa-
tion regarding GERALD AUSTER.

e e . -
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Date of transcription ey J
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LLITTE
DEBBIE MAHER, Oakwood Garden Apartments, 2312 Voss - a; et

Rea.d, Bouston, Texas, advised she has no record of a GERALD, '

AUSTER residing in that apartment project. She further ad-

vised that 1f AUSTER has moved out recently, there would be

no record at that office as all files and records are inme-

diately sent to Westside ement Cowmpany, 2222 Cornita,

Los Angeles, California, 213-478-1021, as soon as the tenant

vacates the gpartment.

e viewes oo O/2L/T3 o Houston, Texas ... HO 139-163
__ 5
... SA JODIE E, STAVINOHA:yk  oate dirored sfeh/'r:%
t ' ! N ne . St PSRRI LS I e o b o Tyt e s R At s crah g oyapr 2
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-
Dale of franscription 54251 z s

MARY ARNOLD, Manager, La Espada Apariments, 6018 " p
Winsome, Houston, Texas, advised that GERALD AUSTER resided 6’&
that project from May 15, 1 to

in Apartment 119 West in
2

me of an indivi-
dual to contact in case of emergency as C. BORRIELLO 25
Seamen Street, New gork_City, 10034 . m?g'a Social Se- ;

curity Number is 158-30-3877. ARNOLD advised that AUSTER
left no forwarding addreE:‘.L—
7

F

e e B/RLMTR L e Hougton, Texas . . Fie#
- . TNy S
SA QUL F. _STAYINQE & .- e _.5/28/73
13, document condains neilher recommendalions "= . usions of the FB St propety w the - Bloond s tagned fo your OQEMVV'

i ond its conlents ore nol to be distribyted outsede your agency.



-;o.soz REV. 11-27-70) ( {/) - k)o) g

. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
o - ¥
‘%‘ ;!. ' , Date of tronscripfion g
! - Officer TOMMY HOFFBAUER, Houston Police De Tkl
Inttlllgenco pivision, advised he had received a eall on e
Priday, May 18, 1973, from a GENE MILLER regarding a GERALD ¥

AUSTER. EOJ?'FBAUER stated he told MILLER he knew nothing of
AUSTER, nor had he ever had any information concerning him.
HOFFEAUER, uson ehecking all files and records of the Houston
Police Department, including his intelligence files, advised
there 18 no record regarding GERALD AUSTER. HOFFBAUER stated
MILLER indicated to him that AUSTER may have had a taxi
driver's permit in Houston; however, HOFFBAUER advised a check

of those records also proved negative regarding AUSTER.

o _Hovaton, Texas _  rfies

by_,_HSA m&-mw Dale dictated

This desument containg neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI M is the property of the FBl and is looned to your agency;
* and it ¢onlents pre not to be distributed cutside your ogen?.
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maaalSl WV UAEIALlWNIE MAAsEl Mmeia DIBRR VLI DEa

ﬂet, 2801 Rance Roa& Houston, Texas, advised that GERALD ~**
ROBERT AUSTER Mad subscribed to their service of picking up
malil from various Post 0ffice boxes and then forwarding it to
designated addresses, and AUSTER had utilized Post Office Box
27227 as his mailing address in Houston. This mall was then
forwarded by Mail Dispatch Service to Post Office Box 968,
Miami, Florida, 33101, which address had been furnished to
them by AUSTER.

\ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
)1?_ RN
s)’;‘ :_‘”: -7 ' Date of tronscripfion ARy

- ?&.' ,,35‘ /
Lo« WILEY WORD, Operations Manager. Mall Dispatch Sa¥s M;E;%

WORD advised he bellieves AUSTER is presently re-
siding in Miami dut visits Houston periodically. He stated
he recelved a telephone call from AUSTER approximately one
week ago when AUSTER was in Bouston, and AUSTER complained
about the loss of hiszs Post Office Box 27227 in Houston. WORD
stated he explained to AUSTER that Mall Dispatch Service did
not contract to pay the rent for AUSTER's box and if he wigh-
ed to reinstitute such service, he would have to fill out a
new application. WORD also advised him that he had completed
forwarding order for FPoat Office Box 27227 and that mall was
now being forwarded to Post Offiece Box s Miami. WORD ad-
vized he had no local address or telephone number for AUSTER.

- . "4 3;- — U
.,: g
Interviewed on /21/73 ot Hﬂigtm’ Igm File #
R
L3 :;\; ,"‘: '5 3

by .__..___& AM)IEMAVINORA !t Daote dictated
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Date: 8/15/73

Trc}msmit the following in

4 (Type in plaintext or cods)

___.-_-_._-_——-—.__-_——_..__.__.___.—.-....___._-.—

ACTING DIRECTOR (139-4089) s EY W

SAC, CHICAGO (139-263) (p) | |

SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD,
ET AL

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC . .
NATIONAL COMMITTER HRADQUARTERS e
WASHINGTON, D.C. ;

8/17/7%.

10C

00: WFo

ol

)
1

Enclosed for the Bureau and WFO are four (4),
coples each of Chicago report of 8a ALAN P, HOYT dated . -
' . 68/15/73, _

/

*

)

| &
PR '5?"’- ﬁureau (Bnc, (RM)
. & 1 :

)
WFO (Enc, 4) (RM) (139-166)
Chicago .

> 5603

'
APli/CLH
(5)

é%:.é. INFORMATION CON TAINED

EIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE __ ¢35 130 BYSP4 J&mf om$

&
o ——— B $_
e
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ed: I Vi e - Sent . . ¥ | Per ._. -
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LS. Government Srinting Qffice: 1972 — 455-57_4
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REPORTING C:"'FiCE !OFFICE OF ORIGIN [DA - -IINV STIGA VE PERIDOD /
? CHICAGO . WFO - JN15973 /5/7 - 6/7/73 % b
i "TI—TEL_OF—&FASE C) o o jne#o;r_:ﬂnoz o ij-wF{:
= JAMES WALTER MC CORD, | SA ALAN P, HOYT | cate
o t al 'CHARACYER OF CASE e = -
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL | m’”mru
l COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, ] ADVHELD OFFICES /
P &£ ' WASHINGTON, D. C, ,! 10C ,SLIPIS(J";DBYROUHNG __
E > 6/17/72, JOX /iy 5 —
‘ Daze o=
B s REFERENCES: Chicago report of SA ALAN P. HOYT, 5/7/73.
i C ‘ ;- Chicago teletype to Bureau, 5/16/73. -
4 /M “y WFO teletype to Bureau, 5/16/73.

Chicago teletype to Bureau, 5/17/73.
: New Orleans teletype to Bureau, 5/17/73.
, WFO airtel to Chicago, 5/18/73.

1 New Orleans airtel to WFO, 5/18/73.

Chicago teletype to Bureau, 5/18/73.

/ giami teletype to Bureau, 5/29/73.

. hicago teletype to Bureau, 6/4/73.
¢ 7P Class, 8 EOF, Were 1ol 0ms 2

- P -REASOE-FCIM II, 1-2.4.2 3 _ V8 _
DATE OF REVIEW __ GS[93 1y
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C:L:F h“"--
LEADS : 7 L
WFO
AT WASHINGTON, D, C, 1, Will advise Chicago
whether subpoenas for bank records of STEVENS will be

forthcoming.

2., Will advise Chicago whether further
investigation is expected regarding STEVENS,

ADMINISTRATIVE

Information furnished to FBI by IRS on May 15, 1973
concerning RAYMOND K, DUFOUR, and information furnished by
DONALD DISIER on June 7, 1973 concerning CHARLES COLSON not
being set forth in this report in view of the fact that the
subject matter is not directly pertinent to the IOC investigation
and because the information has previously been furnished to
the Bureau and WFO,.

4 contact witn (N - ine O

3 ~ 2% P py

G F e tive Carpet Compapy, 411 North LaSalle, revealed that e———:7*
= fﬁe Tncorporator was_QjQXEﬂE}ﬁ%ﬁE!QQﬁlQ, MARTOCCIO T
j to answer questions about the business when contactedh
i in January, 1973. Several tanding judgments agail
' company were noted“
.

C

g!!! !i !! ! 1932, 6'2", 170 pounds.

INFORMANTS

On May 7, 1973— furnished the following

information:

TaArQ : -~ OWnh s ey BN | L Synmeyy 1 )
YEYW 185 4 KNowl mdanuijacCciurer o1 Dugs |,

selling them on a cash basis to various police a gencies and

private persons. The source did not know any specific customers

of STEVENS, STEVENS models his work after WINSTONYARRINGTON, Qrc
|

A
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Chicago's best known maker of surveillance equipment.
There was some talk that STEVENS tried to get ARRINGTON's
buginess, but was unsuzcessful, The source would rate
STEVENS "fair"™ in his 2bility as a manufacturer. The
gsource could offer no explanation how MC CORD would become
aware of STEVENS in the first place or why MC CORD would
offer him a job making wiretap devires.

The following information, while probahly not
directly pertinent to the Watergate investigation, is set
forth as further background of STEVINS and his activities:

- C -
COVER PAGE



4-750 42-7-T9

XXXXXX

XXXXXX
XXXXXX

v . 3 XXXXXX
XXKAXX
XXXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Pagets) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

Deleted under exemptionis) _C_B:)é,l)

materal available for release to vou.

o e with no segregable

[nformation pertained only to a third party with no reference to vou or the subject of your request.
Information pertained onkv to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Document{s) originating with the following government agency(ies) R

wirm o Srpares Feigrawd gl b tho Y v
e e re———— e —— e o WHN/S WETT JOIwdraed w LT PO Uirccyh FCDPON»E W Yo,

Pageis) referred for consualtation to the following government agency(ies};
L as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availahility upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reasonis):

For vour information:

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

139-40%9 — 2398 - D

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
§ DELETED PAGE(S) §

£ NO DUPLICATION FEE ¥

X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

FBl/DOJ



(. Y,

CG 139-263

RYVYY /a4 ..‘
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n June 8, 1973,madvised that
MILLARD HALOWE resides at e

Drive, Roselle,
Illinois. He is & White male born September E—TOTE
He has Illinois Driver’'s Lic

ense Eﬁﬁﬁ 5483-8276, and
drives a 1970 Volkswagen with 1973 Illinois license

HU 2474, He formerly resided at 4 West Winona,

He is a technician afggoroe Sales, Ltd
St _Devon, telephone number 631-6532, and also serves as
Secretary aAnd Treasurer of that dompany. The president
is believe to be HARRY FREEDBERG {(phonetic)

nres zgg
Noroe Sales is apparently affiliated with
Martel Electronics, also at 532) West Devon.
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Raport of:
Date:

Field Office File I:

Title:

18908

Character:

Synopsis:

( . ] . %)&
CWITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

2 - UNITED STATES ATTORNEY, WASKINGTON, D. C.

SA ALAN P. HOYT Office; CHICAGO

¥

JUN 15673

139-263 -~ - Bureou File 4 139-4089
JAMES WALTER MC CORD,

ET AL

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D. C.

JUNE 17, 1972,

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

BERNARD GORDON associated with MICHAEL STEVENS

for one year beginning July, 1971, STEVENS had little
income, GORDON believes he observed MC CORD with
STEVENS in Chicago in May, 1972, STEVENS told ROBERT

BARCAL he had authority to make bugging equipment and
that he made Watergate equipment,

- P -
DETAILS:

AT COVINGTON, LOUISTANA:

By communication dated May 18, 1973, the
New COrleans Division advised as follows:

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

DT T T Al R s

HEEEIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE __ Qi.ia tgo BYSP$Jpm/omS
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1 Dote of !ronuﬂpﬁonﬂﬂl_ﬂ____

CHARLES W, WATRINS, Assistemt to Manager,
I, Mendeville Highwey, telephone 892-2681, furni
the following informatlion:

Re does not know MICHAFL MARCUS STEVENRS and
does not recall receiving a call at the motel for er by
him en March 1, 1973,

Thelr records show an individusl whose last name
wag STEVENS reglistered there on March 1, 1973, snd stayed -
for €ive uightc. He had guest reglistration cavc 2492, He

Colby

wes of a party of ter who were there during the
Maxrd) Gres mmmdthemt&epcrtymemshofk%%;ﬁ
_RAY N, Allison Flavors, Inc., S46) N. La=: R{

-BAVEY RO8
Chi Tlitnols. When this party checked out, all bills *
LA“ wie pm’.d ALLISON, All reglstyation cards were in the
name of All Flavors, Inc. of the sbovr address.

STEVERS care in a 1973 Moreuxy be current
I1linols licenve HNES00. WATKINS described ST as a
white male, about 30 vears of age, 5 feet 10 inehes to 5 feet
11 fnches, black hair, 170-180 pounds snd well built., The
motal bhas no record o{’ his first nems, but WATKINS felt
certain he would be well-known to ALLYSOK.

Other perscms fn this party fncluded ALLYSON's
and a mmber, of her guests as well as 2 Mr. and Mrs,
[ JAMCSPOUR, 622 W. BJRff Styreet, Strestor, Illinols, also
9/‘/ T TRpresentative of iillson Fhavors, Imc..

" WATKINS etated that during the month of Merch
they had no othwer guests from Chicaze and no other gussts

wexod STEVENS, WD GORDON or anyone with a name of
ALISTO JO YGIOVANIORNT .
77

WATKINS added that the motel had wo recerd of any
l\y 1 istance calls made by STEVENS to Chicago or
bd 5 g Newee

Rz oraiek

- 8/37/73— —_~Covington, Leuistame -— " * } s
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¢

Dete of tronscription 5/2&]73

BERNARD GORDON, 4827 North Sheridan,
was contacted at 1745 West Devon, where he operates a
small electronics shop. The interviewing Agents
identified themselves to GORDON and advised him
information was sought from him concerning MICHAEL
STEVENS. GORDON furnished the following information:

He has been acquainted with MICHAEL STEVENS
for about r years. In July, 1971, GORDON was .EV“
0peratingggﬁgiotr0nic lLaboratories on North Western_‘__“.:r .
Avenue, TEVENS came tc him and asked him if he would
be interested in working on some engineering projects

STEVENS had lined up. According to STEVENS, these
pro jects invilved the development of various electronic

devices foyfApeco Corporation. STEVENS claimed to (rs

have contdcts with Apceco. GORDON agreed to work with™—
STEVENS and moved his equipment to Stevens Rescarch
Labs at 2050 West Devon., For about one year, GORDON
worked on STEVENS' projects, but none of them succeeded
in developing a final product. During this time,
STEVENS paid his office rent and purchased necessary
equipment. GORDON received no salary. The only money
he can recall receiving during this per{od was about
$300-$400 he made working with STEVENS on debugging
efforts, The two men would get about $50 a job for
this type of work., GORDON never knew MICHAEL STEVENS
to have much money and there appeared to be very little
income from Stevens Research Labs. GORDON would be in
the office about three or four times a week. He did
not know STEVENS to do much traveling.

— e ————

_5/17/73 _ , ___ Chicago, Illinois ¢y __CG 139-263
S8As RICHARD G. MEYERS - 4 -
and ALAN P, HOYT  APi/dsh 5/22/73

[ e Date dictoted .. ..

interviewed on _

BY e e e - e e
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About six months after GORDON beganHhs
business association with STEVENS, that is about January
or February, 1972, STEVEN made a statement to GORDON
that he (STEVENS) had permission from the Federal Communicatic:
Commission (FCC) to make surveillance equipment for
United States government agencies, such as the Federal
Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs, Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) and Internal Revenue Service. He
did not mention the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA).
GORDON believes he recalls observing “official looking"
papers in possession of STEVENS.

About this same time, STEVENS displayed to

GORDON a transmitter small enough to fit inside a
clgarette case, He asked GORDON to try to get a case for
the transmitter. GORDON went to « store near Damen and
North Avenues and had six cases made. He belicved these
were zinc or brass plated cases, costing less than $2.00
a plece. STEVENS told GORDON that STEVENS was having an
engineer design this transmitter, but STEVENS never

idertified the man. He did indicate the engineerwas an
elderly Chicago man, possibly in his 60's. GORDON gave
the cases to STEVENS, but does not know {f - assembled
devices were ever placed in them. He does not know what |
final disposition was made of the cases. GORDON saw
only one complete unit which would not operate properly
as an electronic surveillance device. In GORDON's opinion,
STEVENS was not capable of designing and constructing
sophisticated surveillance equipment, GORDON did not
know who would manufacture surveillance devices for STEVENS
if STEVENS needed a large number of sophisticated units
to fulfill a contract. GORDON feels certain WINSTON
ARRINGTON would not do it because of {11 feeling between
the two men, GORDON believes STEVENS bought most of his
electronic parts from Newark Electronics and Motorola
Company.

-5 -
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About May, 1972, while working at Stevens
Research Labs, GORDON received a telephone call from
2 man who said he was at the airport and who claimed
be had an appointment with STEVENS., Shortly after
the telephone call, an unknown man appeared at the
shop and met with STEVENS. GORDON does not know what
they discussed and STEVENS has never said anything about
what was discussed. Shortly after the June 17 break-in
at the Watergate Complex, STEVENS observed a television
% picture of JAMES W, MC CORD and told GORDON "'that's
the guy who was in here.'" Other than this comment,
GORDON has never heard STEVENS say one word about the
Watergate incident,
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GORDON recalled that STEVENS made a telephone
call to England, possibly to Scotland Yard. He does
not know the nature of the telephone call, but he
felt certain STEVENS recorded the conversaiiyn on tape. (.
GORDON stated he has worked fopfR nics,
4151 North Western Avenue, but has never worked for
Alben Manufacturing Company.

| e

it

L

To the best of GORDON's knowledge, Stevens
Research Labs was not incorporated. He believed MICHAEL
STEVENS had either a personal or a business bank
account at South Central Bank and Trust Company, where
STEVENS' mother~in-law i{s a bank officer.

GORDON was questioned about his presence in
(1. BArizona in September, 1970, when he, STEVENS and_SHERMAN
sg;y GREENE were involved im a project which allegedly was ———
’ “Mn some way assoclated with the CIA. GORDON refused
to discuss the Arizona situation because he was led to
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believe ther, and still does believe, that the mission
was secret and he would be killed if he talked

about it, GORDON stated that to his knowledce, GREENE
was not associlated with Stevens Research Labs and was
not involved in the Watergate incident. GREENE is
employcd at Toy World near Irving Park and Kedzie
Avenue in Chicapgo.

GORDON stated he has suffered four heart

attacks and one stroke. He was last hospitalized

June 29 through July 16, 1972, at Weiss Memorial Hospital

in Chicago.

In 1971, GORDON was adjudicated bankrupt in
United States Dlerlct Court (USDC), Chicago. During
the last two years much of his financ*al support has
come from his brother, Dr. JOSEPH L. GORDON,adentist.

Dr. GORDON resides at 5519 Madison in Morton Grove,
Illin@is= Hig ('\‘Ff"l(‘ﬁ {Q at 10&5’& R'r‘\rn Mot 4n f‘\\-lr\&
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The following description was taken from
observation and interveiw: Scoc Sec ™ 2/feoi-f S5

Name _BERNARDASORDON

Sex Male

Race Caucasian

Date of Birth _....-..January 25, 1922

Eﬁgce of Birth ___Chicage, Illinois

He{ght 5'10" I?L;”
Weight 192 pounds /4
Hair Brown

Eves Blue

e e

Apartment 7067”
Telephone 275-64497 777
Business Residence 1745 West Devon g
Business Telephone 262-0556 i f

Residence 4827 North Sheridan (&mj-/z‘.}
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Social Security
Account Number 318-03-6087
Military Service US Army
1942-1944; honorably discharged
Army Serial Number 36718912
Marital Status Single
Arrest None
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Mrs. ANDREE HOWELL, Resident Manager, 4827
North Sheridan, provided the following information:

She 1s acauainted with RBERNARD GORDON who

DIt 4w S eafiT WA Lt DALY LAY e

resides by himself {n Apartment 706. She believes

GORDON is on welfare. He claims he is not working-
although he frequently is gone from the apartment during
the daytime. Mrs. HOWELL did not know any of GORDON's
associates., She described him as a white male, 48-52
years of age, 5'11", 190 pounds, black hair and blue eyes.

Mrs. HOWELL made available GORDON's rental appli-
cation filled out April 20, 1971, which contained the
following information:

Former Address 6454 Ridge
Former Employment Alben Manufacturing (6 years)
4532 North Clark

% Occupation and

: Salary Salesman; $6,000 per year
3 Other Employment RMD Electronics

= 4151 North Western

B Position . Head Technician
x " Age 49

# Brother's Name Dr, JOSEPH L. GORDON
_:ﬁ? Brother's Home
§ Telephone 965-2790 .
I & Brother's Business o
R Telephone L0 1-4117

ﬁ' ;{Jf‘

§ i

T . e

intocviewed on ._5]_11113_-‘4. ot L._ChicagQ; _1_1_1 i..B,O_i s

SAs RICHARD C, MEYERS -
_and ATAN P, HOYT 7__;\1*17{/_0,5q o

—_Fuo# CG 139-263

3/22/73

Dote dictoted - .. e e e e
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Mrs. ALICE CALLAS, Secretary to the Area
& and District Managers, Texas Instrument Corporation,
§§ furnished the following information:
o The Regional Sales Office of Texas Instrument
%%f Corporation sells electronic parts, such as integrated
%% circuits and diodes principally to original equipment

manufacturers. There is a minimum item charge of

$30 per item and small orders (under 1000 picces) are
normally referred to various local distributors. Normally
the regional sales office would not maintain sales
records, since these are kept in the companys headquarters
in Richardson, Texas. There were some purchase orders on
file which Mrs, CALLAS reviewed, but she was unable

to locate any record to indicate any business with
MICHAEL STEVENS, Stevens Research Labs, ALISTO GIOVANNONNI
or Audiotronics Laboratories. Mrs. CALLAS stated she

1s familiar with most of the direct customers of

the regional sales office, but she could not recall
transacting any business with STEVENS,
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~ Date of tronscriprion 5_L24/73

RORERT F.' BARCAL, Owner, Electronic
Specialty Products, 8913 Cermak Road, furnished the
following information:

Electronic Specialty Products sells and
services stereos and two-way radio equipment, EJS.P.
leasing Corporation leases two-way radios and mobile
telephones. He is the sole owner of both companies.

About one year ago, he received a telephone
call from a man who identified himself as MICHAEL
STEVENS. STEVENS said he had designed several
electronic devices, including one capable of acting as
a bugging device, He wanted to know if BARCAL would
be interested in helping STEVENS assemble such devices.
BARCAL indicated he would, and the two men met in a
restuarant, in Glenview, Illinois, the next day.
STEVENS said he was Iin the business of making devices
to intercept oral communications, including a "cube tap’
which would fit inside a multi-socket adapter. He said
his transmitters were on frequencies not on the FM
radio band. STEVENS claimed he had '"'secret clearance'
and was authorized to make such devices, BARCAL told
STEVENS he was not interested in assisting unless it
could be shown that their manufacturing of surveillance
equipment would be legal,

About a week later, STEVENS came to BARCAL's
office and brought a telephone bugging device which
BARCAL believed to be a fine plece of electronic
equipment, It fit inside the mouth plece of a telephone.

tmecviewed on {21 /73 o _North Riverside,T1llinofis i, # _ CG 139-263

SAs ROBERT D. BARNES - 11 -
_and ALAY P, HOYT  APH/dsh 5/22/73

T rIrrmme ~ Dote dictated T e ———

By
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STEVENS tested it and it operated well. The frequency
was tunable to anything on the FM band that is,
between 88 and 108 MgH.

STEVENS also displayed a larger unit with
an attached microphone. He said this was a ''room bug".
This unit was tested and it operated efflciently withln
a short range (less than 100 yards).

About two weeks later, STEVENS offered to
pay BARCAL to build a prototype of a listening device.
STEVENS threw $50 on the table and told BARCAL to use
it for expenses. BARCAL told STEVENS he did not
have the time vight then to work on the device, but
STEVENS told BARCAL to keep the money anyway. About
this time, STEVENS displayed to BARCAL a plece of paper
with the top folded over so that BARCAL could not
read the letterhead, The paper contained several
typewritten paragraphs and a signature at the bottom.
Underneath the signature BARCAL noted the designationy
"Central Intelligence Agency'.' STEVENS told BARCAL
that this letter authorized him to make bugging
equipment for local police agencies and the United
States Govermnment.

About three or four weeks after the initial
meeting in the restaurant, STEVENS brought in a
transmitter which he wanted BARCAL to fix immediately.
BARCAL told him the crystal was defective and a new one
was nceded. STEVENS then went to Motorola Company at
4545 West Augusta in Chicago and purchased a new crystal.
After the crystal was installed, the device was operativec.
BARCAL believed it would transmit on a frequency of
about 149 Mgh, STEVENS had with him a pocket pager
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which would pick up the transmission of this unit.
STEVENS claimed that somebody else had built this
particular unit and indicated only that this person
was from Schaumberg, Illinolis. BARCAL was able

to locate In his office this transmitter and furnished
it at this time to the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI).

BARCAL recalls that about the time the
Watergate incident hit the newspapers, and the name
of JAMES WALTER MC CORD became prominent, STEVENS
told BARCAL that he hoped the investigation did not
go any further because "I supplied them with the equipment."”
BARCAL did not believe STEVENS at that time and

[V SR i mmm

thought he was merely bragging.

STEVENS said little else about the Watergate
incident except for a comment shortly after the
plane crash in Chicago in which Mrs. E.H.” RUNT died.
STEVENS said that the money found on Mrs., HUNT was
money she was bringing to him and was money owed to
him for his bugging equipment.

Beginuing about the first of the year, in
1973, BARCAL had several business deals with STEVENS.
On one occasion STEVENS obtained 26 walkie-talkies
from the Motorola Reconditioned Equipment Department for
a price of $2,730, STEVENS and BARCAL then cleaned
up the walkie-talkies and either resold them or leased
them at a profit. BARCAL stated that STEVENS dealt

wvith nno CAM CAQTRTNOTA at Motnarola
LWFS P ORS00 N 39

Wl Wbl WL (R LdvArs las Qe a4
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Abount Marech 17, 1973, STEVENS and RARCAT

hd dd d wrll LA ] J, WF L e W Al [-¥ i) AR UINASER L

had a disagreement involving another walkie-talkie
deal at Motorola., STEVENS had arranged for seven

additional walkie-talkies to be delivered to himself
and BARCAIL from Motorola but when the transaction

L DOl [y Watteis fmirlec wailsliaNwalris

was completed, STEVENS demanded that he be
allowed to keep one walkie-talkie, BARCAL agreed

only to later learn that STEVENS had taken another
walkie-talkie without the kn~wledee of BARCAL,
STEVENS indicated to BARCAL at one point
he was interested in buying McCann Engineering, a
Chicago company located near Irving and Milwaukee,

and using this company to manufacture bugging equipment.

BARCAL knew little of STEVENS travels,althourh
STFEVFNS told him he has flown all around the world
on clandestine missions and in fact, had traveled
to Washington, D,C, on several occasions, including
as recently as March, 1973,

In BARCAL's opinion, MICHAEL STEVENS has
the intellectual ability to design sophisticated
electronic devices, however, BARCAL feels that STEVENS
is one of those individuals who may not have the
mechanical ability to make the design into a fubrnished
product. STEVENS ind{icated that the individual in
Schaumberg, Illinocis, did the assembly of some of
STEVENS devices and that a technician at RMD Electronics
helped him on some projects,

BARCAL has not had any contact with STEVENS
since March, 1973,

f dept F RCAL is a white male, born October 27, 1942,

and he resides at 1522 South 58ih CoUTE {n CLQQrQa

-;lliHQLi;.
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¥r., JA}ZE FOLLV, lanafer, Crvstsl Service
Departrent, lrotorola Ccrporaticn, furnisheé the following
inforretion:

i sl s i, Sl gt FL A
Of ¥areh TA, TT72, & cryefal transmitting on & fréquency
B q

of 14%.25C rgh was sold to Stevens Labs, and on April
20, 2672, a crvstal set at & frequency of 167.34C mgh
wes scld. Fach cost §£12.5C ard both orders were picked

up at the crystal plant location, 4545 West Augusta,
Cricago.

Ye wus sble to locste records of two sales
toAStevens Resesych Labs, 207C West Devon Ch;g@go__lﬁié;__.

There wes no indicat ion of the purpose to which
the crystals would be put.

/
:3 Interviewed on ;/?.3[7 2 ot TRHANK LJIL._E;_\BJHF—-.ILLHGLS__,- File # ._CM:ZI)L“_*____
1 |
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Dcote of transcription

LESTER BURACK, Legal Department, Motorola,
Incorporated, furnished the following information:

- He had caused & search to be made of all
Motorola sales records pertaining to MICHAEL STEVENS
and Stevens Research Labs., The Reconditioned Equip-
ment Division made the following sales to Steven's
Research Labs:

PR AR O T v e ¥ -3 T )
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On June 6, 1972, an order was placed for
seven receivers, Model HO3BNC-1102BQ. The .cost was
$367.50. The merchandise was picked up. fTwo of the
units had serial numbers H24LIU and DL8525.

i T g A e e
e o JE

On December 14, 1972, 26 portable receivers,
model HZ3FFN - 11748P, were ordered. Total cost was
$2730.00.

On January 12, 1973, three pocket transmitters,
model SP550001, were ordered. Total cost was $472.50.

On January 16, 1973, six recelvers, nodel
H24FFN - 3141, and one receiver, model H34FFN - 1190C,
were ordered. Total cost was $2,257.50.

The Crystal Service 'Department made the
following sales to Steven's Research Labs:

On March 16, 1972, a crystal transmitting at
149,250 MgH was sold. Qo April 20, 1972, & crystal
transmitting at 167,340 MgH was sold Each was model
YSW82 and cost $12.50.

The Midwest Area Parts Department made a sale
of a manual on Februrary 20, 1973, to Steven's Research

Intorviewed on ___Q[JJ.Z.':L.

or _Schaugburg, Tllinols _ rue# __CG 139-263

., SA ALAN P. HOYT/jmo pi b 6/4/73

e e o T L.~ Date diciotad -
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Lab, The manual, costing $3.00, gave instructions
on the use of a particular transmitter.

i BURACK could locate no record of employ-
ment at Motorola for STEVENS, or:LISTO GIOVANNONNI
for the years 1967 to 1973. BURACK stated he would
cause g search to be made of employment records at
the Phoenix, Arizona, branch of Motorola,

- 17 -
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Dote of transcription

LESTER BURACK, Legal Department, Motorcla, Incorporated,
furnished the following additional information:

L T S T (R 1

o
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The product bearing model number HO3BNC-1102BQ is
a tone-voice pager, approximately five and one quarter by
two and one half by one and one sixteenth inches in size and
weighing eleven and one fourth ounces. This unit is a
receiver only. It receives a tone indicating a message
is being transmitted from some source. A button on the

pager is pressed and the message 1s then audibly received.

R

2
#

BURACK heard from SAM CASTRIOTA that MICHAEL STEVENS

might be purchasing the units primarily to obtain the circuit
boards contained therein.

o

On June 7, 1973, BURACK advised that Motorola
employment records in Phoenix, Arizona ir ‘icate no employment
for STEVERS under that name or the name of ALISTO GIOVANNONNI.

h““hw“°"6/5,7[73 ., Schaumburg, Illinois file # 139-263
SA ALAN P. HOYT APH/pjs .38 7 6/11/73
by e ———— e . Dote dictoted
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On May 21, 1973, MICHAEL’STEVENS telephoned
he Chicago Office of the FederisAl Rureau of Investigatio .
FBI) and inquired about the status of his request for
unity, He said he had been pnotified by friends in JéZﬁLLg;
eoria, Illinols that the FBI was making inqu1ry about

im. )4
e , yiea LLL
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“—On May 27, 1973 TEYENS again telephoned the_Jz,—~ [
Chicago FBI Office. Hegéggéﬁteered the information ng

at he had a mobile phone in his car. The phone number Zlow—
was 661-4011 (car 773). .

STEVENS said he had located a transmitter on
the telephone pole outside bhis residence, and it appeared
his phone was being tapped. He claimed he had a witness
to the dlscovery of the tap. STEVENS would furnish no

I specific details about the device or its recovery and *
. would not permit the FBI to observe the device, He was
asked to photograph the device and to preserve it.
On May 22, 1973, MELBA GATES, 3217 North Kenmore,
telephone number 549-0644, advised she is the mother of
MICHAEL STEVENS. She stated her son was afraid for his

personal safety and that someone had threatened his life,

She stated it was her opinion MC CORD had used CIA
credantiale when he met STEVENS and STEVENS had scontactad

A R WA RD LR W A A A W AN RE LEN 0N oA R Y b - FAEATA WS B e B R N em

somebody who verified MC CORD's association with the CIA,
Mrs., GATES said she would attempt to get her son to cooperate
with the FBI investigation,

On May 23, 1973, Mrs. GATES advised she had been
unsuccessful in her efforts to get STEVENS to talk to the
FBI.

- 19% -
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Proms Acting Director, FBI (139-4089) 9399 L A

. Ruzum
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, ‘/17/72
INTERCEPTION OF CONMMUNICATIONS

’?' " QAC. Seattle (139-122)£Ec_3

ReSEairtel 6/8/73.

Enclosed for each office is one copy of a
self-explanatory memorandum dated 6/21/73 received from
the office of Special Prosscutor Archibald Cox,

S8E by return airtel furnish an LEM suitable
for dissemination to Mr. Cox bringing up~-to-date any
contacts from the anonymous individual subsequant to
the information set out in the LEM wvhich was forwarded
with reairtel. Note the last paragraph of the enclosed

menorandum which indicates that if the anonymous caller </ 1%
recontacts your office, it should be suggested that he

contact either Philip Heymann or Philip Bakes of Mr. Cox’ D
.t‘!gc .
Enclosure o

1 ~ wWashington Field Office {(139-166) (Enclosure)

Callohan . o
Cleveland = -
.Conpad
"y ! Clebhaal
3 W
$l1 . Wil . gk
LI b Miller, B8, _ -] Ty
e
2
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(Bd. 4-76-65) .

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT | DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Memorandum

™ William D. Ruckelshaus DATE: June 21.-1973

gl Acting Director -
FBI
\q FROM James Vorenbezgﬂ/// -

SUBJECT: Attached Report from Seattle Field Office
) (/{;,J C)7q r(@ . s

Would yoﬁ please instruct your Seattle Field Office to:

o

1. Furnish us, through you, any further informa- //,I
tion on this item,

2. 1If called again, suggest to the caller that he
contact Philip Heymann or Philip Bakes on Mr.
Cox's staff at (202) 393-2300 or 1425 K Street,

N.W., Washington, D.C. 20005

a.--g-. B3

Pt o erv: 18 Y
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FE‘I)ENAL DBUREAY OF INYESTIGATION ¢

in Reply, Please Refer to Seatile , K‘Jashington
Iile No.

June €8, 1873

RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, ET AL
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATYQOUIAL HEADQUARTERS
JUNE 17, 1972

On June 7, 1973, an unknown perscn telephonically
{long distance) contacted the Seattle Office of the FBI and
advised that he was involved in an illegal business which
involved the purchasing of gold bullion outside the United
States for persons in the United States. The unknown caller
advised that approximately 75% of his clients are doctors.

The caller then advised that he recently observed
a person who was testifying at the Senate Committce on the
Watergate Hearings who had given him $1,100,000. in cash
to be deposited in foreign banks. The caller advised he
charged a fee of $11,000. for making the transactions and
deposited appro:imately one third of the money in a Swiss
Bank Corporation; one third in a Swiss Credit Bank; one
third in the Bank of Nova Scotia and purchased $100,000
worth of gold bullion which is placed in corporate custody
in another country. The caller advised that he exchanged
the money for travellers checks and has possession of the
slips which were attached to tha travellers checks. The
caller then advised that he has delivered the receipts and
certificates of ownership to one of the persons who testified
at the Watergate Hearings.

The caller would not divulge his name nor the name
of the person who had given him the $1,100,000. until he had

o rT OSURT

GG
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ( L - 9 31,/

ASSIFLED
HEREIN 15 UNCLASS U enious

DATE
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RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, ET AL

some form of guarantee of immunity from prosecution. The
caller was articulate and sounded to be a white male with
no specific accent., He also socunded to be knowledgeable
regarding foreign and domestic banking and general busxﬁﬂss
procedures.

The caller advised he was presently in the Seattle,
Washington areaand would remain in the Seattle area until
Sunday, June 10, 1973. The caller then advised he would
make a return call to the FBI, Seattle office on Monday,
June 11, 1973 in an effort to determine if immunity could
be prov;aed in return for information leading to the per-
son who had given him Sl 100, 000 to be deposited in foreign
banks.

2*.
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June 26, 1973 *
GENERAL INVESTIGATIVF DIVISION
SUMMARY
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This concerns the burglary of Democratic National
Headquarters, Washington, D. C., 6/17/72.
_ Attached relates results of interview of Norman EKarl
McKenzie, inmate Federal Correction Institute, Danbury,

" Connecticut. an June 25' a73, (McKenzie hac nnnrnv{mately

AAT N A A WA Al ATl AT GiGRo dprped Uewaald

. 8 months to serve on a 4-year sentence in Interstate
Transportation of Stolen Motor Vehicle and Illegal Entry.

., He admits to having served approximately 10 years in jail

- with at least six felony convictions and is described

: by Federal Correction Institute officials as a sophisticated,
jail-type conman).

: McKenzie claims to have become very friendly with
E. Howard Hunt and that during the past week Hunt told

him lecation of document prepared by high Government
official immediately below President and Vice President,
which document is alleged to set forth detailed instructions
for Watergate bugging and cover-up activities. Document
allegedly prepared by unn d official to exonerate himself
should he be implicated dnd likewise allegedly exonerate
President Nixon.
According to McKenzie, two copies exist and claims Hunt
- acquired copy of document to exonerate or protect himself
in event sentence too severe. McKenzie claims Hunt no
" longer needs document and has given him (McRenzie) permission
- to use same to bargain his way out of jail. McKenzie
- claims sent letter to President Nixon and Attorney General
describing document requesting Attorney General to send
representative to McKenzie on 6/28, or he would release
document to press,
Document is allegedly in or near Baltimore, Maryland,
and McKenzie inferred his attorney has access to same,
McKenzie claims he will turn document over to Government
- : on the condition that he be immediately paroled,
3  SAC, New Haven, points out that in view of very short
- i period of McKenzie's association with Hunt there is a
. serious reservation regarding McKenzie's veracity.
; It is observed that McKenzie's story is highly unlikely
and probably only for the purpose of getting himself out
of prison. Even if:.a document such as he describes exists,
ralease to the press would not appear to make any difference,
However, in view of the possible relevance to a matter
of national importance, Special Prosecutor Cox will be o
immediately advised. T
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HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED |
O DATE__&ilel¥o_ BYSPsafemlomr :
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL} BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC WATIONAL b
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDG, 6/17/72, 10C, 00 WFO
. AN ~

' | 4/ ST
C gonmu xmk KENZIE, DOB MAY 11, 1937, FALIFAX, NOVA
SCOLL - INNMATE, FCI,' DANBURY, CORN,, INTERVIEVED JUNE 25,1973 ‘£7L

R ounin INTERVIEV NG KEMZIE ADVISED -

r—

HE HAS BECOME VERY FRIENDLY VITH E, WOVARD HUNT, VATERGATE .
SUBJECT CONFINED AT FCI, ME CLALNS THAT DURING PAST VEEK, HNT . -

JOLD HIM OF LOCATION OF DOCUMENT PREP&K? Y HIGH GOVERN
o8 ,

SR SOERMENE, /)
OFFICIAL IMMEDIATELY BELOW PRESIDENT AND v"cz-m@sﬁ%&t. & — e

20t

{ .'t'f -

Chewilo

INSTRUCTIONS FOR VATERGATE BUGGING ORIGINATED, WHAT THE PLAN WAS, .
WHA" HAPPENED, AND GOVER-UP ACTIVITIES, HE BELIEVED DOCUMENT 7

EBD PAGE ONE e ; [\fl"’\ ar CO)&” e (0 - O
“ i ”’/"'%S, ot &
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iid  OBAINED DOCUMENT, OR CAN GAIN ACCESS TO IT IN MINUTES,

R ?'53‘«15:'“-'. .
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PAGE TWO
NH( 139« T4)

WAS PREPARED BY ABOVE OFFICIAL TO EXOMERATE HIMSELF, SHOUL® -

M BE INPLICATED. DOCUMENT LIXEVISE ALLEGEDLY EXONERATES PRES, -
MIXON. IT WOULDALSO SHOWTHAT JEB S. MAGRUDER MAS @@4;
MIMSELF, MUNT ALLEGEDLY HAD ONE OF TWO KNOWN COPIES, AND

MC KENZIE UNDERSTANDS HUNT ACQUIRED DOCUMENT AMD KEPT §T TO
EXONERATE OR PROTECT HINSELF 1IN EVENT HIS SENTENCE VAS

TOO SEVERE, HE CLAIMS KUNT MO LONGER NEEDS IT AS KUNT®S SENTENCE - 5. -

WILL BE REVERSED DUE TO VATERGATE TESTIMONY TO DAIE,

ME SAID KUNT HAS GIVEN KIM PERMISSION TO USE DOCUMENT T0 .. . o ..

BARGALN HIS WAY OUT OF JAIL. HE CLAIMS THAT THROUGN IMFORMATION
FROM HUNT, A FRIEND OF MC XENZIE OUTSIDE OF PRISOM EITHER HAS = ..

HE CLAIMED THAT OVER PAST WEEKEWD, WE WROE AND MAILED &@@

?;ijErrins TO PRESIDENT NIXON, ADVISING KIM THAT HE MAD IMPORTAMT ./ :
* PAPERS RE WATERGATE; AND TO ATTORNEY GEWERAL RICHARDSON, GEMERALLY

DESCRIBING DOCUMENT, AND REQUESTING RICHARDSON SEND A
REPRESENTATIVE TO MC KEMZIE BY JUNE 28,1973, OR HE WOULD »
RELEASE DOCUMENY THROUGH THE PRESS, A SIMILAR LETTER ALLmanLtwgk*E :
VAS MAILED TO ATTORNEY GENERAL RICHARDSON JUNE 25,1973, |
END PAGE TWO




W

L3 |
B 7
F1  PAGE THREE
&1 w 139-74) :

"WNSIGMED, BY A FRIEND OUTSIDE OF PRISOW.
ME INDICATED THAT DOCUMENT IS IN OR NEAR BAUIMORE, .,
AND INFERRED KIS ATTORNEY, NAME NOT REVEALED, HAS ACCESS T®
IT. HKE OFFERED TO TURN IT OVER TO INTERVIEVING SA, ROBERT @,
©° MEIL, THEREAFTER TO BE VALIDATED AND EVALUATED. KE WOULD
DO THIS ONLY ON CONDITION THAT GOVERNMENT AGREES, IN PRESENCE
OF MC KEMZIE AND HIS ATORNEY, TO MAXE PETITION FOR IMMEDIATE
PAROLE FOR MC XENZIE., HE WAS TOLD, AND HE AGREED, THAT ANY
PROMISE BY THE GOVERNMENT WOULD BE CONTIGENT ON DOCUMENT BEING
NOT OBLY VALID, BUT ALSO OF SUFFICIENT IMPORTANCE, IT IS WOTED = -
ABOVE CONDITIONS WOULD REQUIRE MC XKENZIE BE TRANSPORTED T0
BALTIMORE, HE REITERATED THAT IF NO ACTION 1S TAKEN BY JUNE 28,
1973, HE WOULD RELEASE INFORMATION TO PRESS,
FOR 1NFORMATION OF BUREAU~'

2¢D

IT 1S NOTED MC KENZIE ARRIVED AT




£ §1 1T IS FELT MIS OFFER SHOULD BE PROMPTLY PRESENTED T0 THE DEPT, ..

PAGE FOULR R
NHC 139-74) -

FCl, DANBURY, JUNE 8,1973, AND COULD NOT MAVE MET HUNT PRIOR

TO JUNE 12,1973, SINCE HUNT VAS ELSEVHERE OF A WRIT, ALSO

MC KENZIE HAS BEEN IN SEGREGATION SINCE JUNE 22,1973, BASED

ON IyMATE INFORMATION AND SUPPORTING EVIDENCE HE WAS PLANNING TO
ESCAPE FROM FCI ON THAT DATE, HE MAS APPROXIMATELY EIGHTMONTNS
TO SERVE ON A FOUR YEAR SENTENCE FOR ITSMV AND ILLEGAL ENRTY,

AND ADMITS TO MAVING SERVED APPROXIMATELY TEN YEARS IN JAIL,
WITH AT LEAST SIX FELONY CONVICTIONS,

KE 1S DESCRIBED BY FCI OFFICIALS AS A SOPHISTICATED JAIL
TYPE CON MAN, AND IMPRESSED SA Q°NEIL AS SUCK,

BASED ON ABOVE INFORMATION AND OBSERVATIONS, INCLUDING WIS
VERY SHORT PERIOD OF ASSOCIATION WITH HUNT, NEW HAVEN HAS
SRIOUS RESERVATION RE MC KENZIE®S VERACITY, WOWEVER, IM VIEW
OF POSSIBLE RELEVANCE TO A MATTER OF SUCH RATIONAL IMPORTANCE,

 OF JUSTICE FOR APPRAISAL AND ACTION, | ‘
IT IS NOTED THAT ANY REMOVAL OF WC KENZIE FROM FGI, . .- ' -
DANBURY, TO LOCALE OF ABOVE DOCUMENT WOULD HAVE TO BE INITIATED
THROUGH THE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT AND THAT MC KENZIE WISHES TO e
TURN DOCUMENT OVER TO SA O°MEIL, 1F DECISION IS HADE TO BRING %°
END PAGE FOIR B




PAGE FIVE
WH(139-74)

MIM TO BALIMORE IO LOCATE DO&hﬂElT.

| BUREAU ADVISE NEV HAVEN WHEN ACTION IS DECIDED UPON,

INDIANAPOLIS, MEMPHIS AND SEATTLE IMMEDIATELY FURNISH

BUREAU AND MEVW HAVEN WITH ANY 1NFORMATION OR OBSERVATIONS
TO ASSIST IN EVALUATING MC KENZIE'S RELIABILITY.
ERD
FOR ANY CORRECTIONS PLS CONTACT THE BH OFFICE, TK U,
Ew
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JANES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL -

CONMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972 S
INTERCEPTION OF COMMINICATIONS S

Eal

On June 25, 1973, Norman Karl McKenzie, 1nnato,
Federal Correctional Institute (PCI), Danbury, Connectiecut,
advised he has dbecome very friendly wi€h E. Howard Hunt
while eonfined at FCI. He claims that during the past week
Runt told him of the location of t document prepared by an
unidentified "high Government bfficial immediately delow the
President and Vice-president.” MNoKengie described the
document as being of two pages which sets out details of
where instructions for the Watergate bugging originated,
what the plan was, what happened and the cover-up activltiol.

McKenzle believes the document was prepared by the
unidentified official to exonerate himself should he decome
implicated. Likewise, the document allegedly exonerates =
President Nixon. It 1s also stated to show that Jed Magruder -
perjured himself. McXenzie stated that Hunt allegedly has
one of the two known copies and McXensie understands that < .
Hunt acquired the document and kept it to exonerate or pro-
tect himself 1n the event his sentence was too severv. He

¢laims Hunt no longer needs the document as Hunt's sentence

will be reversed due to Watergate testimony to date.

MoKenzie said Hunt has given him permission tc
use the document to bargin his (McKenzie's) way out of Jail;
KoKenzle claims that through information from Hunt, a friemd :
of McKenzie outside of prison either has obtained tho dooument i
or can gain access to it in minutes. He claims that over the .
past weekend, he wrote and mailed letters to President Hlxﬂn 2L

ed\rin‘lpe that he had |n|nn'nfnnt papers ravardine “ﬁt.-a.fai

™ RS W S

T A s W W WERSA WA W LGEILE VAN WAV

and the the Attorney General generally describing the docu—' _
ment and requesting the Attorney General to send a repreaonta~
tive to McKenzie by June 28, 1973, or McKenzie would release”

the document through the press., A similar letter allegod”

MAILED3
JUN 261973

/)f‘ Lo ] |
4“ ETyEe UNIT [ ’(;f’f’)

SEBE NOTE PAGE TWO...
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.

?’;isk;ailed to the Attorney General on June 25, 1973.

:S“Q?._ friend of McKenzie outside of prison.

k . E B};y;!

3§, gLy McKenzie indicated the document 1is in or near
‘Baltlmore, Maryland, and inferred that his attorney, whodl
name was not revealed, has access to it. He offered to turnm
the document over to an FBI Agent, which would thereafter be
evaluated and validated. He sald he would do this only on
the condition that the Government agrees. in the presenae

of McKenzie and his attorney, to make a petitiou for immediate
parole for McKenzie. McKenzie was told that any promise by
the Government would be contigent on the document being not
only valid, but also of sufficlent importance to Justify such

’action.
96
e noted that cleng

aTTIVed at ¥C1, Danbury, Connecticut on June 8, 1973, and

could not have met Hunt prior to June 12, 1973, since Runt

was elsewhere on a writ; further, McKenzie has been in segre-
gation since June 22, 1973, based on inmate information and
supporting evidence he was planning to escape on that date.

He has approximately eight months to serve on a four-year
sentence for Interatate Transportation of a Stolen Motor
Vehicle and Illegal Entry, and admits to having served approx-
imately ten years in jail, with at least s8ix felony convictions,
He 18 described by FCI officials as a sophisticated Jail—typo
con man.

It 18 noted that any removal of McKenzie from FCI
to the location of the above document apparently would need
to be initiated through the Justice Department. If 1is further
noted that McKenzie stated he wishes to turn the document
over to Special Agent Robert G. 0'Neil of the New Haven Offige,
if a decision is made to bring chenzie to Baltimore to locato b
the document, o . . fsﬁ, P

The foregoing is aubmitted as a matter of 1nfo‘
mation and no action by the FBI 1s contemplated in the abldnoe %b
of a specific request from the Department. e . '

This document contains neither recommendations nor .
% @onclusions of the FBI. It 1s the property of the FBI and i#%{%

¢ Joaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be ,&a”{h,
3 .ﬂistributed outside your agency. e i

-NdTE Above info obtained from NHtel 6/25/73.
Original and one forwarded by 0-14 to Special Prosecutor Cox on 6/26/73

2.
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R FBI :
Date: 6/25/73 :

! {
Transmit the following in CODE }
{Type in plaintext or code) :

TELETYFE NITEL i

|

(Priority)

r-

TO:  ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) BUREAU BY MESSENGER
& SAC, LOS ANGELES (139-3060

FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166) P
- -
JAMES WALTE CORD, JR., ETAL BURGLAR, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC 6/17/72. 10C. OO:WFO
RE LA TEL TO BUREAU 6/22/73
TELEPHONE NUMBER 638-2179 LISTED TO ITT, WDC.
TELEPHONE NUMBER 735-1510 LISTED TO SEC, WDC.

ABOVE INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM REVIEW OF LOCAL WDC TELKEY
BOOKS AT WFo, NO WATERGATE CONNECTION.

EX-109

~ S

ALL INFORMAIIONSSIE%]IJY\ED
HEREIN 1 NCLA
DATE (elﬁ % BY ii.ml

Y S I

*y

¥ 3 TH 8524

BI Jun 281973

-_--_______
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OPFTIONAL FORM NO 1D 3010—-104 . .
MAY 1947 EDITIOMN * f )

Gia GER REG. WO, 27 k

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Mr. Felt

Mr. Baker

V) Memorandum b Gl —
\D th .

: : DATE; Mr. Jenkind {_.
TO Mr. Ge June 25, 1973 Mr. Merehall

Mr. Miller, ES __
- Mr. Gebhardt Mr. Soyars

':'l W T W Thompaon

i 1+ ~— Mr. Long Mr. Walters

by I/ T 1 - Mr. Nuzum Tele. Room
- ! 1l - Mr, Eardley Mr. Baise

i . PR . VAR Mr. Bamnes
_ SUBJECT WATERGATE HEARINGS d s M. Dames

e b Mr. Herington
) Mr, Cfmmy
Mr. Scott Parr, Investigator, Majority W Fanies
Committee for the Senate Committee Investigating " Mrs. Hogan

Pre51dentlallgampalgn Matters, called to inquire if h%,csald ‘thﬂ

be furnishedg/ihe telephone numbe “for Messrs. W. MarkiFrelt, ‘ hadl
William C. fSullivan, and Carth%EDeanch Mr. Parr was calle
at telep € number 225-0531 e secretary responded to the

Senate Committee on Presidential Campaign and Mr. Parr was

placed on the line. Mr. Parr was advised that the telephone

number ‘of Mr. Felt was 573-3216, the telephone number for lA
/

Mr. Sullivan could be possibly obtained through the Justice
Department, and the telephone number for Mr. DeLoach could
~— possibly. be determined through Pepsico at New York City.

Mfi farr advised that he has talked to Mr. DeLoach
and would be subseguently calling Mr. Felt.

Mr. Parr expressed his appreciation for the information
and remarked that he would want to talk to them and it is not
anticipated that any subpoenas would be issued at this time for
their testimony before Senator Sam Ervin's Senate Select Committee,

ACT1ON:
For information. Q(_-IOS REca

REL:ige ST §§5“ 

(5)

(27 -4 055 DY

ﬂ}/ T Jun 28197

s
J14

COry RETAINED (N
PERSONNEL RECTR™T 1wy

—— —— —
Oy

(n 4 |

28 JULD 1973 \/

ALL TNFORMATICON CONTAINED
HEGETN IS UNCYAS%MED -
Dals . Gl3clgs  BY <<>4ijth
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' .. ; 3\{ Transmit the following i ) CODED

{Type in plaintext or code)

" TELETYPE URGENT
['ﬁ m {Priority)

TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) ™ & e
‘{1/ (TO BUREAU BY MESSENGER)
J,. SACS, ALEXANDRIA (139-18), N
4 BALTIMORE (139-148)

b
FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166) ¢

JAMES HALTEﬁf%C CORD, JR., ET AL, BURGWLARY OF DEMOCRATIC

NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., 6/17/72, IOC,

00:WFO. |

RE BA TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND WPO, 6/23/73. - Lé
L/

POR INFORMATION OF ALEXANDRIA THE FOLLOWING IS A SUHMARY ]

vy ROBERT ﬁ;;ﬁﬁaaégagu“yAs QUESTIUNED BY TWO OFFICERS op THE

e

/ MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT IN THE VICINITY
OF THE RESIDENCES OF MRS, CAR;Z,L DEAN 6013 OVERLEA STREET,

BETHESDA, MARYLAND, AT APPROXIMATELY 7:50 P.M § 6/22/73, ROBERT

: I | LEU ROBINSON WAS IDENTI@&@ ﬂ% R:'}S”L’.JIC AN% AUTOMOBILE 4
o &° m REGISTRATION. sT-111 % REﬁ‘a / 2?«({{) ? 5 2&

073
-
o THE OFFICERS QUESTIONED ROBINSON AS TO WHAT“AS DOING
%“:? } PARKED IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD. RORBINSON REPLIED TH{I"‘ Hﬁjﬁf%SS 197'3
“qg— JUST SITTING AND ENJOYING THE FRESH AIR AND READL&%OME

J i‘siﬁ MAGAZINES HE ADMITTED NOT RESIDING IN THE AREA AND ASKED
3 SR M R
f HS 7 1- Bureau (139-4089) (By Matl) /
w2 AlEt RSP . ‘
R Lpp
JEE 0 (3) N V.
;e . : ’
ADPTQW}‘ - aﬁ‘« A R S S a"‘{."‘n‘i_\i}!_) ;_w.—\.- _ _



- f(?—u; (Rev. 52240 ( C ‘# , | ik,) 0

e
o

N PRI R g, vt

{Type in plaintext or code}

(P riorisy)

WFO 135-166

PAGE TWO L
THE OFFICERS IF THEY KNEW WHO RESIDED IN THE HOUSE ACROSS
THE STREET PROM HIS CAR. THE OFPICERS REPLIED IEGA'!'IV!L! .;_f

a . h 4 YT F_ 3] - A

ROBINSON HAD A NUMBER OF MAGALINES AND A naur u I.w‘“ﬁ
OF WINE ON THE FRONT SEAT OF HIS CAR. ROBINSO“ HAD To
REMOVE EIS AUTOMOBILE REGISTRATION FROM THE TRUNK 0’ RIS

CAR. WHEN THE TRUNK OPENED ONE OF THE OFPICERS NOTICED aof}g'fJ;m
WRAPPED IN A TOWEL¥. HE SAID THIS ITEM COULD HAVE Bsnu_; I
TYPE OF SBHOTGUN, HOWEVER, THE OFPICER DID NOT REMOVE FHE L
TOWEL TO S8BE. ROBINSON SEEMED EXTREMELY UPSET AND nxavoﬂia_ ok
AND ADVISED HE MIGHT REPORT THE OFPICERS ACTIONS 70 THE
CHIEF OF POLICE IN MONTGOMERY COUNTY. R

.~ FROBINSON ADVISED HE WAS wwxw .uu !mnﬁmnvn.u!";

T

HITH THE DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING. noaxnsoﬂ 18 bnsanklx:_
WHITE MALE, BORN 1/23/19, PIVE FOOT TEN INCHES, 183'20'?;

ROBINSON'S VEKICLE CHECKED OUT NEGATIVE THROUOH uc_&lﬂi
wus OVPICERS ORDERED HIN TO LEAVE THE AREA, HE oa:zcwaﬂf¥§

ok
? ‘;: 3 ) "'-“s‘ ON 6/25/73, ROBINSON WAS INTERVIEWD AT THE DEPARMW
£ b : H

A * 1i0USING,URBAN AMNB DEVEILOPMENT (HUD), WDC. HE ADVISED nz WAS |
Pogeeeeds — e Semt e M Per

Sperial /' }en* in Charge U.S Gusgriigt Printing Of{&wg%‘—455 573'
§

f , iiiflh




. fro-u (‘R.‘v. $-22-84) ( Q k) O
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FBlI

Date:

t

{Type in plaintext or code)

— --...-..__...._-.__._.-,._——.....__—-._..—._._—....—..-_—...—-._-..—.....—_—.—-4..—-—

WPO 139-166
PAGE THREE

BORN 1/23/19, WAUSEON, OHIO. HE HAS RESIDED AT nh38 )
PLACE, N.W., WDC, FOR THE PAST 25 YEARS. HE FURTHER ADVISED
HE IS EMPLOYED AS A GS 13 ANALYST POR HUD, WDC.

JOHN W. DEAN, III, LIVED IN AND WHERE IT IS LOCATED. HE
LOOKED UP DEANS NAME IN THE TELEPHONE BOOK AND FOUND A

ADDRESS OF 6013 OVERLEA STREET, BETHESDA, MARYLAND;‘f'ﬁ'
CALLED THE TELEPHONE NUMBER TO SEE IF THE PHONE WAS
DISCONNECTED. HE DISCOVERED THAT THIS PHONE NUMBERWj "
A WORKING NUMBER. ROBINSON LEPT HIS HOME APPROXIMATELY;H

HOUSE.

- UPON ARRIVING AT THE OVERLEA STREET ADDRESS .

f? HIS CAR ACROSS THE STREET. - AS IT HAS A BEAUTIFUL EVENINC

AND HE WAS SITTING IN A QUIET PLACE, HE DECIDED.TO RE‘

SOME MAGAZINES HE HAD IN THE CAR. .
ROBINSON SAID THAT MONTGOMERY COUNTY POLICE OfFICE

ﬁs FPROACHED HIM AFTER HE HAD BEEN IN THE AREA FIVE OR TE
-~ a“ 1“_

i

-f MINUTES, ASKED HIM FOR HIS IDENTIFICATION AND CAR REGIS

T e ) e —  Sent e M Per ___

.5 Government Prh‘\tinq"OﬂlC‘s 19?2 455—ﬁ7r
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P 1- Date:
Eo ‘i‘ v‘" A L}
Trunsmit ﬁu IIowlnq in —
w0 {Type in plaintext or code)
Eri. S RN
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WFO 139-166
PAGE POUR

THEY THEN TOLD HIM TO LEAVE THE AREA WHICH HE DID, ~

ROBINSON SAID HE HAD NOT BEEN DRINKING AND THAT HE -
HAD NO PIREARMS IN HIS AUTOMOBILE. KE DID NOT BELIEVE
THE POLICE OFFICERS HAD ANY RIGHT TO MAKE HIM LEAVE ..
THE AREA. |

HE SAID HE HAS VISITED THE HOMES OF SOME HELLoxnown 5
PEOPLE BUT HAD NEVER VISITED THE HOMES OF ANY INDIVIDUALS
MENTIONED BY THE PRESS IN CONNECTION WITH THE WATERGATE
BREAK IN. o

ON 6/26/73, MR. WILLIAM G. LIEKWEG, DIRECTOR OF:

SECURITY, HUD, WDC, PRODUCED ROBINSON'S PERSONNEL PILE
FOR REVIEW. THIS PILE DISCLOSED ROBINSON WAS EMPLOYEb"

A MANAGEMENT ANALYST BY HUD, HIS socxnn SECURITT “ACCOUNT
NUMBER IS 290 09 8797. ROBINSON'S PILE

ARMY CORPS IN DAYTON, OHIO, FROM 12/83 TO

1946 - 1948 ANALYST FOR THE BUREAU OF BUDGET;

Per .
U.5.Governmaent Printing Ofc«:ﬁ:
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139-166 A
PAJE PIVE B Tt

HOUSING AUTHORITIES; 1967 - rnxsm mmm u' m.
¥WPO INDICES NEGATIVE RE noamson. ' e

Approved: _ . _ e Sent . M Per -
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T g s Date: SRR
A ariae ‘ 6/26/73 i ;
Transmlt lh!lollowlnq in CODE T i . 1‘
mnmx NITEL s
(Priority} -
TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) & BUREAU BY MESSENGER
& SAC, BOSTON (139-164) P s
FROM: SAC, @(139 -166) g R

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, 8R., ETAL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL **
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC, 6/17/72. IOC., 00:WFO
RE BOSTON TEL TO BUREAU 6/20/73. R
IN LIEU OF REPORT, SUBMIT BY COVER AIRTEL, 9 cofms 61?,__.;_'

FD 302 REFLECTING INTERVIEW OF RICHARD WHITNEY, TO WFO, FOR

INCORPORATION IN REPORT BEING COMPILED AT WFO,

EX108
- AJL
172 050 Uy i 1CE ' '. L )
I W T M TSI SATLR S A LT e

YREL 1 2eL0
BECEALL L B 1

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED e
DATE __ G130 Bysmm!w

.
¢
“;;: A

DBJULSHQTS} 7 ?/f’"' '

Ap roved: . L Sent M Per o . —

Spec “’I "‘ 1‘-’“[ in ‘4"“ 3G \U.S.Goverament Printing Office: 1972 - - 355.574
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R ' : mmm OF PVESTIGATION o

LN wmummnons SECTION O ’
AR 8§83 SE PLAID JUN26T3 o

18 PH NITOL €~26-73 WNB = S

g4 UDELEEFYEHE
to ACTING n(cron. FBI (139-4989)

o e

CORD, JR., ET AL. BURSLARY OF DEMOCRATIC -~
WAL COMNITTEE NEADQUARTERS, WDC, 6-17-72. [0C, 002 mi
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED _
DATE___¢l3olgo BYS’NSM[Q&J ':.'fo.,

MR. PHIL BAKES, ASSISTAII‘ SPECIAL PRO~

"11 hoqm_......_

- RE SEATTLE TELETYPE €-14-73,
o
oW €-23-73,

MOUS CALL RECEIVED BY THE SEATILE OFFICE, - :
. BAKES STATED THAT NOT WUCH ATTENTION @b\ﬂﬂu To mt_;’ S
\NONYNOUS CALL UNTIL INDEPENDENT EVIDENCE RECEIVED suproan? A
— ¢

6 SISLE @0LD BOUILLON DEALINGS. Baxzs DESIRED ro SPEAK wl‘ai--

g 7~ AS AREA CODE 202-393-231%, . T
PN T R, s G s ‘ 4
. 0N §-26-78, CONTACT WITH | "
§ o4 zided
11 DETERMINED - Q/f\ -
| Ew Pace oro SYOLS 197'3 AT U/ f
- Wwha } o q
e B e ot T ?2 i
ERES ) - Vr> -y
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o _,‘,' — FEDERAL BUREND DE INVESTIGATION
g _:_1 COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
U E L JUNZ261973
moee SE PLALR RO

1 ' 155PH 1WMEDIATE €-26-73 DCB

| /10 ACTING DTRECTOR (139-488%)

: [’/N EV NAVES (139-74) :
TR (139-160

 FROM SEATILE (135-122) (P) 3P

RE MEW HAVEN TELETYPE €-23-73, .
e KENZIE ufpnmaa AT MG NEIL ISLAND, CONCERNING

AT THIS TIME, HE hmxsnzo A LETTER AND STATED XE WAS mun
ro tESl'lFY conczanua ms -MATTER, AT THIS rzw;

q‘f

;_k..ﬂur ’io THE u.s. mow BOARD CITING tus caomatﬁgc_jf a9
}'unusum INFORMATION TO THE FBI AS VELL AS NAXING nxnsa.'_

ﬁ:s*rm. KE WAS ADVISED THAT THIS COULD NOT BE DOMNE.

BN

PAQE} ﬁﬂﬁ.; 5 1973 ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
RN HYBRIN IS UNCTASSIFILD
. Date. Q_lle_z_o —BYSpainipms
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TO ACTING DIRECTOR (139-4889)

.Y NEV MAVEN ¢159-74)
”f FROM MEMPHIS (139-189) (P)

}(ﬁ o

'JAMES VALTER NC CORD, JR,, ET AL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC
i MATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUQRTERS, voc. c-n-vz. 10¢C. oowro. ‘

RE NEW MAVEN TEL 6-25-73.

. SA"S OF THE MEMPHIS D ISION HAVE HAD LIMITED PE.'RSOIAI..
, WFI'ACT VITH NORMAN XARLAMC KENZIE.

MC 'RENZIE 18 |

END PAGE ONE

S 07 A'T INFORMATION CONTAINED é -
384U 18 ki IN IS UNGTLASSIFTED
Pt DA'fa, 6130130 _BYsPajrml Dms
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FBI
Date: 6/27/73

CODE

{Type in plaintext or code!

-—-.___—._.._-.-_—._—__.___..___._..___—._._.—._._____....__..-.-_..-.—--_—-.q...--

ACTING
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) BUREAU BY MESSENGER ..
SACS, BALTIMORE (139-148) ol
JACK SOR o
LOS ANGELES (139-306) ks
NEW HAVER (139-74) -
NEW YORK (139-301)
SAN ANTONIO
SAN DIEGO (139-63)
SAN FRANCISCO (139-141)

FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166) (P)
4

INN NEWPORT BEACH, CALIFORN'I ROUS TELEPHONE CALLS "‘P

AT TIME &g‘lﬁkm&m mw;sumcrog[ 11? c. R(E-'%éi) /‘iofl.

. BI LL“.‘ J ‘t N .
R gl CONTAINED
(i ’ A\LL INFORMATION
§ureau AEREIN IS UNCLASSIF}?EDJ

DATE_ Gl3ol®  BY

AJL'ss

ﬂ ) // W
‘ ‘{%i‘i‘_hr 'IQ . . Sent . .. .. M Per ..

b
Special A ,ent Chargr U S.Gavernment Monting Offlce: 1972 — 455-574
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FBI

C Date:

Transmit the j_f‘ollowinq in

5 {Type in plaintext or code/

WFO 139-166
PAGE TWO

IDENTITY TO THE FOLLOWING CALLS IS BEING CALLED FOR BY
PROSECUTING STAFF.

—_ —— Sent ... . ... _ N Per —

Ssecvat S oont gn Charge LLS.Govers: wwat Printing Office: 1972 — 455574
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Date:

{Type in plaintest or code)
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g {Priority)

WFO 139-166
PAGE TWO

SUTEL RESULTS.

Approvad- . SeNt i e M Per —
Special A jent {n Charge LS. Goversment Printing Officer 1972 - 455-574
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT | | DEPARTMENT OF jUSTlc}:
Memorandum
ﬁ) “ "I'Mr. Williem D. Ruckelshaus DATE:

Acting Director, F.B.I1,

FROM : Archibald Cox
Special Prosecutor
Waterggte Special Prosecution Force

: Ardenf Chambers pt/

J J. Dolan AND elo Lano
Accounting and Fraude Section Washington ¥

JUN 21 1973

In the course of our fnvestigation, we have learned t
RoyMWinchester, a Texas Republican fund raiser, delivered to the

offfces of the FiiEnce Committee to Re-Elect the President a pum of
$7 .000.00 1in C.&Rh checks and aecunritiss an rha avanine aof Anril E

= =582 S IRE Toram e wrema mwm am s W ad W AT e ¥ Ve A el nr.u“ "

or’ﬁ 1973. Included in this sum was the $100,000500 of "Héxican'**@gﬁéf
aney." Winchester has testified that he gave a 1ist of the contri~" 3>
butors and fund raisers of the approximately $150,000.00 in eash te o o5

Arden Chambers, 2400 Virginia Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C., Hauticjﬂ"l
Stans' secretary at the Finance Committee. Although Chambers bas been: ;.

interviewed by the F.B,I., she hasé not been questioned with respect. ;g Q”
the existence or whereabouts of this 1list. The F.B.I. should inter-
view Chambers concerning this 1ist. The agent assigned to interview
Chambers should contact Roger Witten at this office prior to inter-

viewing Chambers, for the purpose of discussing other questions uhidhf
should be put to Chambers and for the purpose of discussing the ad—t"
visability of 1nterv1ewing her at the Special Prosecutot s offi
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'-‘_ - F‘D-Jl_ (Rev. 5.2284) ':\ (," . - \__‘?\q el x’t, ;b
: 1
' T nf "‘l‘:) : i . ‘“v’ 5
U | h
FBI '-:ﬂ
T g Date: 6/22/73 -
A . ) !
. ‘n . 1. L j
Transmit u”iino'mq in (Type in plaintext or code) j
Vio __ AIRTEL - AIR MATL 1
(Priority) 3
________________________________________________ L —-
p 70: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) o _
1 FroM: SAC, LOS RNGELES (139-306) (P) e
O PR B
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.,
ETAL;
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
HEADQUARTERS
Washington, D, €.
6/17/72
10C

00: Washington Field

Re Washington Field teletype to the Bureau dated -
2;125;3, and Los Angeles teletype to the Bureau dated e emi
18/73. EIE

Enclosed for Washington Field agé the originﬁig;
documents and an executed subpoena frqg%ﬁzygg;jgx;nghh e
Newport Beach, California, on 6/18/73.

Also enclosed for washington Field are eight |
copies of the following FD-302's concerning investigation
in this matter since the last reports _ : -

Tl i FOAS VICTORMONES 1. 3t
5/18/73 Q/// : faoNes st
Snefi SR
6/18/73 2. A
ST’III 4 - ) m]gia'l Y
Bureau R

- Washington Field (Pnc. 42)
o SnEe LS L1, INFORMATION CONTAINED

g N T B '
Tvon FREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED M\ .
%E?Q/avy e Ll3elg0 BYSPAJRMIOMIY, C/J} S

Appr 4 IX Sent

e e M Per ...

opecfp~Agent in Charge W.S.Govinment Printing Office: 1872 — 455.574
g
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LA 139-306

%

Toll records for the appropriate period were obtained
regarding Newporter Inn, Newport Beach, California. A review
of those toll records disclosed that there 1s no separate .
billing on the records for numbers called from individual -5
rooms and therefore there would be no way of telling which
long distance number may have been called from the room of-:
CLARK MAC GREGOR, Ko action is being taken regarding . .
those toll records.

- 2% o
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FBI
. Date: 6/22/73

{Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority) |
________________________________________________ L -
TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
FROM: {) DALLAS (139-245) (P) .

O
SUBJECT: AMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
ET AL;

’ N
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D. C.
JUNE 17, 1972
10C

00: WFO

Enclosed for the Bureau are three copies and f&};
WFO eight copies of FD 302 showing interview with LARRY A,
at Dallas, Teas, on 6/20/73.

@Bureau (Enc. @)
~-WIF0 (Enc. @@

(6) ’ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__Gl3ol¥s __ BY 5P, denl Oms
X S
3 Ao a0 — Sent _ el M Per . . ,
{; F’ dl . (:' 39231(11 Agent in Churqe GPO : 1vi0 0 - 402-335
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<  Dole of kanscription Q/Z 2_/73

. Mr. LARRY A. JOBE was contacted at his place of ..
employment, the Alexander Grant Company, Fidelity Union Tower,
1507 Pacific, Dallas, Texas. He was advised of the identities
of the interviewing Agents and the purpose of the contact, He
then stated he had recently prepared an affidavit which detailed
his knowledge of a memorandum prepared by JEB S. MAGRUDER on
July 28, 19/1. This affidavit has been sent to the Senate
Select Committee on Presidential Election Activities and he
furnished a copy of the affidavit to the interviewing Agents.
Attached is a copy of this affidavit: '

-

B

.7 . . ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED -
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED &
- DATE__ Glef% _ BYSP4 JRmloms

ttervie-ed 00 0/20/73 . Dallas, Texas - reg Dallas 139-245
S T T T e e e RO 1395166
SA LARRY E. RISSLER and T
or____SA JOSEPH B. GRAY/LER:pjc bore dicored 6/21/73 %%
This documest conteins neither recommendations nor tonclusions of the FBIL. N s the properly of the FBI and Is looned to -your agenzy;
#ooed it coeat are rof 1o be diviibuted outsidap your spency. ; -
F.
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.. June 18, 1973 °

Senator Samuel J. Ervin, Jr.

Chairman

Senate Select Committee on Presidential
Election Activities

Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr, Chairman:

\
My name is Larry A.fJobe and I presently
reside at 6247 Deloache, Dal , Texas. At this

time, I am Managing Partner of the Dallas office
of Alexander Grant & Company, Certified Public Accoun-
tants.

From March 1969 until June 19872, 1 served
as Assistant Secretary for Administration in the
Department of Commerce. In that capacity I had
responsibility for budget matters for the Department,
among other functions,.

During the testimony of Secretary Stans on
Tuesday, June 12, 1973, a memorandum was introduced
into the record. Secretary Stans was questioned about
this particular memo and asked whether he knew any—
thing about it.

Y

I looked at the replay of this testimony on

the evening of June 12, 1973. The memo,- which was -

read and introduced into the record, was from Jeb

Stuart Magruder to John N, Mitchell, This memo, dated . ... -
July 28, 1971, indicated that Dick Whitney, then Executive L
Assistant to Secretary Stans, had informed Magruder that @ = "<
Secretary Stans had at his disposal a discretionary fund =
of approximately $1 million within the Department of IR
Commerce. The memo Stated that thig fund was available

for use for certain actlvxtig;-wﬁigh would be helpful
to the reelection of the President., The memo went on.
to ask Mitchell whether Secretary Stans should talk

with other cabinet officers to assist them in setting _;;:

Tr
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I immediately recalled seeing this memorandum - -%
at the time I was Assistant Secretary of Commerce for - . ¥
Administration. Sometime prior to Mr. Whitney's leaving ¥
the Department in August 197f; Mr. Whitney came into my
office with the above memorandum,

At that time, I took a great deal of time and
effort to describe to Mr. Whitney the various funds which
we did hdave available to the Department of Commerce. ¥
told him that we had no funds that could be used for -
political purposes. I stated that we were totally con-

ot et ol TECr A i e T wr Fman ) S e

strained to uUse oux luuu.‘.:» VillLy 11Ul Luubc puprbUS LUI
which they had been appropriated by the Congress., Mr.
Whitney understood this fully and agreed with this con-
clusion. : e e
As 1 recall, Mr., Whitney, at this time, requested
that I then meet with Mr, Magruder in order to clarify the
matter. Subsequently, I did meet with Mr. Magruder and had
the similar discussion with him that I had with Mr, Whitney.

Mr. Magruder did not suggest any further course
of action. T never heard more of the matter and dismissed
it from my mind.

So far as I am aware, Mr. Stans had never seen
that memorandum, I never showed it to him. I never
mentioned the fact that I had seen such a memo.

The memorandum was not brought to Secretary
Stans' attention because I did not think it necessary
to bother him with it. In my mind the matter was properly
disposed of. RO

-— em w ew = e = o e o

P

In 1971 we did establish a Secretarys' Reserve
for departmental purposes. As I recall, the reserve was
set at 1% of the general and admlnlstrqtlon expenses with-
in the Department. The Secretary had the authority to - ..
designate the use of these funds; but for Departmental RN T
purposes only. I was given the responsibility to admlnister;w
this fund working with the heads of the burecaus and agencies
involved and the Secretary. As I recall, we did do a nunmber
of studies with .thege monies. PFunded by this means were

-

such projects as a multinational -economic study, an analyses
of the Lachine tool industry, experinental technoloyy studies
and el oblocinent of a Potent Office production contirol

Carotem. dach of it was usoed by Secrciary Stans’ succossor

R e TR B P T T
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after he had left the Department.

L. g T N " ‘}'u i 428
) W% “"’i’f*’!‘}'{"? o b
i

A study describing this fund and recommendini'ﬁﬁ
its institution was prepared by my staff, competent S

career civil servants. The details of all projects if“§f3¢
this fund were handlied for me through the Office of nudget

—aaa Ay

and Program Analysis, in the Department. This unit also
monitored these projects. ’

I presume that this is the fund which was
misconstrued in conversations between Magruder and Whitney.
I would be pleased to answer any further questions which
your Committee or its staff may have regarding this matter.

S - N S B T 2ot ¥
LAJobe -
cc: Maurice H, Stans
Sworn and subscribed to thi y of June, 1973,
- -M _bi
: P;?Tic yn and for
e Dal¥Yas County, Texas
A -
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Mr. JOBE added on Page Two of his affidavit he =
states he met with Mr., WHITNEY in August, 1973. This is
obviously a typographical error and should be August, 1971.

The Secretary's Reserve had a dollar amount of
approximately $3,231,000 which was one percent of the general
and administration expenses of the Commerce Department.
$2,656,000 was spent on the studies mentioned in the affidavit.
The approximately $500,000 left was designated for another

agency of the Department.

Al AN
Pl
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He does not know the current location of the MAGRUDER
memo but suggested if he had retained it, it surely would have
been destroyed by now.
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6/27¢73 : o=
. GENERAL I QGATIVE DIVISION ' '

The attached advises that Fred LaRue
has pleaded guilty to an Information filed
charging him with obstruction of Justice
in connection with the cover-up of the
Watergate matter. As a matter of back- o
ground, AUSA ponald Campbell, who provided
this information to WFO, advised that he and
AUSAs Silbert and Glanzer are no longer -y
connected with the Staff of Special Prosecu-’
tor Cox and have no participation in further
legal actions in this case. AUSA Campbell
was not aware why LaRue was agreeable to
handling his criminal acts in this fashiom,:

\LL INFORMATION CONTAINED "yv/'f - 3%
IEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED w
DATE__Clslye  BYsPéitmions
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| RE WFO TEL CALL TO BUREAU TODAY,

ﬁ ‘o
o FD-3§ (Rav. 5-22.80) ( S - d 1) o pady
- k“' "") i}’) : : Bc?ﬂk:h__,__
* ' - m———-
i : Clc:::lm —_
o || s
Mr.
R Date: 6/27/73 : M. Mool .
Transmit the following in Tome tnolaimiest or code] ¥ %t i —""—‘._‘_
pd i B T
Vie 7 {Priority) T e ——
A P25 — A b By = ]
TO:  ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) BUREAU BY MESSENGER | 1o by -
S Wi Mr, —
FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166) P D e
O o o -
JAMESWWALTER MC CORD, JR., ETAL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC. 6/17/72. 10C . 00:WFO ‘_@M

. :‘?,\_‘.,‘4_ ,;!7..}__,. s ~ E"“,"I’S"‘

AUSA DONALD CAMPBELL, ADVISED THIS MORNING THAT FRED CHENEY

LA RUE, WHITE, MALE, DOB 10/11/28, POB,ATHENS TEXAS, SSN 449- 32 7225
-

ENTERED GUILTY PLEA TO INFORMATION FILED BY U.S. GOVERNMENT ..
CHARQNJNG CHLARUE WITH ONE COUNT OF OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE.
LA RUE ENTERED PLEA BEFORE U.S. DISTRICT COURT CHIEF JUDGE __1'

\{.

JOHN J. SIRICA. SIRICA DEFERRED SENTENCING UNTIL ADDITIONAL

INDICTMENTS OR INFORMATIONS ARE RETURNED. /3 7- 545 4 7 ,,??’ 1 3‘

Rﬁﬁ&‘

7 JuL & 1973

2 e g :
AJL/ajdl ~. - VoL gt
&1"1.2“ ) J.# )t.).
 HECL-SEs v E b/
S ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
B P HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
- DATE  (F3s %0 BY M
. f Pl T
19
g Ao R */ e M Per . o
. gS?eu ! A(}L t in Ch U.5.Gavers nent Printing Office. 1972 — 455.574
1
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E C FD-T% (Rev. 5-22-54] . |
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:6 ﬁ-f‘ Ay ‘.—h‘;‘l - FBi
'_'l :"';l "ﬁu ).'n'- ’ M
- % P Date: 6/27/73
g‘ '*f’ . - RE
x5 Transmit the Io!!owlnq in
b ‘s e , {Type in plaintext or code!
AIRTEL //
Viag
(Priority) [
________________________________________________ 1
TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
FROM : SAC, MIAMI (139-328) (P)
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,; .
% A ET AL
BURGLARY; DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE
B2 HEANUARTERS WASHINGTON, D.C., 6/17/72 C e
1 roc |
00: Washington Field | : /

_EDVWIN_ BEN]
Hialeah, Flg

e

%i ecently contacted an Agent of the Ili’ani
Office to a seé s the long~time friend o

STURGIS, aka Fiorini, one of the convicted Watergate defendants,
and prior t&&bd&epgb;i,can National Convention in 8/72,

Bureau
’]ashington Field (139-166)

& - Miam -z ,,S/K ﬁZ/A.w«-v
« 139-328

' %{-47 5583 ML,?/) rg é

. (6) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED * ¢4/ ~z /1/ —

o7 VT TS URCEASSHEER—
" GlWl®  BYSP4ARMIOM

—— . Sent M Per .
Spefml A1 ut in Chﬂl'qe ‘ “U.S.Gavermant Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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MM 139-328

STURGIS invited him to participate in a planned riot at the -
convention, STURGIS later advised KAISER the riot was called
off and something bigger was being planned, At this time
STURGIS mentioned to KAISER the name of a nationally known
figure, a businessman and not a politician, who was in charge
of planning the financing and direction of this new operation,
According to KAISER, this individual was at that time unknown
in the Watergate investigation. KAISER at the time of the
above contact stated he would furnish this information in
exchange for a promise by the government, #1, for the safety
of his family; #2, for employment security at his present
employment, a service attendant at the Shamrock Service
Station, 5501 Okeechobee Rd,, Hialeah, Fla., and #3, for an
opportunity to apply for state and federal pardons,.

Numerous efforts were made to interview KAISER to
further develop this information, both at his residence and

mITn s AfF Ame’l Asseand Thimd e dhden cvnndAad TATODD waeo alma
PL“\'C U.I. c‘“.ylu:‘ue‘-lb ) LU LIIB CHAD yc‘ AV MOALRDILT WD 8 L1LDVU

hospitalized for leg surgery, In response to these efforts
KAISER contacted the Miami Office and agreed to interview on
6/26/73, On this date KAISER appeared at the Miami Office
accompanied by attorney EDWARD N, CLAUGHTON, JR,, 34 S, E,
2nd Ave,, Miami, and advised he had changed his mind about
furnishing information to the FBI, He stated that he had
already furnished the above-mentioned information to a mem~
ber of the Watergate Committee and was awaiting action from
that gsonrce_

The individual mentioned by KAISER above was sub-
sequently identified by KAISER as JACKXANDERSON, newspaper

In view of KAISER's reputation and the pending
criminal investigation no commiiments were made in any way
to KAISER during above contacts and the information furnished
by his was accepted without comment. The above information
has been brought to the attention of AUSA ROBERT C. BYRNE,
SDF, Miami,

No further action being taken by Miami Office.

—2e
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FROM: Acting Director, FBI (139-4089) J24//.3

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;

ET AL, o
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEER .
HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C., 6/17/72

1I0C

Q0: WFo
Reurairtel 6/27/73.

By return mail furnish an LEM suitable for dissemination
to Special Prosecutor Cox setting forth the substance of the information
contained in reatrtel, Sufficient ba information on Kaiser
which i= available to your office should be included in the LBM in order
that Mr. .Cax' staff will be in & position to evaluate the information
Kaiser has furnished. S

1-WFO (139-166) (For info)

T P N

MAILED 6

JuL2 1973
FBI

Mr.
M,
M.
i Tel
Eooo oM
¥ Me
Ner.
M.
M.

Mr. Miller, ES. . 1

Soyws . ¥hirg g R.cry
Thompaon __ < 43 e i
WaMers - - R .

Me. Marsinit 3% . _%‘ R
- A :; o
¥

e. Room __.___

Baise ____

Bames

Bowers

Hering
M

Con

CoMe Mine

M. Earlle,

rs Hogan ﬂ_jU i M{S ROO% TFLETYPE UNIT [}
noA! b 1

oy

O

S

|

~ L oiaTION CONTAINED

UNCLASSIFIED ..
3ejfc _ BYSP Jemloms



My Pe . °

C § . Mr. Baier _
R Mr. Cailang: . i
riwin ol BURCAL OF INVESTISATION - Mr. Qeveirn:, |

COALLIUNICATIONS SECTION "
) hh

Mo Jenitar -

' - ‘_, ..'il$ ;" ’l i.:a:'?; M: Marsia _
ﬂ N E/T;/;Z—\ M, Milles, E5
~- - My, Soyers __

TELE[YP_ Mr. Thompeos .. _

MR 984 SA CODE Mr. Watierr ___
Tels. Bo-m

43143 PM URGENT 6-27-73 DET Mo Baire .

Mr, Bowers ___ .

10 ACTING DIRECTOR (139-4089) Mr Herinvion ..
-Mr, Copmy .

VASHINGTOM FIELD (139-166) : o Eemer

FROM SAMANTONIO (139-85) (RUC) 1P e e

O
JAMES VALTER MC CORD, JR.3 ET ALy BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC WATIONAL
' COMMITFEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C., 6-17-72. [OC. ’\“"%

P13

IS SUBSCRIBED TO BY SHERATON CREST INN, 111 EAST FIRST, MJSTII,
TEXAS. SHERATON CREST INN KAS HAD THIS SERVICE SINGE 3-19-55. N
END

DLM FBI HQ CLR ST08

REWFOTEL TO BUREAU, 6-27-73, ' b?b
oN s-z-:-n.—aowszo PHONE NUMBER 512-478-961 y

¢ AL e 973 ALL INFORMATICH CONTAINED
' HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE___Gl3elge __BY SP4 Janlums,

s
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MRBI6 NY CODE

{5 C4BPM  URGENT 86-27-73 PR
I3 TO ACTING DIRECTOR 135-4989

LOS ANGELES 139-306 B
WASHINGTON FIELD 139-166

L ROM NEV YORK 139-381 2P

s-'
1

; #‘;Q.ﬁnzr
i
|

TL
it
|

g’
]

fﬁ

" JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JRey ET AL$ BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC

NATIORAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASRINGTON, DC,
6/17/72, I0C, OFFICE OF ORIGIN WASHINGTON FIELD.

5 REFERENCE WASHINGTON FIELD TEL, 6/21/73, SETTING = v
£ FORTH LEADS REGARDING TELEPHONE CALLS MADE IN LOS

SI-I0§ 3

’?“glr'

PLAI n&dg? YORE? -L ¢08? ,?5//5

' Tf, REFLECTS TELEPHONE NUMBER (914) 557-9%‘1&5 LISTED

m-:ru C.AEBBITT, 97 PARK AVENUE, BnonxUILLE, NEW Yoax.r.?
MW YORK OFFICE INDICES REFLECT OBE KEWNETH C. £B

"AS BEING THE FATHER OF Lgum.um%&’m WHO WAS :

END PAGE ONE / 77 [-nK fr€.
U‘- f}A(’,,Iy}/{"[’;/!fy
E

ALL INFORMAT(I}?JXS%?%%NED
S HEREIN IS UN
Cdun 73 DATE __Glsolfs  BYSP4Jemioms

e ey e e —\M-ﬂﬁ"«...wdsg ia.
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R10 GRANDE, OHIO, IN 1969, REVIEW OF THE FILE FURTHER REFLECIS

SUSPECTED OF BEING A CAMPUS RADICAL AT RIO GRANDE COLLEGE,

THAT KEMNNETH C, EBBITT, THE FATHER OF DOUGLAS JAMES EBBITT,
RESIDES AT THE SAME ADDRESS, 97 PARK AVENUE, BRONXVILLE,

NEV YORK. N
FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU AND WASKINGTON | |
FIELD, KENNETH COOPERWEBBITT, AN INVESTMENT BANKER ¥HO

€ §
RESIDES AT 97 PARK AVENVE, BRONXVILLE, NEW YORK, IS SRR
LISTED 1M “WHO'S WHO IN AMERICA," 1972-73 EDITION. S

o :
EN -5

=2




FEDTRAL BUREAL OF Pt
COMMUNICATION S

WNR #28 SF PLAIN
308 PM URGENT 6€-27-73 XEN
T0: ACTING DIRECTOR
vFoO (139-166)
FROM:  SAN FRANCISCO (139-141) RUC)

O
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL} BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC IATIOIAL GOHH~ E

ITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C,, 6-17-73, !OC. mt Um-wi :

RE WFO TELETYPE 6-27-73,

ISSUED TO DARIUS W.
_COUNTY), CALIFORNIA, AS OF 6/71. | 4?;*‘“"”””
HE IS AN OIL BROKER AND ALSO HAS ANOTHER TELEPHORE uunssa-;-g_”

-
T e 1o B

‘&@4-3808, 31105 ugccﬁ_q o 31’_ R

.

R | L Y 5 ma _'
B¢ 178 2-# $3 e -
JPK FBI WASH DC Wt‘l‘ngmw !
SRR ke h; i
& , BECRIAED - §
5 e o ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED A
& o dunn D KN 1S UNCLASSIFIED

DATE _ Gl3olm —.BY 3P#JRmigms

N S S L PY v
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FBI !
Date:  §/27/73 1
. i
Transmit the following in i
{Type in plointext or code) j
Via AIRTEL AIRMAIL j
{Priority) —;
________________________________________________ L
/r TO DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
FROM SAC, SEATTLE (139-122) (RUC)
O
SUBJECT JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR.;
ET AL
. BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS s 6/17/72
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Seattle teletype dated 6/26/73.

LHM containing information concerning captioned matter. -

@' Bureau @%‘é-’-‘sgﬂli /Cg '4/ .
1 - WFO (Ene. 1) L 0/ l

1 - Seattle 7. _

JSD:j1b (/ ST.106

(4)

\ v
\ e
‘ g
aLL INFCRMATION CONTAINED
JEEEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE_(-&LSLBYSHJRMIQM__
piowe it e — et . M Per . ..
f‘, al chnt h gec tES.Gevernment Prioth ; O fce: 1972

Reference Bureau airtel to Seattle dated 6/25/73

Enclosed for the Bureau are five (5) copies of an

A5 07

,_’{f!

and
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Seattle, Washington
Reply, Please R ’
ﬁkxﬁ e fier o June 27, 1973

RE: JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR.;
ET AL '
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
JURE 17, 1872

Reference is made to memorandum dated June 8, 1873,
captioned as above,

Since June 7, 1973, no contact has been received
by the Seattle 0Office from the anonymous caller who contacted
this office on June 7, 1973.

etermined a ere 15 no way 18

determine the source of the telephone call received by the
Seattle Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation on
June 7, 1873.

This document contains neither
recommendations nor conclusions of

the FBI. It is the property of
the FBI and is loaned to your agency; ﬁ%ﬁE%gF?gMﬁgéggsg%§¥§gNED

it and its contents are not to be DATE ¢13o(g0 BYSPaje [ oms ‘

"distributed outside your agency.

N N R o917
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i FBI :
A E".‘: r
: g? Date: 6/28/73 1
>3 1
B {
3 E Transmit the following in [Typein pldmient o sode] j
X . AIRTEL AIR MAIL [
) Via _ —
_f_”' %{ {Priority) i
.:“ g“?‘; ________________________________________________ L ________ -
z “._:*- i
?ﬁ 17
% o TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
‘ FROM: SAC, 10S ANGELES (139-306) (P)
SUBJECT; JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.,
ET AL;
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE
HEADQUARTERS
Washington, D, C.
6/17/73
00: Washington Field
Re Washington Field telephone call to lLos Angeles
6/28/73.
FEnclosed for Washinﬁton Field is one copy of
toll charges to number 714-644.1700, for the period billed
Julyll, 1972, Del Webbs Newporter Inn, 1107 Jamboree Road,
E Newport Beach, California.
? ; Above records were obtalned
‘ ‘PC.\- ‘ S T ‘ RPN AR
K S \X‘EW, A3 ™ g' —
3 J ¢ - ve b ‘ _ '.9-?_3.»,,;'.
: Bureau gelt:* .
b : - Washington Field (Encl. 1) Y474
27 os Angeles INFORKATION CONTAINED
B HEREIN IS UNC
16} TH/svy DATE G130} %0 o
Approvei \f % M e Sent U ¥ | Per

>pu ) 1 Aqr nt in Churqe 1) % fayerninent Printing Offlce: 1872 — 455-574

- S T G _" ighﬁ
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

Deleted under exemptionts) L&)_CJL . with no segregable

material available for release to vou.
Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third partv. Your name is listed in the title only.

Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies) o -
e, was/were forwarded to them for chrect response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the fallowing government agency(ies):
o —vvo_——_ as the information originated with them. You will
he ad\flsed of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s} withheld for the following reason(s}):

For vour information:

[ﬁ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

(394081 -4 7

AXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X X
& DELETED PAGE(S) g

NO DUPLICATION FEE §

FCR THIS PAGE X
KXXXRIXXXAXKKAKAXKX

FBI/DOJ
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MR BA PLAIN —n
o j Tele. Bom
3:40NR BO3M URGENT 6-28-73 DJR : Wr. Botse
.. / ) o S My Barnes
. TO ACTTRG DIRECTOR Y g e
® . = ﬂ-- R *.:
UFO (139‘166) ' o 7 :/jr* Moty .
FROM BALTIMORE (139-148) P M. Hogam . -

JAMES HALTERQC CORD, JR., ET AL, BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL -
- HEADQUARTERS, WDC, 6-17-72, 10C, 00: WFO

3]

y

3’\&

LM FBI QXX HQ QLR

ATL INFORMATION CONTAINED
{ﬂ e i DATE ti3elgo Bzg,gﬁﬁ_;gﬂé_

I P



'j'? 7

. o
"5 T

¥ | N R
; ;“ ‘?: (; X ) R Mz Baker |
N . : FEDERAL BUREAU BFf INVESTICANON Mr. Callahar
! g‘%' - .. CO_MMUNICATlONS SECTm L e T :: Cleveund
: gg " : - » - : o !‘L ; "
o I JUN 281373 s
&1/, AR 991 #H CODE ‘r" S 5
s " "‘!ﬂ aner,
9125 AM 6/28/73 URGENT XJC TELEDOYPE J;' sy
3.
10¢ DIRECTOR, AND WFO (139-166) fTele Room
o M Bawe
FROM: NEW HAVEN (138-74) 2P LT D v Bowes
ST Y W Bevtnaton
. T B -" | &‘-cﬂll
O TS e N Mine L
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET ALj BURGLARY, Dzmocxarlcdy, s T —

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C.; €/17/733
10C, 00: WFO h

REs WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU, 6€/27/73.
CURRENT GREENWICH, CONN., TELEPHONE

 TELEPHONE NUMBER 865-8151 FOR FRANKLIN S.
RESIDENCE AT 465 LAKE AVE.,, GREENWICH,

S ——

1971 GREEHUICH CITY DIRECTORY LISTS ot

‘ifORﬁaﬁRG, HUSB§ND ﬁF ANN R. ﬁ@‘ %;BG; RESgPTﬁé;ﬂéﬁéFUﬁJ:’i_u%?j?nﬁgd
MENTIONED ADDRESS AND EMPLOYED As*Pu LISHER, NEHART
: Gl § 82 i (- 242

AND WINSTON, nzu YORK, NEW YORRw—CTHER FAMILY HE LIS Ipnji_ -

..\LC, - ..,...‘{:._.._ e i e _LST’I’_ -
AS ERIK, STUDENT, Aqu STUDI‘.NI AHU‘R'MS IN
LA .y E Bl L n.

cITY DIRECTGRY, LAST AVA

\FORE-MENTIONED INFORMATION BUT SHOWS KRIST.

REMOVED TO WASHINGTON, D.C., AND ;a/;X' E RG REMOVED 0
TN, s. NAVY,

l.'
v

LN gﬁgf:n .

END PAGE ONE

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
A s HERKIN IS UNCLASSTFIED
Jii oy DATE glze_zuﬁ_af;L_sdﬂﬁﬂQﬁL.
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NR (138-74) PAGE Tw0

BIOGRAPHIC SKETCH OF FRANKLIN s,

WHICH LISTS OFFICE ADDRESS AS 383 MADISON AVE.,
NEW YORK, NEW YORK, 12017,

FORSBERG SET FORTH
IN VOLUME 1, PAGE 1044, 1972-1973 EDITION, WHO'S wHO IN
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1

Fel |

e ,
@J f Date: 6/28/73 |
! ¢

Transmit the following in CODE !
(Type in plaintext or code} 1'

... ITELETYPE IMEEDIATE !
¥ia —d
(Priority) -E

TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) BUREAU BY MESSENGER
SAC, NEW YORK (139-301)

\ FROM: SAC, W5(139—166) P -
JAMES WALTER BB CORD,JR. ETAL: BURGLARY, DEMOGRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC, 6/17/72. 10C. OO:WFO

RE BUAIRTEL TO WFO, 6/15/73.

FOR INFO OF NEW YORK, BUAIRTEL ADVISED THOMAS MC BRIDE, OFFICE
OF SPECIAL PROSECUTOR, REQUESTED INTERVIEW BY WFO OF VICTOR LASKY.
LASKY, WRITER-COLUMNIST, RECEIVED DISBURSEMENT OF $20,000 IN CASH ‘V‘
FOR CERTAIN POLITICAL WORKS WHICH HE HAD PREPARED FOR WHITE HOUSE
ACCORDING TO INTERVIEW OF JEB STUART MAGRUDER, 7/20/72. IN INTERVIEW
OF MAGRUDER, MAGRUDER STATED PAYMENT MADE IN LATE FEBRUARY OR EARLY

MARCH, 1972 AND THAT PAYMENT WAS MADE IN CASH BECAUSE LASKY OR THE

WHITE HOUSE PEOPLE SAID THEY WANTED THE PAYHMENT IN CASH. WFO 47y
q ( LI . . "“_ﬁ,i- ;

INTERVIEW OF LASKY WAS TO FIX DATE msxmmn ABOVE MENTIONED

29~ %o {9 «.?5/

PAYMENT FROM MAGRUDER AND DISPOSITION OF THE MONT i/, el e

_ Si-108
p 3
Cos AJL/1)s o
R B ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
£ s 3 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED »

| DATE__Gl3sl®e B‘IEJ’_{JM_LDL'A%

o A 7 /g

Aproo ed: /{ /%%4_, Seat .. .._M  Per . ...
,,./ Special Agént in Charge L.5.Government £rinting Office: 1972 - 455-574

\, s Vhoo ot “J‘,d
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-84) ( ( '

FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in

{Type in plaintext or code}

Y S

(Priority)

WFO 139-166
PAGE TWO

ON 6/27/73, LASKY VAS INTERVIEWED AND HE GAVE THE
FOLLOWING ACCOUNT: HE RECEIVED A& $20,000 CASH PAYMENT AT
MAGRUDER'S OFFICE SHORTLY AFTER HE (LASKY) RETURNED FROM
CALIFORNIA IN APRIL, 1972. HE ADVISED THAT ACCORDING TO HIS
WIFE'S DIARY THEY RETURNED FROM CALIFORNIA ON APRIL 17 AND THAT
HE RECEIVED THE MONEY ON APRIL 18, HE SAID THIS MONEY WAS A
RETAINER FOR WRITING SPEACHES FOR MARTHA MITCHELL AND ALSO A
COUPLE OF MAGAZINE ARTICLES GHOST WRITTEN FOR MARTHA MITCHELL,

HE STATED THAT HIS ACCOUNTANT, A MR, IRWIN M.JSHULMAN, 4
WENDOVER ROAD, EAST CHESTER, NEW YORK, 10707, ONE NUMBER

914-DE7-8958, WOULD HAVE THE EXACT DATE IN HIS RECORDS OF WHEN

i

HE RECEIVED THE $20,000 IN CASH FROM MAGRUDER. LASKY IS AVARE **

THAT THIS INFORMATION IS NEEDED FROM HIS ACCOUNTANT AND HE

eI

ADVISED THAT HE WILL CONTACT HIS ACCOUNTANT TO RELEASE THIS .

INFORMATION,

i

; R A
IMPORTANT TO DETERMINE WHETHER THE PAYMENT WAS DEFINITELY MADE

| WFO COMMUNICATION FROM THE BUREAU ADVISES THAT IT IS .

Ry & Ly ) oo g o e T By
LTl L L T LI R I L .
R Lt ‘ b B S S A

Avproved: o Sent . _______ M Per __ e
Special Agent in Charge U S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

Vie (Priority)

470 139-166
PAGE THREE
PRIOR TO 4/7/72 OR THEREAFTER FOR POTENTIAL PROSECUTIVE
PURPOSES, NEW YORK SHOULD AS SOON AS POSSIBLE LOCATE AND INTER-
VIEW IRWIN SHULMAN, NEW YORK WILL SUTEL AND FORWARD 9 COPIES
OF FD 302 BY COVER AIRTEL.

i

!_

pun oveds L . Seat _______ .M Per

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Governrment Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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RIRI |

The falloi;hg are the abbreviations éibd \
the listing of instructions and requests:

Assistant Attorney General = o R
Attorney General - ) S
Assistant United States Attorney -
FBI Headquarters ' s :
Central Intelligence Agency '
Committee to Reelect the President
Deputy Attorney General -
Demoeratio National Committee Headquarte
FBI Headquarters R o
Pederal grand jJury - —~: - .
Interception of Comaunications
Letterhead memorandum ) R
Metropolitan Police Department o
National Security Agency S
Pollce Department ' ' S
Special Agent - B
Speeial Agent in Charge A TR
Submit cablegram : St
Submit eopy
Submit teletype ,
Teletype - i
United States Attorney '
Washington Field Offfce (FBI)

e

.

TR
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INSTRUCTIONS OBTAINED FRON
TELETYPES, AIRTELS AND MEMORANDA

R




COMMUNICATION DESCRIPTION OF INSTRUCTIONS OR
o ISSUED OR RECEIVED

K} $#1 to Bureau, AAG Petersen ttlophonicallr 1 t
ani, New York, and advised he desired WFO and/
iﬁ?hflidtlphia and . Offlce immediately institute invéRtlj

Alexandrias with CIA to determine if subjeets ad¢tively
exployed by that agenecy. Petersen idvined
/djﬁﬁL;ﬂéf/ffi,f' he will be in contaot with AG tomorrow -

morning by 11:00 am and desired all g:r‘inent
. information by that time. Petersen
elosely following investigation of Everstte
Howard Hunt, Jrzs also, and desires all new
lnror&ation developed rurniahod to hll for
passage tolWhit& Bouso. :

X ,;. \qu

e

Memo Felt to Acting Sets f4rth information that artor br&ortns
Diregtor Acting Director, AG was conferred vith and
he agreed with suggestions that there should
boian asgresgivt inve:tig:ti:edgpprozehtga
, this case. e auggeste ha ssemination
/45ﬁf§;723/?f‘76/??/ be deferred until facts have been rounded
out and he agreed that a sweep of DNCH was
a logical investigative step but we mi
want to contact Demooratiq Chai
to suggest this, ‘ , f

9/12 Memo Bols to Bates Memo summarizes details er east _and hi;

/432?-;42237;/445?af a memo to the AG, AAG and DAG alspij

forth details., Memo bears notatzan—fﬁé
and memo not sent per Mr. ?tlt'a 1natruo-“
tions, 6/19/72." . . :

'-6}19/72 Miami tel to Bureau On page T of tel is notationi ‘
% and WFO

} 32 pné gugerz:sor Bok Wils:
: . _AnssrucLe o Ye
i j;’,/dﬁ.;?

ga:gimoéo tel %o -

’”::viow'd.”,
= au and W¥O -
/CJ;?,,/217?7/¢570 have her interviewed,

ﬁf19/7z ,ruamu “folz to Bates WFO requested in tel 6/19/12 th
@ : Charles Colson, Special Counael

President, be interviewed by Bur

The memo reoommenda thla bg“ 4
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‘ " ISSUED OR RECEIVED

Then Assistant Director Batta lna
Miami to obtain & statement from
8tafford, Jr., who was & goruoall

MeCord. . . <
USA Harold H. Titus, Jr., woc',' a&mm (m)
L WY “‘. wad Tiawdawm AP e Andaadh W ol

W UMEPALLTEY MM VVIL VA LALYS ‘w Duv. "m B
Jameson (BelliHowell) Vlecwprcaldent’n it
Special Operations, 166 Third Avente; P
Waltham, Massachusetts, for complete reoonds
of transactions between Mc¢Cord and William
D. MeCuen. 1In partiocular, Boston is .
requested to obtain any and all documents
including personal sheck or H¢Co

company, ’-»,F_ﬁ el

Memo Bates to Felt Bates sets forth eontact with AAG Petersen
gﬁncerning gegeral ?ese:vesinqgirrrasxzz -
rnishing information to 8e oF Yroxmire's
/<jﬁ;z-;725/37‘xf;/57/ office re FBI contact. Peteg:en ‘adviged -
' that information was part of ¥BI 1nvelt1-a@¢,
gation. Also discussed was news artie
whioh set forth items found in search
local PD and need for all ftems o Q%ﬁ"
over to PBI. VPO was 1nstrueta&_¥a'
USA to point oat thia necenoity;

&

PG AU

Memo Bates to Pelt choerna contact uith Federsl neip'*vw

§7h:;> y which reoeiv;d cali from 8 qena:or ;;g ’kill

g - F & office re information concern 0. ..
/45?;7 ;?1%217 ~ They were advised tracing was 33%& &{ dur

‘ "~ lnvestigative effort and the ! r

.7 " should be referred to AAG Pelor

k. ;... advised 6/22/72. : 2

e ""'*”'5"“~"J B R E ._f‘f 5
/20112 Philadolphia tel to Philadeiphia “Wss Inﬂwch&'
. Bureau . the varicus branches of Gira “ankpass
‘  Industrial Valley Bank, Barmnntéwn Say
/j /, ///’f-ﬁ’ Bank and the Philadelphis Savingh: Fuad .
Society g¢oncerning currency deliveri 3
Girard Bank on %/3, 4/% and h/S!T ;

S watE



Mem: Jones to Bilshop

B7.7087-3

"7 gould be dirgeted $o
. was donc by Hr. BOﬂtrl

Bureau tel to WFO,
Miami and Philadelphia

DESCRIPTION OF INSTRUCTIONS 0&'&8
ISSUED OR nzczxvxn -

all logioal investigation is to
immediate attention under the per:
direotion of SAC by as SAs as” &N
needed to insure absolut®, thorough,

immediate, imaginative 1nvestigation
conducted in this cass. All leads ;
be set ocut by telephone or teletype
appropriate. Bureau 1s to bde aw

leads. Philadelphia and Miami are
ifnstructed to expend all efforts né
to trace the $100 bills recovered from the
subjects. Miami 1s to eontinue devoloping
complete background on all subjeots and
individuals involved who appear %0 hay
in WDC area for purposes related $o »
captioned burglary. WFO discusy with
USA the possibility of obtaining a selrah‘r
warrant for search of MoCord's apartment

i{n the Miami area., Miami and WFO are tcrgﬁ
obtain all available information soncerning
the bank ascounts as well as toll telephone
c¢alls of the subjects and other indivgdf 18
who appear to be involved fn this cas N
including Everette Howard Hunt, Jr. .WPO

¥

is instruoted to gontinue submiiglén_ot“” g
daily teletype summary ormthn i, _,g;ngg;gr

T Sy g

investigation,

0/19/ 72 and requested sne serial ﬂwm)Ql'l-

of the $100 bdills found in subJests™
ossession. Mr. Bowers was instrudted t
nform the Senator's office ?Bff; 14 W

furnish that intbrnat%gn e ARqW

from subjects at time of arwunu’ migt bhe
pursued vigorously. It 1s moa$ 1m»“t nt' "
that every effort be made to ifdentiry: :
eventual recipient of these runda :

B ST

- N



ﬂoto to Aeting
Director from Felt

B G-

Bureau tel to Miami and
five other fielda
offices

By /7-5

WP} tel to Bureau and
Fiaml

R X Ul

Memo Bates to Bolsx

page 1: - ilr. Gray instruotéf “iun 8
. Bates and Kunkel on 6/21/72 .80

f///f s

fint#rvlow Q? White House

I8SUED OR RECEIVEB
Notation on teletype: 6/21(72);
instructed to get photo;riph of
Warner and ahou it. .

In viov of htadlinos in ‘H.ll'
pulling equipment out--FBI uld sove
immediately to sweep (this af rnonn}_"croro
somebody else does it privately and &
cates evidence pilcture. Eandwrilten
At ¥:00 pm 6/21/72 and 9:30 am 5/22/73 :
Mr. Gray told Bates to hold off on this,
10:30 am 6/22/72 Mr. Gray inatruoted Bltcs
to go ahead. o

Bureau is conduecting vigoroua 1310 2
to develop YOC violation and to deter
reasons for this activity, as well 4;rhor
individuals who may be 1nvolvcé- ‘AY1 offloes
receiving this communication are inétructed
to immediately contaot sources lddgn;bln
concerning Cuban aetivities to dovai !hlt-
ever Iinformation is available cbnco_ﬁ
subjects, their assoclates and possid
motives for the burglary. Results
tacts of a positive nature should b
furnished to Bureau and gfftcdf,
(WFO) expeditiously. Lk 2
gi

AUSA Silbert requested informa
leasing of apartment (in Miami
against MeCord on 6/21/72 1y
hearing.; _ &

disgemination to Department.
Bold up electironic sweep.

page 1: nr. Gray on 6/22/72,' _
and SAC Kunkel again that dissemination »-
should be held up and that elect
be held. Mr. Oray agreed with M
no one (other ageney) should be b
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TYPE OF COMMUNICATION

w6 mémo Bates to Bolsx

;Efgki.;ngfjﬁL /?252)r/

Same memo Bates {0 Bolsg

(5. 0P 2SEF

/22/72 Same memo Bates to Bolx

(IF- 547 7SN

Same memo Bates to Bolz

J3F- G- 756t

/22/72. Same memo Bates to Bolg

/o 478 2564

6/22/72 xgaq? memo Bates to Bolz
i,

gu:e* R N Ry Ay

Rl TR

DESCRIPTION OF INSTRUCTIONS OR BEQUESIB
ISSUED OR RECEIVED ‘

gt

page 2: On 6/22/712 Hr. Gray lﬁts
Mr. Bates to make an offer to Demo
Kational Committee, the Credentialf
and the Republican National Committép Tof
electronic sweep of their facilitiss, He
also authorized a contact with Mr. John Dean
of the White House regarding intervisws and
information needed there (Bunt'a tq%%igalln)

page 2: On 6/23/72, Mr. Gray 1natructed that
Nr. Bates have all Agents in WPO who had
worked on this case in his office at 11:00
am 6/28/72. Mr. Bates so instructed 3uper-
visor John Ruhl of WFO and later passed thoae
instructions on to SAC Kunkel.f, _

page %: On 6/2k/72 Hr. Gray met viﬁh g
Mpr. Bates, SAC Kunkel and 27 WFO Agents and
told them he wanted leaks to news media -
stopped. Thereafter, Mr. Gray instructed
Mr. Bates that Mr. Gray be furnished all
of the current information and that WFO in
any avatlable form furnish Mr. Gray at his -
apartment on 6/25/72 all 1nrormation knoun

to WFO. s, o
page 5: On 6/21/12, Mr. Grai"rggueaiqq-uﬁki
received from Mr. Bates up-to-date edples of
tels from Wr0 and a list of nitnessoi to -

appear bvefore the FGJ.

; ﬁ
page 6: Mr. Gray on 6/28/72 told ﬂr.f?olt
to check with John Dean re leads at CRP.
As a follow-up, Felt advised Batosl'

would check and call baekt ro;‘ “ind
that if we had peceived no Y&
business 6/29/72 that Wro qhou!d: 3
the firast thing in the mornlng gf
SAC Kunkel was so advised. )

page 6: On 6/28/72 Mr. Felt lnafrugta
ir. Bates not to interview Farl Wig: hnd
John Caswell. These instruetionaﬁ?

g g e



O

Same memo Bates to Bole

5T 2

Same memo Bates to Bols

yZi NP 2564

§6/22/772 Same memo Batesé?o Bolg

(PP g I 258V

/22/12  Same memo Bates to Bols

N on thes. 1nt9rviowav s

et

we discontinue a lead to 1,,“"1‘ o oy
investigate Kathleen Chenow,

page fa--notation states: 6/29/72 ‘?S'
Felt ealled John Dean, White Rouso 9 these
leads. Dean will let him know. Peib sald
if no wvord by close of business toda; £9 -
ahead am 6/30/72.

page T7: On 6/29/72 Mr. Felt gttér talking
with Hr, Gray, instructed that we hold un
any intervie

Page T: 6/30/72 SAC Kunkel advised Me, Bates
that AUSA Sildbert had told him that he and
USA Titus felt there was some delay on the
part of the FBI in ¢ertain aspects of this
investigation. He refarred to the inter-
views of Dave Young, Chenow, Ogarrio and the
receipt of coples of the reports. - 3ilbert
said they wanted to move rapidly, that AAG -
Petersen had so instructed thn. ‘ :

page T: 6/30/72, Mr. Pelt told Mr. Batos *
that John Dean said to hold off interview ™
of Young unti) Dean talks with Kr. Grn:. i

EE D

page T: €/30/72, Mr, Pelt told Nr Batea it
was all right to interview Young, ind Chenow
is returning from England and willzpﬁwéx
avallable next week for 1ntorv1tw.
let us know specifically. ) -

 page T 6/30/12, Mr. Pelt’ seateA’i;“ AE.
for Agents to interview John MitchelX dnd~*
to interview Dahlberg. WFO was advin%d on
the interview of Mitchell and SAC, ;:..
Minneapeliis, was advised re Dahlbe;

page T: Felt advised that Dean ha
to Nr. Gray and we are not to intapyl
Pahlberg at this time.: SAC, MinnZape:
so informed, .. TR




1SSUED OR ’ﬁz

page T: A phone call
Petersen asking for an
‘3'1nrormation on Dahlberg¢«~ o
7 and hand- del; g hin a
‘o My, ?elt’l’ nstruo'&!om?*ﬁ
h A

e tho usk, e
M :

met with Mr. Gray who requested that
investigate the complete backgro
Florinl and all hi¥ dctivitles

Such investigation was ordered in 'ﬁi
also 1nstructed that ¥e check o t the
"and (.ump.:.epcx.;

L also ordere

.. & h- na-.m ~
Al .

- ”--’mtn to Boh pago 8.’ 7/5/?2 :
; " po after Odle on 39
e 40 he would tallt to the FBI
% Ammediately relayed thii .,tjb
i Funkel felt that if we hif
¥ Pefused €O talk, 1t woul ve
p «opportunit: to- got h;g tter; rg
G

being subpoenaed b

) vdd
relayed ¢hisg to}
1nstruct:q * shoulg




nnscu?ﬂox or Ius'mvc'r
_ . Issmm OR an

_pertinent and that we should i
" interview Ogarrio lnd Dahlbe
woro givtn to have ¢

tu to Bols page 9: On 9/6/72; a% b ie

.,‘?‘;‘;% s S E !
Bureau airtel to wro
ew Haven, Hiani.
nsas oity and .
. XOI* I’r

neet
Gray, Felt, Bates and Kunkel, |
. $0 hold up any searsh warrant e
home becaune of the necessity of 1

Baldwin as the source and in view of th
: c.ulplco time since uocoﬂ_ip 2

b e sy o R TRRRE

As instructed in Bureau telophonoﬂék
Mew Haven 6/22/72, that office ‘1

intensify and expedite orrort: ta,dth

- full dackground’ eoneern!ne A, frwd

Baldwin since his resignation fros

This should inglude qulo!ntn
btalning of

dank assounts, obts

or any other place’

resided in the pass .1;’h6nth
instrueted to obtain fingerprinti '}
Reynaldo, cho-gr!sldont. Ftvﬂbligx'

.+.Kansas City as instrueted
effort to identify Oeorge:
all flights from Xansas Ci
londl must be given the hig

. wAth suffiefent personnel assi

lagiuu- crrbrt in sowve

‘eonduet

* Committee
L,Donooratlo

et A g g e
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Bureau tel to Albany This case 1s to receive hiih e 4 ”
and 31 other fleld investigative attention. I offtces are
offices instructed to submit report by ¢over airtel
o no later than 6/28/72, results of investi-
é%/?f 5/@9 gation eonducted to date. Reporta are to
g /f?ﬁf;57/ - be submitted thersafter at qoekly:ln I rYals
: by cover airtel. Sudbmit four soples &F :*-
reports to Bureau and four to - bR
coples designated for USA, WDO, *H?Q 3t
instructions to any other efrico“ha” ng

leads.

23/72  WFO tel to 23 offices Bureau has instrusted that ul “Yogt
ST investigation receive immediatd"
| cj?f7 542§f;¢;/4;72: under personal direction of SAC
y// - - SAs as peeded to insure absolut
R immediste imaginative investigat
leads set out by tel and tolopnggd-
to be advised of all Ioads.f .

/23,712 ¥ansas City tel to Bureau instructed all Kanaau LIt
& Bureau, WFQO and to WDC be checked for period §
CM?Q regarding Georgc P. Leonm b
Bur alo 01 to Bureau Dahtberg oontaotcd
irﬂ?ouand Minneapolis <+ and advised he wouiﬁ—qon

/'a; Y917 ¢ Sf.:::w g;n§¥§‘§;§::16

. 1nstructed t ;handla bx PBI

6/72 Memo Bolz to Bates

'f@//&f/ / s ‘}l

2;%

~10-

PRI



DESCRIPTION OF INSTRUCTION OR A

ISSURD OR RECBIVBD
'baily summary——John Dean’ atttod
requests for investigation dy PB

House must be eleared through
WFO tel to Buffalo, WPO relaying Bureau tnstruetions

be interviewed, Fencil note On

/jf 7/ 44 ~Ft6 action at this time per FBINQ."s

| g;troit Las Vegas, of investigation with highest priorit)
' 00“1 : e iy :
VL Z it ~
/72 tel to Bureau Miami suggested

Bureau airtel to WPO  ‘This is toioonﬂm instruou:ns;h S
dissemination of reports to the USA

. /15G7379227<;7"7Z?/ to be made without prior Bureau puthogity.

SO —_— WFO will be immediately advised whtn gk

dissemination 1is %0 bde dono.

Memo Felt to Bates Pursuant to Oray's instruetiona Mitchell -
s was called regarding interviews nt CRP that

/4,/',0441f47 ,;9§/Qﬁrﬁ we desired to ¢onduet. Also, memo gonfirmed
L SfI Tl instructions not to interview and innmn:
gate Kathleen Chenow, Birmingham, Engla '

for national seourity considorntionl 1

, Memo Bates to Fels Sets forth information of eall ;rbifiﬁﬁ i
-~ - Petersen who advised that a friend’ef His".
oy j917}ﬁ;5-552jﬁﬂﬁjf formerly with NSA who advaneed the thaory -
/{5??’ that Al Wong, a Secret Service Qtleill.;%<
directed "this whole thing™ usihg Ralpd
True who had some CIA eonnoctiona “5;9t0rsen
advised 1t was prodably dne oF » fall )
around town but he passed {
“mation, Nemo sets forth in
True dise

iffuidmi'fil to Bureau,
- Tanpa. Hbuston, o
Baltimo VAR

/3 G.4009-29Y

Bur- g cablegram to
Mexico City

-7

~-11
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f1t to Bates  Confirmed orel. g

s or investigate )
. dff«?/? per Helms as they are at
v Instruet WPO their onploynont

a matter of record. ¢

WFO alirtel to Bureau

/4;)? ngf}7ff’c§§%5’Jl’

advised 6/28/72 by FBINQ Iead A
abeyanee." ¢ =

WFO tel to Bureau, Conocerns phone nunbor and cnn inromt;on
Miami and Tampa obtained through reviev and ecorrelation of

ersonal phone directories of Budbjest) m
//,¢/2}7?7 ;5§f§fr goll records. Information ISQ fb%%h
4 attenpts being made to locate cnrolxnv_,
Fabis; Sally Jane Boshey and Barbars A,
Starck who resided with Xathleen Ghonow.
FPBIHQ instructed WFO hold in uboyanc- /29/?«
:2%};.;

Bureau luoop Chicago Miami instructed to contaat Higunl 1%‘?.“
to regarding transactions GOanrni 31arrit

// 57 /4fz§ Towers Condominiun._w o
28/72 Bureau airtel to WFO, Photograph of L1ddy torwardcd_te
: Miami and Tampa instructed to show as Playboy Hote)

/ ,7 f# /J /f //5/ Tampa t0 show to Bauman.

Bureau airtel to WPO  Contsot Washington MPD re any latant .
i fingerprints dovoloped t‘ron aoﬂly ‘ob
/_éjf«/ ff—j’/ﬂ .. from aubjects.. '~

i_ 1- Hm 1nstmctod to ob t;ﬁﬁ '

¥ from CRP ra émployhent of ALLP
C 2 - Baldwing 'bodysuud for ‘Mrs B3

. .+ 2- WPO .requested suthority: ta ig

“ e David Youn at Hhito ﬂouao

' authorizedg e

'WO tel to Buﬂau

L E e 4 ¥ FRERS=E

WrO requeated authority to eonduc
of (1) John Mitchell; (2) Davia Ypun '
(3) Xathleen Chenow: and (4) ManugliOgarrio,

Mr Gray gu_thorized gll_b\;t_ Ogary
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DESCRIPFIOE OF INSTRUCTIONS nn -uahu-n-‘

W WF AV SNV WY LAV

. ISSUED OR RECEIVED -

Gray instructed that Munre,
Ogarrio-not dbe interviewed or %
at this time due to natlonal
gonsiderations.

Memo Bolx to Bates

(Memo reports telophonlo tnet
in ahavance the followine fnveatt

¥6/29/72

Y7 a
/;’"/ 7 bt

6/30/72 Wiami tel to Bureau WPO instrueted to interview conmq Cudd,

~ and WFQ - CRP employeo, re alleged statement by gor to
s SITP- 774 friend that Bede Rebozo was fnvolved in
/43{ g-gorr S/ Vatergate case, n 1ntorvieu?r5394QQngod
any such statement.go B ‘ '

Bureau tel to WFO and Instructed to submit reports by coVor airtel

10 other offices on timely tasis, no later than -eek1g

29519 122233%203‘."’ f""?‘“ ’““‘_ﬁf”f
Note Aeting Director

Bty

Buread tel to WFO, Bureau desires complete background' ni
Miami and Norfolk mation regarding Frank Anthony Florin{i -
' (Sturgis), WFO reexamine personal eff

- b 4 Plorini. 1
/3/’//// 77 it aranne ek setotts __
- o : dovelop rQIationship with 14

?ff/3o/72

Young and cnenow.

ﬂ;n% 1lehmond tel —:ﬁfnouauxon ad 3
i Aloxandnia. H?Q and . “vas told te

A

. ] : e ‘!'\—;‘ - .
_ pecontact Stewart oth
/gf /Jffa?/// abouta 11' hads An te
'~ PD-302 Millicent " Attadhment to FD- 302 noto‘ i 7
_{Papny) Macey Gleason indicating Oleason 18 daughter of

Attﬁo ment Executive of Montgomery County .»
. ; directed Bates to have Agents

n
Odle again tenisht, "now. "

%
TR -urm?




DESCRIPTION OF INSTRUCTIONS oa m__
ISSUED OR RBCEIVKD -4

v
;&i

WFO instruocted to check fo?y%ny
travel for George Liddy re €IA

cerning $89,000 as roportod by.
writer.

/6/72 Bureau tel to It is imperative that all tripl )
. los Angeles and WFO lnd Liddy are rully documentod,w

av AUl ,l.- to H- vonuuur.cu to ll!

‘; /g§f¢5f74427¢224957)7‘ Setails concerning their travel

sontacted on trips. It ia snsseqw
review be made of hotel charges as
long distance telephone calln and

a7 6/T2 Bureau tel to Miami,
,. and WFO

/35 S077 - 277

b\

" Per note ﬁttdéﬁeé ¥5:toi

fﬁ)l? ¥FO tel to Bureau r note A { tgtigswﬁlix'
: authority requested for interview of .
: /2’/,5////- %j/ Assoclate Deputy AG Donald B, Santarﬂli.‘

(He was interviewed 7/7/72 by

7/6/12  Memo Bates to Felt Mr. Batcs tollowing Mr. Gra: ’ 3 4
z L ' . ., 8poke %to SA Donald Guthrie, Birmi

. Office, a personal friend of sud,

, An_donneotion with eontagil

" his rights Lh Any intery,
" ‘McCord would be better

SR T o . involvement and he boue ‘ord Wé
eRede e T ST to him. D

7/7/172 xBquqp cablegram to
' §§a ~Mexleo Clty

v AEIHRE

-14




TYPE OF COMMUNICATION DESCRIPTION OF INSTRUCTIONS OR REQUESTS
o . ISSUED OR RE ,_

Sucab daily sumngry un

further notice. .

/710/72 Legat Mexioco City tel
i to Bureau with note

SETF -5

o

:/11/72 Legat Mexico City tel
to Bure

JIIRUT -5/

NrF0 éonalder in ormation
Haurice Stans & .

3771'2/?2 Bupeau sucop tebfroin .
- Legat, Mexico City, td

t 5 yirv-372.

FEved WPU Lo eonsider informat n set .
vo- b/ forth during scheduled 1nterv1ew

.I "

H. Stans on 7/13/72. @

‘ 57/12/72 f;B ,gu cablegram to

| /;e_{;eo Y 244

-15-

- A s i yn e e -




TYPE OF COMMUNICATION DESCRIPTION OF INSTRUCTIONS OR REQUESTS
. ISSUED OR RECRIVED

| “gat:;eneo city b \
L

Miami tel to Bureaw, Tel roquosted Bureau :ond eo
to prepare a sketgh portrait (of

WFO 1dent
‘-14327;572ﬁf7’;gj§S]§ person who contasted Hichael Rieharﬁio:!;p

1/12 WPO tel to Burenu Tel stated AUSA 311bort rtQueotod .
©o /ﬁﬁf3}4%7?7‘ interview Robert Mardtan, Frederiek €.
LaRue and John Ehrlichman. Hardigﬁ_gnd .
LaRue interviews were approvoﬁ.~ wf T

._717? Me Bates toh;?lt gatestaecstrortn oa;x rrgnntP dnr r;d
. - - hat two attorneys from es

/ / ‘//[y // with him on next day re ¥3I's Jasire
g interview Porter and Magruder. ~He Aa
appointment to see the attorneys. ZIii
had no desire to hold up any interv.
He did feel he should spesk go the %
before interviews are donducted, Bale

Memo Batea to Pelt Potorscn ealled and advis
- gancelled their appointmcnt Ilt
... Porter and Magruder and ?1
e N these intorvi '
_:&w%(instruotod.
Honn ﬁtatea that
to see if he had any QDJOOFI
interview of John Ehrlichman fo
and Liddy worked, Petersen stated
objection. Notation on memo: SAE: Ky
WFO, instrucied 7/20/72 to set}:gﬁ' §
f f‘tel $o Bureau  Complimentary comments of AUSAs AIDErE )
'i‘ﬁégfqp /007' Campbell set forth re completenes¥:gnd* ¥
comprehensiveness of 1nvestigatio Teondl

2 AL

o to date. DBoth completely uaulsxleu with
: progress of investigation.

~l6-

-~

ey g e e -



DESCRIPTION OF INSTRUCTIONS OR
.  ISSUED OR RECEIVED

Re “\mo advised an
Warren h aontacted him soncern

Rt o g Kennedy family. WPO instrueted |
“k pictures of Hunt to Boston,
WFO tel to Bureau Tel sets forth information conn
Houston $750,000 in cheeks received M ey

/L, /_ﬁﬂé 7 Winshester, Texas Yinanoe Comni $¥e#. A
A j" ¢ /. S8ilbert requested 1mdiato ‘int " O
¥inchester. R

Bureau tel to Legat,
Mo 1co Cit
e

: T o
Memo Bols to Bates Memo sumari:u PBI aetion re )75 008
/j¢_ Y017 - 208 received-from Roy Winchester and requedss::

made by AUSA for Invantiantlan;?

' Note by Mr. Oray £a from Genera) Vﬁ%’fﬁ
3 ST 76 7 W‘“"’ was gnatrusted o
N ry nece sar;]c. i’ Lan

. WPO tel to Bureau and AUSAs handling grand Jury’ declécd%;‘

Baltimors 7 immediate and penetrative investigati
sA - f -3 ascertain the finaneial :b:lut! 2
hd Liddy be instituted, B

_ ‘. WPO tel to Bureauw and gUSA 811bcr§ requested?ﬂiiﬁﬁ;o
retrial Release Conter, | ap!
| /j‘/-;////— 95 and determine 1f subje :

uth qo

xnfr ﬂ“ ‘3

2 }Iegq 0lx to Bates

-7

17
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TRATIE o o R A 01
NI o uimﬁwy%ﬂﬂu

2 Bnreau eablegram %o
- Mexico City

J37-$07F-57/3

i

WF0O tel to Bureau Notation on létihglblfeétdr'i routi?g ip
/‘5 F- %ﬂ 77~ 2 /é dated 8/12/72--Mp. Gray instructed W& are

interview Mr. Kehrll, Mr. Felt should
8/18/172 and Gray will eall . .
8/16/12 upen hla rat_ ‘

Bureau ¢ablegram $o0

Mexico City and

I3 Gorf-T/,

Bureau ¢ablegram to
Caracas and Miami

/3 ?-l/ﬁ'f [/.2




ISSUED OR RECBIVED

F R AT A

Jagk Anderson's eolumn seta forth
Dahlberg turned over $25,000 from

Andnase’ a haskap af N, H“-bh,"-m

AL G AR 4 g TER vy W

contrary ta 1nrornation rnrnilhc&

Dahlberg and WFO instruected %o fhrullh q'pv
of article to AUSA for use when o
testifies before POJ.. HPO also ugan ng

. a . kA e | _A_ SRt e B

with AUSA POSBIDILIE’ or LBF.PVL.'}Hﬂ

A -

WPO tel to Bureau Bureau autl;;gity granted :giimrﬁw “";*
- Herbert Ka ach re Segre 8 WO
/j /- 7 re 7. 7 f and who authoriged payments to Segretti,
how much money paid to SQgrttti and !ource
Of md'- - ‘a‘i."

Memo Bols to Bates AUSA Silbert reported to m hd’ﬁ%
J37.4050-/04¢ eongerned with leaks and desired his sffice

to be searched for uourity pm-poui *‘*?%

Memo Bradley to Conrad AUSA Silbert concerned with appmnt 1om

SIf - S XY to the press and requested FBI to ¢onduet
/37’7 vés e seourity survey of the PQJ room and hi¥-:
office sulte. No devlon or ta.ugpgr:.u. wvas:

discovered. . - _ § é&g

ofrieo

el to Bureau instructs all '-iz"':ai’.ng- to- __ n£1)
: 5 nuzber of man houra spent on _esse - ular
df 7 - 75 hours, overtime and total man houd -
separato figures for each type oupleih
1.e., Agent and clerical; (3) pe

0m910,008 D&lt lnd preaen;

a«ly
Saa

Bureau luoop WP tol :
. to Bureau 9/6/72, to

Yo
ﬁuruu niéht toly E

a Ottawa o
{éreazl/ afcip &Ffoj:.cl

- Burcau 9/7/72 to




( Q\

TYPE OF COMMUNICATION

gt g??“

w4

Tﬂﬁro&u tel to all

ofﬁces I ff" /3,/-

SAC, WFO, to Bureau

J3P-F087- 197

/127 /
“ﬁemo Pelt to Bates

- BPSTNS
/12/11?7“ﬂEmo Bolz to Bates
| /37_, yéf?‘/jdf

b VA

ﬁdutlng slip from

}
30 115/72
Aob&ng Pirector

B g

Me 10 Pal a8 her 0 Bates

" Summary of 1nstructions lséuea“

_f)g:) :;%w

DESCRIPTION OF INSTRUCTIONS OR REQUES'
ISSUED OR RECEIVED &

Bureau instructs all offices to X
total number of leads covered, totd
number of individuals 1nterviewedfi
number reintervieved »

Telephone call instructed SAC, WFO, to
provide any observations or commenta ocon-
cerning the allegation that we have not deen
allowed to investigate possible irregularitie:
in the matter of campalgn contributions.:

T

Mr. Felt instructed:

1. Prepare memo for Acting Director outlining

the investigation still underway and your

projection as to when it might be finished.

2- Provide any observations or comments con-
cerning the allegation that we have not been
allowed to investigate possible irregularitie:
in the matter of campaign contributions.

3~ 8AC, Miami, ahould interview Agent: having
contact with Richard ferstein to uuuﬂrm1n. if
these Agents leaked any information to
Gerstein.

- Felt instructed SAC, HPO to f9rcib11M
remind all Agents to be most eircumspect in
talking about this case with anyone ou;sfde
the Bureau.

same as above

Mr. Cray has instructed that a statxstical
summary be prepared concerning the ) O
1nveatigation in this case.:_,\a

nunber of field offices Involved t
assigned; fleld instructed to gubmit By

9/12/72 information re number of ieaés s
covered; number of persons 1nterviewod and

total number reinterviewed. c-iw? L

Please cause a copy (of the attachh

memo Bates to Felt dated 9/15/72)f :
delivered at once to AG and DAG -,
their persaonal secretary in each’
direct delivery to them. :



Memo Bates to Felt

[P-#36- &

*Ho/16/12

SEVID LT

Note of Mr,. Gray on
Bureau airtel to WRO

32 rr g7

‘71&/72_ Bureau airtel to WPO

/FI-9736~/

L il

=R have anys information of g
“reoii+ those individuals “at the |

~_who had anything to do Wit -$h
.. examination and checking of

.DRSCRIPTIOR OF INSTRUCTIONS OR REQURDT

‘device discovered on telephone &t DNCH.

kS

Pl W A MR P PR

, ISSUED OR RECRIVED

Based on Felt's 1natruationl
as received from Mr. Gray, Bated §8IiVe
to Mr. Jack Hushen, Director of Pul
Information, Department of Justice, $57
of instructions to the field oonctrn ng
priority handllng or this investigatio

Mr. Gray instructed Bntos‘an 9/1'/?!,te?ﬂ

g g

3ll-out in our investigation involving the
new bugging device found (9/13/72) at DNCH.
On 9/15/72 Bates so informed’ Ac, “’Q:',

Confirms Bureau lnltructionn to 1ntorv1¢n
Jean Westwood re a red dox roportodly s
installed by men in the wall outaidc oﬁ s

Ll 2N ]

Please furnish me with daily Uunnariol of
surrent investigation into latest oloctponie

fu—m%f&ggum

Alrtel confirms oral 1nstruotionl ﬁhﬁi}
investigation (re device in telephong of X,
Spencer Oliver found 9/13/72) was yq‘% SR
pursued and s aommhensi"- ag-llii:&
tmmediate and thorough invnstisatign ¢
ducted. All leads are to be set out ﬁxuw
telephone eonfirmed by airtel or tel. CQples
of communieations sonfirming telephonia e
leads and gommunications lottin; ous ;3

are to de turnished PBIRQ .

é;ephcnf“

found. PBIHQ is to te advisgd 130 3 § R
pertinent developments by pummary tel on a
datly baris and the adbove instruol -
concerning the priority of leads &
forwarded to any auxiliary offige

~21




21/72

*

Bureau airtel to WFO

37 - 05O

Bureau airtel to WFO

/f? /76 - //‘

'ff 1- Is §he transiator known &6 4j
“known fever to have been e%biablot, ;:
2- If operable, are there any Jdefeéls

- -22-

DESCRIPTION OF INSTRUCTIONS OR R
. 1SSUED OR RECEIVED . :

Mr. J. Allen Galbralth rop ont‘
Oliver and DNCH demanded the res
FBI's Laboratory analysis in’ ord
proteet his clients' fnterests,

informed the roport vould not be furniibod
to him,

priority importance orzthia case, ..}
an indictment has been returned %ﬂ
be no lessening of the investigative #ff
afforded each and every lead developed,
Each lead for an auxiliary offi¢e is to )}
set forth dy immediate tel and fnstruetions
are to be issued for the ilneﬁintQQQQndlt
of all such leads, Suffiaient 3As Mgt Ve
utilized on this ocase to insure ; are
absolutely no delay in covoraf £ sae
lead. A report dringing tho ny eatit@i}op
up to date should be lubuitt ,

B

The transmitter in quention n;s tb 5 .59
inoperadle and that Motorola Sransist ,xj,
918, was defective. Also, the Balse ¢
of transistor failure was not deternl)
Due to the importance of shis mttdr“,’s”?'
should consider forvarding the Rbdvé-<insas:
mentioned transistor to the fleld thiCQ**
oovering the plant which manufaetured
vransiastor for examination by 'QFQ?QLILM
engineers who should bdbe necossarllVi
most conversant with the electrieal™
charaotoriatics, peculiarites and if
gectancy. Consider requesiin
lowing be determinedr: i¥#

haw ¥ s
or other indicatien of how long. vha o

transistor may have functioned proecrlyf ’
3- What tests can be conducted at _

or elsewhere to help establish po nf’
above? .
- What has been the experi#ncc
reliability and 1life expectaney
of circuit in which the translisto



L 74 /12 Bureau tel to
e Alexandria and 17
other offices

/jf'/&if-/dff

Bureau tel to Legﬂ

Mexico Cit

S35 fPe 75

Hemo Bols to Bates

Wele w//—/;//

'§j>9/72 Bureau tcl to SAC:

/37,,/ d f?—/d

. interview with Nartha Hitéhe}l

.....

. Mr, Gray ordered:”

DESCRIPTION OP INSTRUCTIONS OR
. ISSUED OR RBCEI?;D
Oonrirna telephonio lnltruation
1~ A ¢opy of all roporta 13 to b
nated to USA, WDC. o
2~ Leads should be set fbrth or
of Demogratic Party workers no longe lu the
WDC area, : Lt :
3~ It may be useful to dotorli ) ]
outlets in the WDC area selling ¢
receivers eapable of receiving tiansil
from the device in order that recon
' ohecked with respest to recent pur
receivers. i
N~ Suggested that photograph of d vice be
displayed to knowledgeable 1nr0rmqnt9‘hnl
sources to identify the maker of .t ‘
5~ Bureau again desires ta rtitor\
need for top priority handllas thii

Filela offices inatrueted to lupp
tical information for period 9/9-28/
1- Number of man hours spent. on ¢ ok L
2- Total number of leads govered . [ ..
z Total number of persons intery

Total number of persons roxnto
5- Total number of Agents aasl
number at any one time. :

Memo sets forth'féﬁomﬁendig
AG Mitchell be contacted tao

.ordered: Suggeat'qlc

thll atage or the”

Please turnlah data re Budbpof
1- Date subpoena issued =+
2~ Date subpoena served
3- What specifie record subpoenaed
bank account of Barker at Republig:
Bank, or telephone records of Bargigy
In addition, Bureau 1s te bé ngyi*"
subpoena for records 1ssued in:

in this case. - '
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Notation on tel re on-site’ itl
device: Nr. Bates talked to Mr. G
9/21/12. He feels we should do th
unless WFO has some econtrary faet
we should elear with AUSA. FBI Ldboratory
suggested test de sonducted 10/4/72 Lf

Damanaratia sansent ohtsined. {P.r WO

B RS MWW WOWISWWELAW W W WM mIIw ATy T W'

room at Howard Johnson Fbtcl not L
available until 10/15/72.)

:ﬁ}29/72 Memo Bolx to Bages & AAG Peteraen requested PBI'l conmentt

R

_ ?_ 145 ¢ soncerning Silbert’s snalysis re cloctronxo
0/2/72 JMemo Bols to Bates . Memo pets forth oontact with AAG riﬁiraon
; y A fP- PO, re interview of Martha Mitchell re UPX* -
1153"572; release 9/27/72 wherein she indicated -

she knew something about alleged dugsing
at Watergate. Petersen advioed he had no
objeetion., New York instruected to oontact
former AG Hitchell re 1nterv1¢w of Mar
ﬁitchell.‘“ .

116/2/72  Bureau tel to Ottawa
Y

Bureau alrtol to WFO

This will eonfirm thstrustions in Buresu
and Miami telephone oalls that fumediate Driopity
/i;fz'f%?lgﬁ—//ﬁ’fffa investigation is to be e¢onducted to rasoivo
: the truth or falsity of the story written ..
: by Washington Star newspaper reportepr . .-

Jeremiah 0O'Leary to the sffeot that

Gonzales had bragged to an unt

A -1 ]

o Miamd photéshop employec tha

‘peen gained to the Demooratie
offices A0 or 50 gimes through
s security guard a$ the Watergs
was i{nstructed to identify ¥he 3
information and {nterview same. WFO Was -
instrueted to pursue reinterview o;_wgtergate
security guards. T

¥ contribution and specifis pequesti
~ ecertain 1nveatigation to be condqg



-

"

Sets forth tumh@ry of inves g4
re sllegation that guard at Vate
haan nald off as l-!: forth ln

Vwwii ywmals wa -wa wrs

in the Sunday Star 10/1/72 by 5

O'Leary and Patriok Collins, . néﬂ, ﬁt_tbrtr
fnstructions given to Miami to gondyet. .
additional {nvestigation. _ !r. Gray ad
instruction to memo that gontacts si
added to overall summary sinoe hemo
forth & less than aocuratc ioritt"1
llltgaciono. 2 g

10/4/72  Bureau airtel to Communication forwards memo tron:crimintl

Houston Division requesting %1;1t;§ itxastigatlou
_ with respect to possible ection 1A ki
;525;522ﬂ3ﬂ5’ // - violation by ?onnzoil orriollllgga “%

instruets that matter is §o r'uv.l.vv' sl
investipgative attention under the gﬁ
direction of the SAC and a report !o be
submitted as soon as possidle and any °: -
particularly significant developments are to
be brought to the attention of the Bursaw dy
tel or whatever other expeditious Souns i
appear proper. Reports ars not to b

disseninated to the USA and She Grisina i
Diwisinn wil]l datermine wﬁ.thon;h;lhﬁii 4 B

e W i BT o NF AR Y ol L RS W

‘ or prosecutive action will be.Saken.
reviewing the results of the 1 o
investigation requested. Synopsis and’
first paragraph of report should state. that
investigation was limited g §
by tho crininal Diviaion.

\>f .3 -,aua . ;?_
J;omo Boll kdégi;ca '

}jintorviow. Baidwin't afto 6

" “press release would be issued o IS
Times and FBIHQ instructed Los Angels
immedlately advise when publishe-

Mr, Gray made notation B
{nstructing a memo for his 1gna;
Mpr, Petersen be prepared.-’ '

ety et B g &S
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COMMUNICATION

e
-Patersen to
‘Aéting Director

BTH - 5

Memo Bolz to Bates

| ‘gfﬁgﬁ,;y2r2?:$f-£§

Bureau tel to Houston

DA e

| - T Yl &a hane
LJU.I.'UGH ch UU n‘-uﬂ

and eight offiges

/39 -yorg- ///

0/10/72 Memo Bolez to Bates

(37 y0 777377

1'112” Bureau tel to HFO

4 6[_¢47-?/’ 10’67
Jo 7

- not want Baldwin rointorviewcd

DESCRIPTION OF INSTRUCTIONS OR RE
ISSUED OR RECEIVED

AAG requested cheek for eledifoni
surveillance information re seven:
subjeots. :

Sets forth request made by Petersen that
we not divulge the fact that the investi-
gation is based on testimony given borbrt the
PGJ. FHouston was so instructed by th.
Bureau. ‘ %ﬁﬁ g .
R
Tel confirms instructions glvon by talophone
to Houston that during interviews no
mention 1s to be made of the FOJ testimony
whiech was indicated in the Criminal Division
memo. Dally tel summaries of investigation
are to be submitted and four ¢oples of -
reports furnished to Bureau. Insure Qny
other office required to 1nvest1gat.uﬁ’ |
matter re¢eives inatructions. -

DCA.'I‘ PPy
Al Vil ail

1n¢1ces re 1
subjects.

BmabwviiandaAd ~ A‘\-‘“.r X
AliDwli W 9‘7“ W QIHICVA wiiGaF
ect 3u

e rvqillanee'ﬁf*

Memo sets forth discrepansies 1n diaglblﬂroa
made to press by Alfred €. Baldwin whieh 1is
in conflict with information furnished h,
Robert Odle, Glen Sedam, Fred LaRue and -
Robert Houston. In order to resolve dis-

eranancies 10' was wnnnmmnndarl fh.’- Ann-
pi 41 ca iy WA R viimy wwas

aideration be given to contactins *swn*a .
fndividuals for purpose of determlning 1f
they will submit to a polygraph examination.
Information set forth that AUSA zilxﬁ does

Referenced tel atates AUSA;% Iviaed
Laboratory unable té oomplete suecH il
examination {(of device) with AVlif'ﬁj;'ﬂg“
frcilities (to Aetermine cause of malfune-~
tion) examination may be made by manufag-
turer. Bureaun tel states that AUS
requested analysis be delayed as §
degtruction of the translato

legal problem.

R

R T



0/11/72 Memo Bolx to Pate

S39-5017- /37

10/12/72 Bureau tel to all SACs

- /37- S0F7- 2/

_10/12/72 Yemo Bols to Bates
/?f<V?//L/3237

h/lS/Tz ueno Bols to Bates

~ writer Carl Bernsteln who w

i Subcommittes on. Administral

g

WU gy
PRI T -

"'\}. . . LT e
’ o -.7 B W, he wr ’ S -
’{.,,- Fis TR B . B
i
R ST

DESCRIPTION OF INSTRUCTIONS OR
. ISSUED OR RECEIVED

Memo oonceins Post artiol. sttt
activities of Segretti. Mr, Gr
that "We must be prepared to sta :
specifieally what was and vhat was ne

developed by ¥BI." Felt notes ftf!ﬂd of
memo Director instructed Dalbey Peview
to determine any aaible violation .!-?’
Segretti. o o

Information set forth thut aontaot nadt with
AAQ Petersen re use of polygraph in fore-
going memo. Petersen advised he had serious
reservations adbout the use of polygraph in
this matter since defense attorneys gould
elaim right to use same to por;ons% “Sheir
c¢hoice. : »

Bureau instructs a11 SACa to bring t' -
attention of all persennel $hat sase lhould
not be di{scussed per long-standing Bureay -
instructions and ordera or Ghlcr Judg" f

Memo concerns Post news nrtiolel {
and 10/11/72 whieh elaimed that Waterg ttzgwﬁ
1!'18 l‘ﬁmﬁ from a Ollpll [ 42%1¢01
apy ng and sabotage dy offieia ? P§hg N
White House. Memo 18 for infbruat on .l
poses but memo oites instruetions’ xivon,m“
WFO case Agent Lano to meet with Post’

*good olul" re his sourab

AAG Potersen callod aonoe

F. Flug, Ch wq.vl wwn-q;. uur_ iRt

Progedure had appeared to o
FBI tests at Watergate using i
seiged as evidence. WFO &dvisd
oonducting tests woula not permi 46

stay and observe thom. Petersen advised that
he concurred in the FBI's aotion
Plug from the tests. Tests, howe
monlitorsd by FCC. : o

IR
oo

R EE



1:) {:);?.Ttim;f

- R

DESCRIPTION OF ;usmnncrxggs OR REQUESTS

ISSUED OR REC!IVEn

Tel states intorvianoo requoi e
photograph of device for two weekdil
will identify maker., WFO instru
discuss offer with AUSA 81ilbert.

0/11/72 LHM "Pennsoll Memo confirms eonversation betwoon g
8.5 Corporation" Petersen and Bolx. FPetersen was tdviloi
CEZ; “fﬁ;?ﬁg'dﬁ/ "~ goncerning claim by attorney for Rbbtri .
'ff?, i ' Allen, Pennzoil Corporation, that he desired

to delay interview of Allen and tﬁfeatxgatxor
as he was oconcerned about the numerous -

aab o i B8 B n e m s ol
leaks of sonfidential information 5'-3-.5‘1155

Allen and the Watergate investigatien, .
Petersen instructed that in view of atternoy
etatements, no further efforts should ds. .

made to interview Allen or to sonduel:
investigation relating to hil.‘”' :

Q/11/12 Bureau tel to Houston Sets forth instructions that rurthen irgbrts

to conduct investigation involving Allea and
JU :{/‘/4,.25/ // Qulf Resources -ndsl:hgminl'l cnmg;g_g_‘l_gp_

should be held in abeyance at this time
following adviace from Petersen whe alse .
requested a report be sudbmitted sontainir

the results of the rest or tbc 1nvgttigg§ron.

.. R

110/17/72 Memo Bradley to Conrad :m: rq;o:;a r;au%u :r mx_ Lgbom;aua ﬂ*‘
- ests o e electronle eavesdropping devige:
/¢?¢7<9/é?7y{’/$4327 whigh tests were requested by RFO anﬂ
authorized by Mr. Grar.

e sk a5

3118/72 Memo Bols to Bates AAG Petersen gallo: e Hew !o:kxflunt;”"file
St e, yeporting calls made by Se t B - .
';137;7;u7/60737;/{§i9ff’ White House and obhers.’ ?otors

e b P YR Al B o W,

L5t 31 ﬂl'a h«lﬂ"&'l‘ ‘9 ‘ﬂ‘ A

,_to confirm the nurbérs 1§$§;j;u &

“was advised of the humbers, a.;jq
by Segretti to Wnite House and ofBEbe ¥
aceording to subpoenaed tclephon rRe

Memo sets forth contact with AAG';J'
relative to activities of Donald K
as furnished to FBI and set fortiy

He was advised we had not ¢ondusts:

investigation of these activited
of specific request from Depari:
FPetersen advized he was aware o

I __ | . L

Cor e et ROEEY, P SU AL e f_w‘}u [T I



210/19/72 Memo Kinley to Bates
| J37-$ 0T -/63 7

/28/72 B tel t 1 SAC
VEPM ) Z oV o

/21/72 Memo Boll to Bat
J39-50/9-7%3/

0/2!/72 Memo Engelstad to
' Cleveland

BE AT S

’iﬂ/2!/1g Memo Felt to Aeting
Ll Direstor

/ 27 ;/ﬁ’?— /// 7

m:i
e ‘L‘a

lﬂf?ﬁf?i;wﬁgﬁ- éﬁhes to Felt

q 77 fger

:‘;anmo Ottl ropgh ?Olt'l conxqr;g“
. ‘Senator Kennedy
demand that F¥BI locate

¥BI's Inveutigation and does not ]
Segretti’s activites are in violiag
any Federal statutes and would seé N . 1
for requesting any addittonal inves ltntlon
of Segretti by FBI at that tino.‘ a0

Sets forth summary of cloctroaie lurviillanee
information on subjests of Watergate and
suggests that other Pederal lgonaitl &l
contaocted, _,34%.‘HWL. :

Mr. Gray has asked for an aahphabotienl

listing of all persons interviewved ian
pursuit of the (Watergate) investigation.
Please include the dates of the int rv$0ls
for each of the people listed.\i,m ,

Instructs fleld to furnish as of 10/31/72
number of leads sovered, numbey af persons

lﬂgeryinu.d bn§-1 numh.r nf nnneeng ﬂel ger.

vieved, number or man hours spent. gmrﬂll!
broken down—-regular and ovorttltfgeln S
13'8 ;

AAG Peterasen rcquestod an cltctronic R
sweep of his office which FBX Ladorat
was instructed to do on 10/26/12.

office submit updatod riguroa at
sach month.

A S T
PRS- b
' i
P 12
v
Ay

Memo sets forth receipt of leeto
Senator Kennedy and Mr. Felt's ;nhttugtioan
to delivur to Hr._Bateq_rbr hand

EREE e vy

's Chief Cov ;

2

Begro < PO
Kennedy's Committes. - kﬁﬁotdﬂtg
briefing that PBI sannot 24c6pt requd
except upon request of Chairman ot*gpll
commaittee.

Senator Kennedy requested FBI gssj Al
in locatlng Segretti. AG Instruced
FBI should take position that L% @i
accept such a request as 1t nust §u »
by Chairman of full sommittee Lo THETAO:
Senator 80 advised by letter 10/26/72.



? /4/7- 7

$10/25/72 Bureau airtel to
' and WFro

Bost
yZ s /v -6

10/27/72 Letter Acting Director
SO to A0

A3 -0 PP~ 17

10/30/72 Memo Bols to Bate
| | Jee

A

P A

@ - o

A - TE e SR L R e P POUOE e VU SV
T e T . S e e

- voluntesrs $o dlsrupt Republisad 34

. re interview of Mendenhall:
" redeived & request to inves

DESCRIPTION opP IHSTRUOTIOR’ 0!
I8SSUED OR RECEIV!D

letter enclosed proposed Icttor L
Kennedy regarding his reguest for:z}
assistance in loeating Donald !. .
which was set forth {n Konnody'

Boston instructod to display photo;ruphl

of eavesdropping equipment ih Ne rd caso
and this one (R. Spencer Oliver) ta personnel
at Unex Laboratories in attoapt tt ;dentiry
eomponents.

Letter advises AG that an Individull e
claims to have been in with Soarntﬁl
claims Segretti wanted 30 decetdis Womber ef
Republican Central Comnittee at 3an Diego
and proceed as far as possidle in brganisa-
tion. Individual (Bernd Mendenhall) was

to be eontacted subsequently o hire &r to
get local volunteers to cause dlzruptive
aots against Republican-: ¢candidates, i~
Mendenhsll did not accept this alnignuini
from Segretti. The letter advises $hat
FBI &8s not 1ntcrviow1ng Hondonhall qn
request has Deen Tedelved Vo iﬁ?iii ‘fiﬂ_f
Segretti's activities and it doea pot relate
to the Watergate case. 33

Note summarigzes tel whioh oonoorns contact
by Bernd Mendenhall, a San Plego attorncy,
re Segretti wanting to begome member of .

Republican Central Committee fin 3an Pie
and his desire to have Mendenhal}l gel:

SQQv

San Diego was instructed to

alleged sabotage of politici;
AUSA Bilbert requested that furtht offortr

to locate and serve subpoena on S¥grekti}
h2ld 1n abeyance due to defermant. of. 3
date, !nn Angeles office was 80 y

TR L W W ‘llb‘c* A “-"
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gﬁwae_ 4 I8SURD on chsxv:n oo 28
N “1t to Aeting Mr, He BY noid i ps

g! view o in EBYANGs
B 0/4/7 //ﬁﬂ' _until ARG Petersen aould FRERE wiihrl

P ot £ S1lbert. (See also Bureau airtel’

Petersen instructed lunloy on 11/17/72 to
set up interview. ¢, R - ,:w

1/10/72 Bureau airtel to W¥O FPield of!’io;s ‘di"i ii iold !n nbeymeo
- d A exandrla interview o c_“’

11/30/72 flemd Gebhardt Lo Pel {Mr. Petersen again requested we not :

Y Y u- miorvie QU -

12/7/72 Aoting Director to AAG Makes refersnce to eontact nith AAG on

b l and Alexandria 11/10/72.) 1In addendh.

in effort to complete 1nv¢ntlnntlon

memo 10/17/72 re Segretti's activities at which

, ) s Jy/f'flf_,_.///7§j Qq,‘..';gn advisg?nc basis for requesting
. /37T any additional investigation. In addition,
: the Dapartment's advice eonoorning Segratti

was requested. e
$12/8 Bureau airtel to Instruections given tolephonicany m
Houston eonfirmed that a LHM should de lnbn.!ttgd
/ ;’ «//- immediately by airtel setting fothth - .

% - contacts with attorney for Robvert R Aﬂ;} :

requested by Criminal Dlviaion.v-. All
instructed to continue to submit a woekiy

Bureay Chief Judge Sirica informed the Government

Federal rule 100C whioh forbids any
Government official oonneated with th!.

.- -' « the news media., = -

airtel until investigation is completed..

/j/ /// -/ /’ prosecutors that he will strictly enrorct

15,Laf25;,_ o investigation from making nnr_;ta temen! i&

IR R FLs )

;e

12/22/72 Miami alrtel to Bureau Ret‘emnced éall 1nstruotod aiani !
/51 y / ?.. /7é to the Bureau the Marquette l’age-&-ay'
Calendar notebook found in the séarch of the

car of Martinesz on 6§/21/72. R

TARESTE Mfﬁi tel to Bureau
*and wm

Instructed Miami $o interview a119j;

-31
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. SR

[

1/2/7%

TIPS

Bureau letter to

1/3/13

Buro;u letter %o
- I 1

Bureau airtel to
WFO and Miamt

30 S U7~ 7777

2/73

WFO tel to Bureau

/AEC;L;¢8CK?{—,/952§?'

NFO tel to Bureau
17 /7

/37 -

1/!/73

r7 /766
+ Memo AAG to Aecting

o "t/;& 23

' /9773

TYPE 0? COHMU“ICATION

Bureau airtel to WFO

////ff wrsa

R

1rte1 to Miam!

:{)'{)

DESCRIPTION OF INSTRUCTIONS OR REQU"?S .

ISSUED OR RECEIVED » 2P
Confirms telephonic instructions SR
leads from the Marquette Page-A-Day.:

notahaolk shauld ha Avpndlflnn.lu

ASN WFER bl W W EN F B W WA W b A W W WA

reported by tel and report tubnitto }gye?

Confirms inatructions to WFO to intcrvicv
Dwight L. Chapin in acoordance with .
request of Criminal Division. Instrusted

to state in first paragraph of report that
investigation was limited to that requested
by the Department, Inatructions were also
set forth concerning the number of coples of
reports and dissemination. Attached 18 memo
from AAG Petersen requesting reinterview of
Chapin.

-

8t. Louis should econtinue to compl: with
instruetions concerning advising Bureau
of statistics of investigative work per-
formed. . —

Las Vegas instructed to continue to aupply
statisgtical information re work being .
handled which they had advised they wer' 2.
discontinuing to submit. : i

WFO requested to interview Seymonr Hbriﬁ
of New York Times re IOC sctivities on thc
part of the Watergate subjects, MNiami -
requested to reinterview Fellpe De Diego
similarly. d%z:

AUSA Silbert requested daily diany tbgnd
during search of Martines' automobile as
::cg;d in oourt.; Diary forward 458 ;B

ami. ’ B \ﬁ

Tel states WFO unadble to 1oeat¢'3§rth.(tét
1/3/73 Bureau airtel above), Hr- Grax 3
noted: Xeep after Hersh. > L o

gﬁtion at Houston in view of Allen't,yﬂiii
refusal to answer questions soncernii/
$100,000 contribution which ineludes $bi &
review of pertinent accounting redords’
Allen's company and interview of empl y'eh
handling same concerning transsctions.

-32-
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A Ma-
7 “’bi' COMMUNICATION

%’ ¥, %w‘z

;ﬁﬂ;', ﬂlllagher to

_,4/ /ﬁ'/— /279

Bureau airtel to WRO

20007~ 728

1/11/73. WFO tel to Bureau

J319- 4077 S 174

_Bureau airtel to
Rouston

IS AT

Hemo Dunphy to Callahan

J37-4 007765

WFO tel to Bureau
and St. Louil '

‘}f;;f;yax/ 18
s/'f{

~ Memo Long to Gebhardt

/j’/ /fff'//?/

i:):C)

Concerning an inquiry from A. will 'gon,
AAG, ISD, adout the contents of Baldwirn's
1ntorview AAG Petersen, Criminal Dlvision
lnntruetod that the information bde furniahed
to William Baker of the Criminal Dlvi-lon.

Confirms telephone ealls in whioh HFO

was instructed to submit daily te]l summaries
during trial. Any development of unusual
lmportance i3 to be furnished the Bureau
telephonically as well as being included in
the daily summary. 3 Wm;wa.-

Sets forth information re Judg. airict
rejecting Hunt's offer to plead to thrcé
counts in the indietment and Hunt's then
entering a plea %o all ecounts. AUSA
Silbert advised he did not desire an: e
attempt be made to interview Hunt at that
time.

-:_. TR GEE A S

Houston instructed to conduct inveitigatlou
requested dy Criminal Division con¢erning
Allen's $100,000 eontribut!on. %ff”

AUSA S1lbert requested services ‘of Exnibits
Section in the preparation of certain éharts
and diagrams for use as trial aids.’ AUSA
1ssued gertain speeifio 1natruetionsprn thc
sxhibits, y _

An unknown male called USA': orfioc.)ﬂbc.
and advised that Thomas Addcox was Work.

- for R. uunv.rﬁi:ﬂas }nvarv;e 04 3/

Sets forth up-date statiatleal dats
investigation received fiom: ricldhor__\
states "instructions to the fleld %o ubedate
statistical data on a monthly basil-ﬁs‘

continues.”



1/11/73

1/18/73

G- 75

31/13113

N ‘_”'.-'vl‘:::ﬁ_:_.. o

Bureau letter to AAQ

lés?}?_j964127. vl

.

Gohhardt to Felt memo

Memo Long to Gebhardt

,"}

w

L) i)

DESCRIPTION OF INSTRUCTIONS OR T
ISSUED OR RECEIVED -

w_~60nf1rms 1nstruotions given to i
to attempt %0 interview Everette
Munt, Jr., in viev of his gulilty

Siibert. Efforts so interview shou]
made Shrough his attorney William
 Bittman, WFO also instructed to in
subjeots Barker, Sturgis, Martine
Gongalex in view of gullty ploll.

Lester confirms eonvorsatien sing
that five defendanta would be subpoenaed
to FGJ. However, there was no objegtion -
to the FBI attenmpting to interviev sudjests
at this tims, Hunt's attorney doolinod L 1)
make him available for interview and ;i!thpts
will be made to interview thro to of
sach of four ronaining dorcndan w

v;.i-:::ézi.yggg
Mr. Oray advised he had rocoivbd alleg Itléﬁl
that ¥BI Agents working the Watafgate case
were disturbed when advised the FBI &
not investigate Donald Segretti and‘
allegations of polisical pioa]
instructed that Mr. Bolx, )

1f any Agents "tndioated any pro,t
displeasure at decision of AAQ
that no investigation should be made
Mr. Bole advised that ne Agent had {
to him any procest. _ﬁﬂ;

":Lﬁartines and queation aa ) why Madrl
“was not interviewved { 3.0
) "Noth{ng §4 Bé.

. listed inatruotiens
.- done now." (2) "X want te know,
.7 checked each name in addresa book
+ its indices.® {3} "¥Who made desis :
¥Miaml as to the persons to be inte nge¢1fw

H
!
iy

3
£



msm |

’}3”} / Fr ol

Boston tel to Buresu,
WFO and Los lcs

NPT I~

£1/23/73

Los Angesles tel to
Bureau, WFO and
Boaton

g7y /7

/T3

DESCRIPTION OF INSTRUCTIONS OR REG
ISSUED OR RECEIVED .

Miami makes reference to c¢all from Assistant
Director Gebhardt and explains handling or
investigation with regard to names 1s
address book of Martines in response: ta

Mr. Gray's questions as set torth/oa

memc Gebhardt to Pelt 1/18/73

Sets forth results of interviey ot Allea
Michael Fitzgerald, an inmate at Adult
Correctional Institute eonducted at Pequest
of AAQ Peterszen based on a letter reééived
by New York Times indicating Pitszgersld had
connections with James MoCord in Mexieco.
Fitzgerald declined to be interviewed and
indicated his alcohollie wife allege
suthored letter. Note: 11:36 am 1/2 /13. :
Supervisor, Los Angeles, instructed %o .. ...
have two experienced SAs interview Nrs
Fitggerald and submit tol._;p§_ 2
Tel sets forth results of 1ntorvlcv 9f vifl
of Allen Michael Pitxzgerald, who wag =i+ .
mentioned as having oonnections in Qxico
with MoCord in a letter to The New York
Times. AAG Petersen requested interview.
of Fitzgerald who declined but 1nd153 od his
wife had writte - ' :

lotter

Sl
¥ T A e ¥, FURP -
S e iy e L T ety
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YYPE OF COMMUNICATION DESCRIPTION OF INSTRUCTIONS OR k:q
aET . ISSUED OR RECEIVED .3

51/26/73 57 ,ﬁtol %o Bureau and AUSA Campbell requested intorvicw 11
Gallup based on confidential lnrorﬁﬁi_iggf
;f /£3}7*,5/597?:w/?377 received from a Post reporter advisifg
the Post had interviewed him and he
be interviewed without furnishing any
further Jjustification. Detreoit was
instructed to interview Gallup. Allen .
Gallup's parents were 1ntorv1:voﬂ Al thn
cks

ey

hc

LH¥ to AAG, Criminal Sets forth contact with Allen Hiahaﬂl
Divisio Vitzgerald based on letter recelived t

/{5§¢;)vf%f37;,/y{3;}r New York Times that Fitzgerald had

connections with Melord in Hoxieo..@h o
Fitzgerald contaocted and deterninod to .
be incarcerated and oonsidered s "gon man.”
Bureau advised Department that no further
investigation being conducted in aosoncq
of speeifie request. e :

Note Ac¢ting Director "BY we act Iin response to a tip rrou S ne
to Felt paperman please clear with me unless AUSA

/13j79!1¢7774/4fZ1? or USA requests that we run dowvn a lsad, ?'

have to be wary of 'set ups'®. WFO so
advised 1/29/73. o
Memo AAG to Acting Department of Justice requests reinterview of
Director Pwight Chapin in order to reach determination

- whether reported acts of polltical utbot
ﬁ" /5// ‘97/ by Segrettl and Chapin varrmt 'ther ago

) 1nvoat13ation.'}h‘

Bureau airtol to V‘Bureau instructs WFO to inter?iel {33

$Y7- 2 « acgordance with request of the De ag§ngqt gm
‘ffz;”é/i ’;? ‘;7 Instructions alec set forth that riﬁ&t ST

A
1A At maba Tnvaabl vabla wone 14wl baod
Duwu.l.u J.uu,.L ua v& iAhvVes v.l.g,uv;vx; L -1 .l..g!.m !rv\l

to that requested by the Department and a
copy of the report should not ba de'ignated*
ror the USA, Bt

R R A ST - T D



ff;%’ Wﬂ/fw

 * Memo Gebhardt to Pelt
KU 5572247 -

CoF

el Sa Weiceaa
U.I'U C®i v0O pureau

/j/f///? 1725

20/73 Bureau letter to Aldbany
and all offices

S e 5
v Sureau a!rtel to |

New York, New Haven,
Hewark Miami and

/f /- 7/59 /75

. - - - . oo
. BT .
g - . e . e
z) : ‘= £ DN s e HET
= ) e : i e
SR R R e

DESCRIPTIOR OF INSTRUCTIONS OR RE
. ISSUED OR RECEIVED

Investigation was furnished to Mei:BRAs
Herwig of Mr, Gray's staff to be PuPn!she:
to Department, A notation on memo 1ndicate
this was done at roquolt or Potorsc 's

otarr.

Sets forth 1nfornation ro‘nr; aray's oall to
Mr. Gebhardt and he wanted to be abselutoly
certain the results of a sensitive interview
of an individual such as Dwight Chapin are
maintained on a "need to know" basis and
any documents are fully ascounted for with
& minimum number of people handling a:q
8AC, WFO, instruoted to maintain roaul s of
interview in SAC's safe and set
procedure of aocountability ror t snfb und
all the doocuments. - - : :

. S- *’?‘ il
WF0 requested Bureau authority to interview
John Dean ooncerning his alleged withholding
from FBI of certain documents fyom Hunt's .-
safe at Executive Office Building. ~Oray.:-
noted: "No. ‘We are not going to ju!p'"
every time an article is written, BJ
PBI have gone into this and ¢ ?0 11?;0 _
need to go again, Our fnvestigation &
been thorough.” WFO was advised 2/1/13-&4

All offices may disqontinue submiaaion of
statistiocal data in this case unless - .
further 1nvestigation is req
ortieo....

A1l remalning invesbise tié’dg,ﬂnlg
- aonducted promptly and rvepol u

immediately thercafter. 'Whe

n--t.‘lmm has bheen nimnﬁniv rana

------------- AWy Ty KWpws ww

nhould cubmit an LHH stating that
opinion of the AUSA that all logi
reasonable investigation has bhee
If AUSA wishea addisional invest
the Bursau should be advised and %
investigation condusted.  This L
conelude with statement that no

investigation will be conducted il
of apeeific roaquent fronm Danartmant



Bureau airtel to WPO
o’ Favay Y
2 -SS)E- SN

Bureau alrtel to WO
BY-5007-/937

Bureau airtel to WIO

7 gfﬁé-jﬁ;}f?t~éh”’

ey

Gray letter to
Butterfield, Deputy
Assistant to the
President

L o

ﬁ eau airtel to WrO,
Angeles and ‘
nheapolis

,_ ﬁ"f‘z//’f ?l /756 2

scheduling information furnishid

ﬁ“ar‘ AP
. % vielation whersin certain
. 9100,000 vere contributed te CRFP

p‘gg,tunnsllod through a,panxdinambxi‘g.

ISSUED OR Rxcn:vxb.

Department of Justice requests
of Dwight Chapin for purpose of
1f Segretti imparted to him any
of individuals or groups whose
assistance he sought for his aotiv
Chapin's fnstructions ¢o Segretti should
also be deterpined with details of false

purposes hoped to be a¢h1.y.g‘n~n
The Bureau instructs WFO to handloﬁioqu.ag.a

15'33’{”"’““ set forth in Nr. gvtt?f%ﬁ »

memo of 2/28/73 whieh 1nolud¢s tho ftintﬁr-
view of Dwight Chapin, :

Alrtel confirms telephonie” nstmie
WFO to interview Chapin as soon as.
based on request received fron Hr“m

Confirms telephonie authoriza!lbnuiov. .
interview Dwight Chapin in Chieago ht xti

Lano, WPO, who will tly to thi
to eondnot intorviow. A

SA Hilllan c. Carroll inatrﬂct ;
telephonically to furnish the pur.nu
chronology of events Gllflfzﬁeonggﬁ
Mr. Gray fbr Mr. Oray. aﬁ

request gongerning Robert H. ‘ t: oLy
New York, information is set forth ﬁiﬁ i
regard to requested limited iny NLEAtLoh”

nat P ﬁaii!hf&

ST
P’-!Yﬁv

ﬁqhg "

Ao vvuvl- SWA pUERLW

In connection with another 106 1nveatigation,
the names J. 0, McCord and Riehardag;ﬁfw"
were shown as purchasers of eleot¥anie:
devices. lLos Angelea and Hinnea
Inatruoted to determine uhafhon

connection between them and aup@f.



¥/2/13

22 s m
v/ 0s (3

V/12/13

i'43/16173

t#?&‘tol to Bureau
3%;J¢éhf3’ AﬂZﬁf

Memo Ge hardt to Felt
J3F- S5y 7

Kleindienst to Oray

BT T
Memo Gebhardt to Felt

VE N84 -///f'!

WFO tel to Bureau and
Baltimore

47 TSI //f/

Legal Counsel to Aeting

irecto S
/;9/'/%/ Po2/é 7

Memo Gray to Felt b,

¥ 2w

(I p-yf 72003

B

Memo QGallagher to

G hbardt
} Sor?- gl
WFQ to Bureau

457 /J‘(y__ 3’daf

- AUSA 8ilbert raquentcd 1nvelei

iNSTRUCT .I.‘J.UHE Ul!

ISSUED OR RECEIVED

AUSA 31lbert requested FBI iﬁte ;l,
Mitchell. Mr. Gray approvod lnd e
instructed. '

Additional instruetions to UPO re lnterviow
of Martha Mitchell. ]

AG $nstructed FBI prepare a iummary of
investigation to list persons 1nt0rviewod
as requested by Sonator Ervin. .
After McCord testified there was -till

a "bug™ in DNCH. SAC, WF0O, was instruoted

to have the nacessary investigative personnel
proceed to Watergate to sweep and QOnduot
investigation if bug is locatod.ﬁg,nﬁ m A

Re recovery of devices discarded bj
McCord, Mr. Oray noted on the attached
1nrormat1ve note: Instructed WMF(Felt) to

---------- | - & - - — TR~ e
ADOUC Urucrn for ‘t:.l.ghv aecurxiy l% lfu m

FBIHQ.

Mr. Gray approved a propo;od lottor for %
AG's signature which letter Mr, Oray =~
requested be prepared in order to forward i
copy of the summary of the 1nvostlgat1vu i
reporta to Mr. Ervin. . R k

r nstructe 0 aon A w0
that PBI eould be placed 1n touch with 9IA
aourcea _] (TN e

Hoover s Roportlng 8¢rvioo ro

-1,

por

AUSA Silbert requested a a#oagll?l

FaJ room uhioh wal nonduatad

SRR FHETF RVIIVESRFS

On attached 1nformat1ve note coneernins .
Mrs. Hoover (Hoover's Reporting Servies);.
Mr. Felt noted "Suggest Polygraph. #Qggﬂr&,

Hoover" and Mr. Gray noted "We shé
exactly what AUSA wishes us to de




DESCRIPTION OF INSTRUCTIONS OR §
1338

UED OR RECEIV

5 T

t

Ten gy -

Alrtel to confirm instruetions th
eontact AUSA Silbert to determine
of investigation re Arthur Blum .
tel to Bureau and Los Angeles 5

- -

Memo Gallagher to S1lbert requeatod polygraph Opera r

-t - & At d P
Gebhardt 2718773 am and 414 not identifly ﬁ%

~-2Ror?d whom the polygraph examination was M
/4ji7')4ﬂf?7 given. Request was granted and Lhttr;" %¥lon
issued to comply as confirmed & Bureg;zéi
airtel to Philadelphia and WPO /19/7!=

fbr“

/13 ¥TO tel to Bureau and  Silbert advised he desired té'havp‘;gxl
. ;%ﬁ;l Blum locatod and intorvicvcd. v
1 / 7__ 3 Jﬁ/ -.'(,_

Burasan airtel teo WRO The Hurnan nn?-- the vn1u-lnngg.é=£-

- e W rew W SRR e EmE W R we

appearing in various forms of news medis
,432fy72”?’-39%25?f7 indicating extensive leads throughout bho”*
country arising out of investigation lg» :
FOJ. WFO instructed to offer eomplete
assistance of FBI to appropriate DA’
handling matter during daily 1iafwonm
contacts. Also instructed to adyis
that FBI does not desire to‘ooﬁ_'g
investigation that ¢ou1d_ad‘ ‘
proceedings of the FGJ._g o

2&/73 WFO tel to Bureau and AUSA 31ilbert requests 1nttf¥1

Merphis Bell re revelations of Magruder'ipn
/‘ff’/u&f}/’" ﬁﬂ"gé Bell's preparation of pamphle$s

AUSA ‘was nith ooneurronce‘of

" Houston tel to Bureau f”PBI Houston adviasesn that K ni“
e O o T .. bas instructed USA,
o 4.7 -7 “matter to FOJ, Thc aus-

P o FBY Houston to cirvo th
lindividuall.- SR

In respon

long diat; ce calls from toll riee
phone of Kathleen Chenow are set ?-

[
-
n

41



"{7}‘? "

e l"a’? -3,
oy
A~

A
e

PR

=

s

Fa s AE

§77-2027

WFO airtel to Bureau,
Miami, New Haven,

New York and San
Francisco

 Bosof7-Ra50

WFO tel to Bureau and

2/30/73

.Bufeau airtel to
Houston

IE 55T

L TIPE OF COMMUNICATION

DESCRIPTIOR OF INSTRUCTIONS OR m:qo;s’

Oren 3 Froat uho doniod propar&
charts as hdving been displayed by dady
to Mitchell. New York advised leads n§='

resulting from interview of Froat were being
left to discretion of WFO. 8A Lano Instruct:
there 1s no need to pursue leads re "Novembe:
Group” personnel as FGJ information qhows th
Gemstone Charts were not dons by thak g

-l M -
pathsr an ocutsidsr was used.,

\ 0

WFO airtel sets forth 1nvostigation Pequeste
by AUSA 81lbert whieh included Pequest to
interview Roger Stone, Dariu#s Xeaton, Htv
Paul Force and sontaet Regency Hotel, - -,
New York City, regarding any rescords vxth
regard to xalnbaeh'- vllitl tho 3

- jas) -.nu..t. Meamt tn cdeugig? Hous

Presidential aompound where Mitghell” -
3lleged to have met with Magruder and i %"
LaRue as AUSA desires to subpogna tdlgphpnc
toll records.

AUSA S11bert advisod 1t uould bo ;n."
interest of Goevernment to 1ntcrviﬁn‘

Carlstead regarding Mrs. Runt's
. Chicage andd%unahgla‘a - & Hnlldn

_ "ﬁ

e

Ope ,
" view of testimony being takaﬂ<b - POF
promptly advise Bureau of any: portinent%yf
developments inecluding invesrigativaax
requests received from AUSA. © -

- 47




( N
. 9
ATPE OF COMMUNICATION

Niiﬁi tel to Bureau,

WFO
G- A0T7-2 04/

Legal Counsel to Yelt

B7-p057-20 8

Memo Nuxum to Long

/Bo_yoJf- Z453

Memo Long to Gebhardt

?ggé;§7’1V1¢):;f;_fgaé?cy "

Dean to review. , ““&4

" AUSA Silbert with oonourrence of :AAG:

DESCRIPTION OF INSTRUCTIONS OR REf
ISSUED OR RRCRIVED . 4

Xiaml sets forth investisation ﬂ L
eoncerning "3529 House" whish Hitebql
Magruder and LaRue used for meet! énly
possible place would de "3%0 House" %Ctr
Presidential compound used by Mitohell,
Pencil note ASAC, Miaml, gontacted %$/1/73

re tracing of telephono eallsn-hc till choek

Pelt advises Legal Counsel of order by it
Aeting Director that additionsl inquiry .
be made concerning activity ef former . ...-
Aoting Director Oray allegedly recdeiving -
property from Dean which property was not
1dentified as evidence or otherwise ﬁaport&d
by Mr. Gray. A legal opinlon was reqilested
concerning any possible violation of the ..
Federal law with regard to the allogod i
receipt of property by Nr. Gray. Legal:
Counsel sets forth additional facts whieh -
are needed before a legal opinion Q0ﬁld,ﬁi
rendered and resommends same be obta! %

Memo was prepared for file to 1nolu&ang
1listing of coples of inserts, ¥D-302s, "
airtels and tels which were ineludeéd ia 3
the material that Hp, Gray allowed John

Reviev of leads being covered iﬁowi,,
nunerous involve possible Election LAl

violations whieh are only investisated
specifis request of Criminal DL ylalon
advises all such leads are roquested.

Petersen, WFPO will submit’ communicatxon to
Bureau for record purposes.’ =




%‘;!‘5;5

;g?;clu‘letter to WFO
Sy -227/

Aeting Director to Felt

o
Bryers-209

Acting Director letter

Miami tel to WFO and
Bureau

B7-Y -2y

90

DESCRIPTION OF INSTRUCTIONS OR REQUESY
ISSUED OR RECEIVED -

The Bureau Laboratory requestu 0.
advise if any examination 1s desired :
miniature transmitter and associated naterial=
submitted by Newark and also to advise what
disposition should be made of 1tans.ggw:,¢

Mr. Ruckelshaus instructs that tho criuinal
Division be contacted for the purfose of
determining whether an investigation of

Mr. Gray's handling of material from Dean
will in any way prejudice the conduct of
the Watergate or any other investigation.

Letter requests approval for investigation to
cover nine points listed with regard to

Mr. Gray's handling of property nlleged to
have been recelved from Dean.

Ir.st‘ u\.tivus are -nno‘h'l' fﬂnm nnnnrfmnnlz

concerning whether 1nrormabion set forth in
2 news article wherein Senator Goldwater ..
thought that political wiretapping was - -
engaged in by the Republicans as well as the
Democrats is sufficient indication of & -
Federal violation to warrant intervleu ot

Goldwater,

Tel sets forth results of reinterview of
Manuel Artime re payoff scheme involving
four Cuban subjects, oontains ink note "Has
this been turned over to srand Jury ) wsecu—

vﬁrt It should vvﬁ-ﬁt

-473.
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TTPE 0’ COHHUNICATION

*Jfﬂ u/ﬂ..;’/;w
S o M

Wy gl

~ Mgemo Nuzum to lLong

/39 /079-7 57

Memo Felt to Gebhardt

J37-S07 9- 9/56

Memo Long to OGebhardt

J39-4899-2/53

Hqgston tel to Bureau

'ﬂ VL ey

{)'O S

DESCRIPTION OF INSTRUCTIONS OR REQUBSTS .
ISSUED OR'RECEIVED : i,

Ruckelahaua advised lt appeared %
that there i3 needed a clear-cut Sapen
in writing with respect to just uhgi?j“[ﬁg
present posture is in pursuing invest
leads and what agency is directing or
requesting FBI aid in uny inveatigation being
eonducted. .

Information set forth eoncernins oall Iron
Director of Security (Department ¢f -
Tranaportation) Frank Stanton that Egil
Krogh, Jr., had a safe in his office at DOT
the eontents of which were unknown, - -
Information forwarded to WFO with . ..
instructions to adviao AUSA 811bort.

¢ Inquiry In eonforuity

with prvnr.rru- ;nvvab.lgu(d.vv pPoOSvUre \GLC"

interviews with AUSA handling case). . -

Onformation set forth was bdbased on Genar‘& !

Walters' statement to AAG and to thtn Ho

Houston advised that Departnme

AUSA, Bouston, %o have issued
to bank requesting produstion of bBank
of Robert Allen. AUSA requéested thad

gerve subpoena and advisze bank prodile
records to FBI Agent will be considqxe,t-n
szrvice under subpoena in view of P3J not
being In session. Summary note sets: rth f
Houston was advlsed to have Agent ¥#

poena.

NI



COMNUNICATIOR

Houston tel to Bureau

- Y585 SO0

Bureau airtel to WFO
/394077 - 24632

§Ol Angol:a';gl te
& an

37 go7 V2757
Bureau airtel teo

A an - /
3R 7-2,53

Dallas tel to

Vey ;/“79)FNEZ/ZL?’

Byreau airtel to WFO
/3

| /3‘ 7;////— T/6-

-G Zbs

Acting Dlrector to AAG

" ISSUED OR RECEIVED

Sets forth information that bank refused to
produce records of Allen until PGS was in
session and Department of Justice Instructed
AUSA to call FPGJ and issue new subpoéni.

Inntructs WPO to diseusl Hoxioan nonay deal
and interviews proposed with AUSA Silbert
and if he approves conduot 1nt¢rviev-
pmﬂptl’ ) DI 3- N ’,-.-;, 1 o

Los Angeles telephonically 1n§t#u6§ﬁd ﬁo"
send complete details re (Frank ”8ptd¢'
Cooley's lettsr mentioned in tela

Atlanta instructed to investigate ltttar e
threatening George Bush, Republican . .

National Committee, that unless he pays
writer will make known what he knows lbeu
bugging. Letter was unsigned and dore -
an Atlanta _post office box returan addrt

SAC Dallas telephonically 1nazrudtqd’tg
have Texas Instruments contacted to see '
if (Michael Marcus) Stevena hnd . geeéuut*

_Memo roqunlta DJ to adviu
fnveatigation 1is warranted.
"~ OIA material for the Hunt-Liddy

of Dy, Plelding's office 1A Los Ange
with réspect to Vlolations ot 1&
and/or 081, v L :

~45 .
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-

ISSUED OR R!CBIVED

Yo t‘l to Bureau In rtfbroncod airtcl Bureaa lnnt'

3 to discuss with AUSA Silbert the advifi=:»
/?}«;/é/ V—ci// 7  ability of conducting certain high-¥p¥eXs.
interviews concerning delays in thé - =
investigation. WFO advised Silbert had
_ covered this matter in FGJ and that ¥FBIl
. y gﬁﬂ&d not initiate eny intervicwl.-ggig.“,
5/19/73 Miami tel to Burcau, * 2'5/21/73 Supervisor, Houston, Inetructed to
o WFO and Houaton vd sure efforts are made to get the letter in
/45ﬁ7%}/¢/’7[4§2/f/27 question {(mentioned in tel). - - sl - o
39/21/73  AAQG Petersen to " Requests invesatigation re PFerre, lopes and

Aeting Director memo Pernandeg. Notation gn request: ASAC
. - o - Mliami was advised to interviev Deoug .
SEP-5/ 07 F - T20 MoMillan and sudbmit tel, take ne m-tm:-
' action, _ A A
5/21/73 Miaml tel to Bureau,  Tel states that no further attcmpt vill be
wPO made to identify the individual ¢alled tt
J3-y 7 - 2/7/ Motorols Inc. Notation states: °*Ne...
Motorola to be pursued to see if thére was
an account of Stevens vith Hoteroli .

ano AAG to
Aeixns Direc

W e

b

5/22/73 Atlanta tel to Bureau,
ldg:m’/dfﬂ‘ g—/”— v
Vot AL SR o

3/21/13

Bure&ﬁ airtel to Legat;
Mexico City

4L oy

“Aeting Director to UBA Letter makes reference and OOMDI
Harold Titus, Jr. AUSA 811bert 8 request to be furnis §§ﬂ
[ o JPp .A.u

material Mr. Gray allegedly ma
=T

:23??,‘ 9/2§f2¢f dg}cfyf to Mr. Dean and a ohronology th”




ISSUED OR RECEIVED

k=< DaTE "“‘mx’“dr COMMUNICATION DESCRIPTION OF INSTRUCTIONS OR REQ

5/23/73 Dureau ‘airtel to WFO Referenced Boato? airtel ;o Buron* 4 .

N correspondence of Albert attersog ;—7;;; :

/Cg?F)725(971;Zgz;7?/ other documents re Chappaquiddick ineldent.
WFO instructed to discuss with 311b0rt if
additional investigation warranted. .

5723/13 Bureau airtel to WFO Confé;gs gelgphogig 1n::rugtionaﬁ€%§§ each
a d au -
/(:?;z’;/24/3{1$2/;aif‘ ay should advise the Bure rp nvaa

tigative requests of Silbert’s o rlet
emanating from FGJ. . _\”x

/23/73 Bureau airtel to WFO, Baltimore should identify and 1nt0rviev the

Baltimo reported landlady of McCord, :
B s o
/2&/13 Alexandria tel to Informative note attached to tol statol that
) Bureau and WFO gur Alexandria office 1is b?iggolgagggcteé to
orward copy of the check 0 to
/jﬁ f//ff-jjd7 H. R. Haldeman) to the Charlotte 6fﬂce to

contact the bank to determine its legitimacy
Notation on tel refers to an airtol to -
Alexandria and WFO 5/25/73. R RoR

/2~/73 ﬂiaml tel to Bureau, WPO instructed to advise Silbefihaontent;tor
a tel which deals with press release of: -

/3 i, SO 250 Richard Gersteln, Dade Countf—éaaic "A_ttorney.

$8/25/73 E?Bureau z}ptel to WFO Confirms telephonic ln:truct:ontii ki
B — = authorizing immediate investiga on.ft o
/37 194? 7-FTLS alleged sale of FGJ testimony. WFO also

inatructed to clear with AUSA SIIbOPtbav i

25/13 Bureau airtel to ARelatea to the above,,_,
Alexandria and WPO . -

= L B ‘ ; éf”a-hrﬁ‘ s

29/13f{gd?;dfiia to i;;1n£:; Criminal Diviaion requests fnvet%ig;f
" Director order to assist in the determinat}i 'wbethpr

prosecutable violatlons occurred with regard
to the political advertisement in The New
York Times on 5/17/72. Article was in -
rebuttal to "Times"” editorial critical of
the President's decision to mine_&g}gb@gg '
Harbor. N o

Bureau and WF0O instructed to chef1 *“1
and WFO to contact MPD, L

o "aT"'

,ﬁ
TR
-



DESCRIPTIOI OF INSTRUCTIONS OR
ISSUED OR RECEIVED

Communisation instruets HFO to cCOng
investigation set forth in encloséd mamms
dated 5/2%/73 from the Department ¢ fce.
The requested investigation involves the
interview of Robert Bennett of the Robert
Mullen Company with regard to information
that he acgted as & eonduit for gontridutions
from Howard Rughes whish would bo ln’“**
Election Laws violation.
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. Vith respect to item five of your aforementioned .-
rAndum, ‘here follows & ehronoclogical listing of eontae
e,

A e

IA 1in sonnection with the investigation of the Vaterdi
nt. CIA repeatedly eautioned that information was 3
1%. isified "SECRET” and stipulated that this information

s sseminated outside this Burean. This information is
. Torwarded to you with the same eaution. It 1s our under
+ standing that eopies of the below-listed memoranda have

...° been made available by CIA to the Speoial Prosecutor's starf.

AR PuE ve Aol

=B ad ad . —— - - s

In addition, there have been accounts publlantl &
in the 6/4/73, edition of "The Xew York Times" of meetings -
between Jeneral Walters and Nr. Oray of which we have no first-i -
hand documentation except for the 7/28/72, meeting when Geaorali
Walters disclosed the identity of “Mr, ”Beo.

L GRyelf-70 On 6/17/72, CIA advised that Bernard L. Barker
and James ¥Walter McCord had been employees and that R
security shecks were negative ooncerning Fred Frank ?1orin1

[rogrogr o I . e o B e
Eugenic R, Martines, Virgillo R. Gonzales and their




/éa‘;f’—ég‘;r On 6/21/72, CIA advised tha ek of CIA's
assoern ’

Hemisphere Section. reveal

Ry

Py IRy

FET AT e Tawes

N

organization or astivity under the name of "Operation Riva

S31-4077-25¢/  Per Bates to Bols memorandum 6/22/72:  As of 8/21/72.

w00 8 meeting was set up for 6/28/72, among Messrs. Oray, Vel .
Bates, CIA Direetor Helms and his Deputy (¥Walters), 4z of
6/28/72, this meeting was cancelled, ) .. - iy

€T ten b
R S

Y g STV 2k Per Bates to Bolsx memorandun 6/22-/'”12:' AS ¢
/:j, £ 4 A ns Gray to Felt to Bates not to interview
. per Mr. Helms and also ¢

Ve v 5 "‘_.4;.«

PTE

I AT FEE L ey Temolakes bo Bols manorandun 6/22/12: e of 6/

df ; 5%( Por Bates to Bol: memorandum §/22/72:  §/5/712;

: / g‘f / Graz told Bates he talked with General Walters, CIA, 'and_gc’am
Walters FBI needed in writing explaining why and requesting ..
8 - Wa oéd up any interview or investigation of

St

evealeg fonderning &Ny 4 Yol



aii

: l@a'/’:{’f‘ﬂr "’Vg‘ v Per Ba‘-- o Dad .. & S Sima ..‘.

W' vo8 20 SO.LE BEnOrandum O/ L m ? aiﬁ
'Y told Bates he received the CIA letter, that 1t wa:
ftinent and that interviews should be immediately

3 Per Bates to Bolg memorandum 6/22/72: CIA » ppllL
& ne um dated 7/6/72, which states in part that op o
6/27/712, Helms told Gray, Ogarrio had not been involved in i
~any operational contact with that Agency and on 6/28/72,

was orally informed that the last recorded assntact of
- Weaw e W WA A A W YRvv Vs

Agency ulth{E?. Dahlberg was in May, 19§%;L' '

p-017-4/ Y CIA furnished 30 coples of a photograph
?-9001- 6. v P * photograph



/55
| V7
!
{37 f/f{éém
/ f/ attendance at U. 3. Na a . {
) /395087 Z00- i
-7 |
%,
ol |
o ¢
- ;
- With respect to item 6 of your memorandum, infor- &
mation relative to matters mentioned, whigh are cases growing B (
out of the Watergate investigation, has previously been o f
furnished by separate communications.
*7 3
5 NOTE: Orilginal and one sent to Special Prosecutor Cox by = '~

0-14, 6/28/73.
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ALL INFORMAT

N IS UNCLASSIFIED N
BY SP4Jrmioms

I

E

HER

FROM

SUBJECT:

2{¢/Ro

lapparently initiated by Treasury.

DATE

e e e . R B . P

OFTIONAL FOAM WO, 18 [ 2l )
o e B, { ) .{"“}-3 .
<UNIZD STATES ;' ‘ERNMENT o . Felt \
\ 1 - Mr. jardley e —
Memorandum L - mrl KE. Gebharae S
- - Mr . E. S - M er . ' ‘—-7/
. f/( ﬁ = AT, PR Y . . *“l
: Mr, W’ DATE:  6/28/73 - arshll
et eyfgee
J. R. Wagoép 1 - Mr. J. J. Dolan i Wanem
1 - Mr, J. R. Wagoney - TeleRoom _

- - U i
CONFERENCE 6/27/73 * V&S M. Bomers
WITH MEMBERS OF M. ‘é::‘“-——
SPECIAL PROSECUTOR'S STAFF . b T

:Jhﬂqu__n
At 4:00 p.m. 6/27/73 Supervisors James R. Wagorier
and James J. Dolan met with Messrs. Philip B, Heymann and
Philip Bakes of the staff of Prosecutor Archibald Cox in )}

Cox's offices.
“

Mr.

The primary purpose of the meeting was to discuss
the requests previously levied on the Bureau in the 6/19/73 -
memorandum to the Acting Director from James Vorenberg, ~
Assistant Special Prosecutor. Mr. Heymann advised further -
consgideration had been given as to the individuals previously .
named in the 6/19/73 memorandum regarding whom the FBI was {
precluded from interviewing.

VAV

He advised Bernard Barker, Virgilio Gonzalez,
E. Rolando Martinez, Frank Anthony Sturgis, Jose Piedra and
Joe Granada could be interviewed by the FBI in the event the

Ta Resfimia o= P 1S A B LA ]

FBI desired to do soc.

Mr. Heymann advised John J. Caulfield, former
White House and Department of Treasury official, had been
interviewed by representatives of the Special Prosecutor's
office. He advised Caulfield furnished information
substantiating the alleged wiretap of Joseph Kraft,

Washington newspaper reporter, as well as the alleged wiretap

F-
of Donald Nixon, brother of President Nixomn. He advised

in this regard it was the intent of the Special Prosecutor's
office to interview John Reagan, former FBI Agent and former
Security Officer for the Republican National Committee .2l =
jcontact U. 8. Treasury Department since wiretap on Nixon was

He stated details o t?@l g 1973

Caulfield and Reagan interviews would be supplied to t
Mr. Heymann also advised that the Spec1a1 Prosecutor s

AmeTaxr. FPIED IN / 3
Pl

b t A ..o
P T R T T o

office intended to interview Kathleen Chenow, former )
secretary to G. Gordon Liddy and E. Howard Hunt, Jr. and (j

C
27 Yo (9~ CONTINUED - OVER (j‘»"[
WOT RECORDED . . | P:
Fo9Ts 187 JuL 11 973 c-7 0
-

JRW:k13§,

(6)
\G(
Byt d

:f"'.‘!"
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Vo ponnnr o oEe T
: 4 L 1y . - ;,__ :— == ’,
fMEmorandhm to F.'S. Putman, Jr. R
Re: Conference 6/27/73 With Members
Fro - :_of.Special Prosecutor's staff _ . . .
0 S : v - - Il

Si BiE on-Er}day, 6/29/73, Hunt would be again questioned before
the Federal Grand Jury. Any pertinent lead material
thalned from Chenow or Hunt will be furnished the FBI.

g o, LR . T S et
e Rl L KA RPN . .

LR C IR LT ey e
R K AR PR WA
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With regard to the victims of the alleged illegal

: activities referred to in the memorandum of 6/19/73 ~

: Mr, Heymann requested that these names be searched
through FBI files in an effort to determine if any members
of The White House Staff had during the pertinent periods
requested information concerning them. Mr. Heymann
pointed out the location of such requests could be
indicative of White House interest and circumstantually
tend to verify that these individuals were in fact victims

' of .illegal activities by members of The White House Staff
’,ﬁersous in their employ. Mr. Heymann was advised that
in_connection with the Bureau's answer to the 6/19/73
gemorandum thls is being done.

e

5,

H
%m@

None. For lﬂformatlon. -l
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WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE
United States Department of Justice
1425 X Sireet, N. W, .
Washington, D.C. 20005

July 17, 1973

Mr. William A. Harwood

Federal Bureau of Investlgatlon

Room 1535

U. S. Department of Justice

9th & Pennsylvania Avenue '
Washington, D. C. 20530 i -

Re: James W. McCoré, Jr.
Dear Mr. Harwood:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation, this will -
confirm that we have requested that you advise us with
. respect to electronic surveillance of the following locations
at which McCord Associates Incorporated had business offices:
(a) 414 Hungerford Drive, Rockville, Maryland; (b) Arlington
Towers, 1011 Arlington Blvd., Arlington, Virginia. Please
also advise us whether there was any electronic surveillance -
of telephone calls at the Israeli Embassy on September 21,
1972 and at the Chilean Embassy on October 10, 1972,

Very truly yours,

JOSEPH J. CONNOLLY
ASSISTANT SPECIAL PROSECUTOR

.



Mr Fe .
- Mr Boker _
e Mr. Callchom __ __
M. Qleveland ___
Mr Conras _____
Mt Goocerdi
®ffice of the }\&nrntg Beneral e S —
1 L. Mr Morshall _____
,”WMB Mr Miver ES ___
M Scvaws ——
Ms. Thompeom _____
June 28, 1973 Mr Woers
Tals 8o m ______
\ M. Balee
Mr Barpes _______
Mr. Bewens —
TO: Mr. Ruckelshaus :’(“'“i"‘“ ;7
Mr. ML 1115___
Mz vy
Per discussione- would appreciate your New. Hoge
assembling FRB] thoughts on reasons past and present
why wiretape information should be withheld. Also
Please screen the rest of the letter to see whether : ~
there are FBI files that are pertinent; there don't seem (\
to be any DOJ files. ELR may go up and spéak to !
e
Ervin about all this, \J A rras atla, ,9)1;_ Coel .*"
7 v
! 315

JTS e
' ~N
———— K
- Jm.swn-i 3

v : . i
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; - 0 i . - Bo-4 OFHFE OF ACTING DINECTOR MR LS T m——
< FEDE BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT.ON MR makem ___ N =
- umwg:'ru CEFARTMENT OF JUSTICE "“""';:. cm.:mm —_ ' . J: ‘—T,:_-__.‘_: =
- Girier o2 e menn SR EveLyD Tt —
TTT MR TOMR —_—
1:-.‘:5.—“._;::' MR GEBH -
MR. IENKINS —— ____j
MR, MARSH AL L —— —
. MR MILLER £ 3 Yo trowege —_—
MR, 35Y ams —
-~ ! MR, THOMP-:N..___ :
( P - (21N wu.r:ns-_.___ L ——
o - ) _ TELE moOw S
‘ B ST e MR EamDLEY ;_ ;__:-"— -
- MR, BAISE J— -~ T
? d‘-ﬁ M MR. BOWERS ____ . - - ‘__.T:_
rer C'.;sc.;ss;;;_.-f-';_qg. HERING TOM T,
MR, BA‘R‘NE; . o -
T pag - T .. . MR CONMY — e ————
. . MR N TZ =2
VILolreiii ooes o g MRS Hosan
Mr. Ruckelshaus: - ... .. . kNV@?'} .
On 6/20/73, _a'ttached-memorandum.was delivered = . ~
to Mr. J. T. Smith, Attorney General's office, by ‘
SA James L Williamson, Office of Legal Counsel.
Mr. Smith read the memorandum and stated that it
confirmed his earlier belief that the FBI had none :
of former Attorney General Mitchell's files and said ~
: there was nothing further in this regard that the .
r < Bureau could do for him at this time O G ~
- / )
. . { 1
T ~— o 5
, - ‘\.}/3 Pyl e [d((,w‘v m ﬁ: .'... E
- { N A
; — e g
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| o /_334/0 {9 — y JUL B 1973
| peor s 1 o -
I 2 B Hy stalemioms 167 JuL 11 1973
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- UNITED STATES DEFARTMENT OF JUSTICE MR CALL AMaN ———

MR CLEVEL AND ____
MR. CONRAD _
(N MR. CEBRMARDT _ __
,/J, MR, JENK!N’————_

- o MR MARSHALL ___

@‘/ MR Wi LER ¢ %

L8 T MR, 50YARS ——
MR, THOMPRON
MR waLTERs

C : TELE. moom _
? MR, EARDLEY . _
MR mArsE.
1 m A Ay O MR. BOWERS ___
M MR. HERING TOM

—

By Vormsins s Fgp o

MRS, HOGAN
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"FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICRTION BRI < % %
WASH]NGTON,J} C, - P

Re:  JaMES WALTCR NC COMD, Wk, .
T AL
BURGLANY, BEMOCRATIC NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS 3

WASHIMATEN, 8.C.  AT! INFORMATION co'
Uﬂ/ll s gﬁfr{gm IS

Invoi}:e of Contents

OME EAGH ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE TRANSMITTER N CLEAR ml’é . -
ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE mtm IN PLACK METAL PEX.

MAKED 22

"JUN 2 8 1973
' Foi

-

FBI File No.

“Special Instructions:
Mail Room: Show shipment date and registry
Shipping Room: Show ship date; b]llFI

ngmb

"% jnitial invoice; returmn 1 checked
mtmhng in Elossi‘ku o  be placed i

m:x"'*-m
ol SR -.—.‘4,1,.‘,

ad xmstratlve file.
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LT Y Dater 6/28/7

(Type in pla:'luext or codel

(Pnomy)

SAC, WFO (139-166) (P)

JAMES WALTER ég CORD, JR
ET AL.. , i
Burglary, Democratic Nhtionai
Committee Héadquarters.
Washington, D. C.
6/17/72 '

N Z,,*"\."'\

“ .
Enclosed for the Bureau is one copy of a letter
from WFO to JAMES VORENBERG, Assistant Special Prosecutor~:
ﬂhtergate Investigative Staff.:w

Woed

B & s —— -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

u N .
Washington Field Office, Room 306 ol d
g;b*‘gr?r-"'m“'f” 01d Post Office Building 5 T
139-166 Vashington, D. C. 20535 TS
o June 27, 1973 ¥ )

James Vorenberg
Assistant Special Prosecutor
Watergate Special Prosecution Force

Dear Sir:

Re: James Walter Mc Cord, Jr.,
ET AL
Burglary, Democratic National
Committes Headquarters, Washingtonm, D. C.
June 17, 1972

INTERCEPTIONR OF COMMUNICATIONS

Y This letter is to confirm s conversation had with you
; «\ / by Special Agent Angelo J. Lanc regarding a request by you
4 dated June 14, 1373, wherein you requested intervievs of Jahe
592197, Thomas and Janna}Hruska of the White House Staff. On June 13,
¥V 73, you advised\that the interviews be held in abeyance.

! Juna 26, 1573, 3Special Agent Lano was sdvised by Assistant
Prosecutor George Framton that he and Assistant Prosecutor
James Meal would interviev Thomas.

On June 26, 1973, you advised Special Agent Lano te

hold in abeyance the interview of Janna Hruska bacausa this
also would be done by your staff, '

Accordingly, no interviews were condu

to this memorandum, howaver, Hruska had—been lgterviewed
previously by the FBI on May 21, 1973.

In addition.

TENBS WAL A

ha
} ‘gation had been underway by the
i ;(‘ regarding a $50,000 campaign co

it 1@ 1 nointad out ¢

Te d
‘ rv---u-w
e
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ntribution by the Lehigh Vallay .
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UNITED STATES GW-ERNMENT _ e i

Memord..dum , e —
’ . Comad
: _ . . W Cohes
- 10 : The Acting Director _DATE: 6/28/73 i e e e A
ey
: . FROM 1 ,ega‘_‘“'l Cu‘ iﬁﬂg‘“ : ) ' ::m—— ’
. U Tode. Rovs
| - S
_ SUBJECT: REQUEST OF SENATOR ERVIN TO e D —— |
! 4 ATTORNEY GENERAL RICHARDSON . O |
. ¢, BY LETTER DATED JUNE 25, 1973, AND R —
’ REQUEST FROM OFFICE OF ATTORNEY | e —
GENERAL FOR VIEWS OF FEI DATED o
1 JUNE 28, 1978

: Your note to me on June 28, 1973, asked me to provide an

answer to the request from the Office of the Attorney General by June 29, -
~1973. The request was forwarded to you by a note from J. T. Smith -

of the Attorney General's staff and concerned a letter addressed to the "« v*m‘?

- e S

Attorney General by Senator Ervin dated June 25, 1973. In his letter,

Seonator Ervin adviged that the Soloact Committae om Drasgidential f'amnnhrn ‘ ‘

Bl &% Wr B W WP

Activities had been advised that a number of files ard records of former ?« :
Attorney General Mitchell, relating directly to the Committee's invesﬂgatlon,-q
had been retained by the Department of Justice. The note from Smith
attached to a copy of the Senator's letter advised, "There don't seem :
to be DOJ files. ' The Smith request asked for "FHBI thoughts’ on reasons . .
past and present why wiretap information should be withheld:.” Also please

In
(7N
~
~

screen the rest of the letter to see whether there are FHI ﬁ.les that are !

i mand 7 d

ond

~
I

PYd wlliCHYe o . t
- -
- -

BYSP+ JRA (om

I discussed this matter at 5:00 p.m. with&xprviéorsw Raym
Wannall and Thomas J. Smith of the Intelligence Division in'the absence ...
of Assistant Direcor Miller. _ S

It does not appear that the FHEI has any documentary maiaerhl
that would be covered by Senator Ervin's request. We have no files ;- ;.

Py | rnﬁorcﬂm G.f f“'l mer A“ r—ny f‘_Aaenl JA‘-— ‘ﬂ-‘-h“ rn‘n“—‘- FvS “‘ L

investigation being conducted by the Select Comn:ittee Itshould be -
ed, however, that we do have the original signed authorizations for the

2liipo

" ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED = ~ =

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

. DATE
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Memorandum to the Acting Director
" Re: Request of Senator Ervin to
Attorney General Richardson, etc.

17 wiretaps requested by the White House, all of which were signed
personally by former Attorney General Mitchell. These authorizations
are part of the FBI files and we do not construe them as files and records
of the former Attorney'_General.

It should be further noted that FBI files indicate that summaries

mmenn Af thn smerniTlasan a2 [ 2R g e am o [ Py X 7 "y O |

uf 50mi€ O1 wuie surveiuance J.usa TESUIlILng ITrom the sur vcuxam,es msuaicea

at White House request were furnished to former Attorney General John
Mitchell. In preparing the defense to a current pending civil suit

which arose as a result of disclosure of the wiretaps (Morton Halperin,

et al. v. Henry Kissinger, et al., USDC, D.D. C., Civil Action No. 1187-73),
it became necessary to search the Department files for the original
documents furnished Mr. Mitchell, but the summaries could not be located in
Department files and copies made from Bureau file copies of those summaries
are being prepared for submission to the court. This item is mentioned

in response to your request because it appears from FBI files that documents
that would be covered by Senator Ervin's request were at one time sent to

the Attorney General and if they exist today in the Department of Justice,
would be subject to the disclosure request in the Senator’s letter.

. Assuming the Senator's letter will be read most broadly to
include all parts of the Department of Justice, it may be important to
note that the Special Prosecutor may have relevant files. Attachedis a
copy of a memorandum J. R. Wagoner to Mr. Putman dated 6/28/73,
captioned 'Conference 6/28/73 with Members of Special Prosecutor's
Staff, " which indicates that Mr. Cox's staff has collected information
concerning the alleged wiretap of Joseph Kraft.

In summary, the FBI has no files or records of former Attorney
General Mitchell.

The reasons for non-disclosure of wiretap information are:

1. The subject matter of the Senator's inquiry is presently
the subject matter of a pending civil suit, Halperin, et al. v.
K;ssinger, et al., cited above, and comment concerning this
matter could be detrimental to the suit.

2. Additional disclosures concerning wiretaps would
inevitably result in additional civil suits against the
Government.

-2 - CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to the Acting Director
Re: Request of Senator Ervin to
Attorney General Richardson, etc.

8. Disclosure of the wiretap information would
injure innocent persons and cause invasions of privacy.

4. Disclosure would generate a loss of confidence
in the Government and provide additional fuel for
allegations of Government misconduct.

5. Disclosures that concern foreign intelligence
operations could be detrimental to the Government's
conduct of foreign affairs and neutralize further use

of this techmque. S

6. Disclosures could impair the likelihood of success in
current investigations and reduce the possibilities of
successful development of defectors in the resolution

of espionage cases currently under investigation.

The arguments here presented are general arguments and
not necessarily restricted to the potential harm that coul be described

to the disclosure of the particular wiretaps requested by the White
House by Dr. Kissinger and others.

RECOMMENDATION:

That you advise the Attorney General that except for the

rinal siened authorizations in our files, the ¥H has no relevant
Ul ].Bj.lja..l. Blbl‘-\d“ CAMVE Wl iVF A AESCA W et ] WAAW A Sl ABMAL ALVW & WaYW T VEALW

files or records pertaining to the request in Senator Ervin's letter.

O LT
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KEENEERE
|

A, TO ACTING DIRECTOR (139-4089) .} Con
~ Boadley .
WASHINGTON FIELD (139-166) ind
. FROM LOS ANGELES (135-306) (P) 2P /

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL} BURGLARY OF W

DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C.

- 6/17/72, 10C, 00: WASHINGTON FIELD,

RE WASHINGTON FIELD TELETYPE TO LOS ANGELES 6/27/13,

e x ok, T

HAINES CROSS DIRECTORY AND TELEPHONE COMPANY RECORDS BT

DISCLOSED FOLLOWING CONCERNING IDENTITY..OF EPHONE CALLS ,
| ( 6/ 39 4o F7 24T

IN 213 AREA FURNISHED TO LOS ANGELE 46{/
. SMg 0 wun g

- [/

. 272-6161 ~ LOS A?S FgILgFFI )

R | ’ R R R I LR S5
RANT, 4639 CAHUENGA BOULEVARD, logt-‘——

S s T66-514T = JOHNNY “_
HOLLYWOOD, CALIFORNIK, BELIEVED TO BE LOCAL TELEVISION PERSON-. it

ALITY , L4 ERREIIL S LA
» - R o
ctn \ G

END PAGE ONE AEAVIIAS “"‘3" -
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PAGE TWO
2772000 - NUMEROUS RESTAURANTS AT CENTURY PLAZA HOTEL, ., . . ° .

i

VEST LOS ANGELES, R
275-1921 - NON PUBLISHED NUMBER TG HELEBACRAMER 239 v;gjgﬁ o
PLACE, BEVERLY HILLS, CALIFORNIA, DISCONNECTED $/28/72.
385-3481 «XBRAUN AN MPANY AND JTHEODORE »
_!,XERAUN, 625 SOUTH XINGSLEY DRIVE, LOS ARGELES.A/g%gbi
//;;TERVIEHED ON 8/1/72, BY LOS ANGELES (LOS ANGELES |

REPORT SA JOHN M. O°NEILL, JR., 8/4/72)e

-

R
.

276-225] - BEVERLY HILLS HOTEL, BEVERLY HILLS,

o
A
e il

CALIFORNIA.

. "
278-3233 ;/§ELgaﬂlxlxs_zna_znzsznzxz. LOS ANGELES} 654952‘ -

HAS BEEN DISCONNECTED.

™

&

626-3811 =~ AMERICAN AIRLINES TICKET OFFICE, VARIOUS
LOCATIONS, LOS ANGELES. |
INDICES NEGATIVE ON ALL NUMBERS UNLESS NOTEDs .
- ‘ MRS
DLM FBI H@ HOLD
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FEDERAL BUREAD OF INVESTIGATION 1 . Clevelomd __
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION : Gomrad
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\Jasv:’,uiSf.} Mt Momball . |
ET_ES; Ne. Mubec. E5. __ |
* L - M. Soyars :
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1
|

NRO3 SD CODE

ll!:lowm
2:10 PM §-28-73 URGENT S8 Mr. Herington

§ ¥ Coumy

% yfj T0 ¢ ACIING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089 BY SPECIAL MESSENGER) |- Mus
! . oy
Mra. Hogos .

WFO (135-166)
LOS ANGELES (139-308)

(B} l

T a=Tsl Call MTDMA FAT0 ST L THIMAL £aTY
FRUM3 oRN UILGU LI9J*"DoJ\NUWI \ZT

RE WFO TEL 6-27-73.

A SOURCE WHO HAS FURNISKHED RELIABLEI‘HEQBMATIOH IN THE PAST .
-53?18991 H 6-19-72 WAS

L HE

N R
ON 6-27-73, ADVISED TELEPHONE NU 1
' S %’{g) j ,.z;/ 2l
LISTED T0)SOUTH PACIFIC T ORT o
ADAMS AVENUE, ANAHEIM, CALIFORNIA, ON RECORD SINCE 1963. JuL *“*f““*i“_
ADMIKISTRATIVES NO REPORT BEING SUBMITTED, e I

v A\ \ o {93
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LASSIFIED N
a0 AR

HOLD DLM DBI HQ HOLD
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S10pPM URGENT 95-28-73 PJR Mr. Paroes .

} olr. Bowers
10 Aca;xG’EEEEETOR 139-4289 Tre commam —

WASHINGTON FIELD 135-166 - . Bordiey

FROM NEW YORK 135-381 1P

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR, ET AL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, DC, 6/17/72; 10C. OO WFO,

RE WFO TELETYPE, &/28/73.

IRVIN M. JSHULMAN, 4 WENDOVER ROAD, EAST CHESTER, ?Y.

-

CONTACTED INJTANT DATE BY SA, NYO, REGARDING INTERVIEW OF
SHULMAN RELATING TO KIS KNOWLEDGE OF THE ACCOUNT OF VICTOR

£ASKY. SHULMAN RELATED THAT HE WOULD NOT BE AUAIiABLE FOR aN
INTERVIEW UNTIL 7/5/73, SINCE HE 1S WORKING 0 @E@@ gEyT ? ?ﬁ ,7127
SHULMAN FURTHER RELATED THAT LASKY HAS NOT CON £EG

THE RELEASE OF THE DESIRED INFORMATION; HOWEVER, HE AGREED 1'0

COOPERATE WITH BUAGENTS REGARDING THIS MATTER.

NEV YORK WILL INTERVIEW SHULMAN AND OBTAIN COMPLETE DETAILS
RE LASKY'S ACCOUNT. ;ﬁ;ﬂfj]; ?

END

1

.
Y )

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED v |
S0 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFiZD X G shoonoue
Cede Dogr3 DATE___ Dulgo _BYL2 & JRmlgmS,. |




. C D

2 cﬂ?l ‘ﬁlm- » ) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVT -
T C COMMUNICATIONS wloﬂ
X wE AAZY | JUL 251372
N’ £2 -wplaxinnily T
¥ J1235Pn WITEL 6/25/73 EEN TELETYPE
T0 ACTIWR (139-4239) |
M 1AM
WFO
FROM NORFOLK (139-42) (RUC)
" JAWES wALTER 2 CORD, JP., ET AL; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC

PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 10C, 00: WFO.

" ON 6/28/73, A SOURCE AT OLD DOMINION UNIVERSITY, NORFOLK,
VIRGINIA, ADVISED THAT AN INDIVIDUAL TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED

THE REGISTRAR' S'OFFICE PND SAID H" WAS A WRITER AND WAS
y'”} Fa “. “ . ,""

COYPILINa A “THPRLITLE ONES,” AMD HE VANTED S
q’/womanou FROM RECORDS CONCERNING THE ATTENDANCE OF _FRANK ANIHON‘{

——

Yo. 3, FLORIDA, A RETIFED REPORTER, ALD fSAID IF HE COULD NOT
GET THe INFORMATION ON THE PHONE HE cOULD BXIBE AN EMPLOYEE OR USE /
SOME OTHER METHOD TO OBTAIN THE INFORMATION. HE WAS GIVEN NO omm ‘
f:_f;;;-.;,,_,wFORmmou EXCEPT THE VERIFICATION THAT FIORINI DID ATTEMD omi-_ff__ e
" DOMINION UNVERSITY. f]'@ R@@[l?_ﬁf_a (5”2(/
1 C.

EW PAGE ONE

R = e

* 47\ & EXT. BYSP4 RRml &mS |
| ) f{lf;"' INFORIIATION Tt v 10ED) Wrorrord 17, 1-2.6.2 > .
: ] PE’H ls U;‘EC "\ o !’-"':_’T;__I'JI‘ DALE O REY 1£w\ B 7{‘_‘(-_2.:1(_3}--”““_

WHERE SKOY/H 0T ﬁ LILE,
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NF 139-42

ADMINISTRATIVE:

ABOVE SUBNMITTED FOR INFO ONLY. KO FURTHER INVESTIGATION TO
BE CONDUCTED AT NORFOLK.
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UNITED STATES GO\/:,RNMENT

Memorandum

]
L
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E55¢
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S

1l - Mr. Gebhardt
1l - Mr. Long
l - Mr., Nuzum

FEFFFRFFFERY

alters

Fers
%
|

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL.; N o By ——
t 1 ll\

BUORGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAT, Mr Morinoton

- asnTaldidNa  Wm A RATAN AN SN A AN ANAA A aNSANINaS ‘ Lt

COMMITTEE HEEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972 Mz Conmy
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS . Mr. Eardley

On 6/29/73, at 11:30 p.m., Special Agent (SA)
Baker, Baltimore Office, telephonically advised that George T.
Frampton contacted the Baltimore Office and identified himself
as Special Assistant to Archibald Cox. Frampton regquested that

two Agents of the Baltimore Office meet a Miss Marge Raffty,
211 West River View Road, Raltimore, Marvland, at 8:320 a.m

Fasl N Soal fol- P R EED) NELYAQN0F S 2v2%v Qsells 5

6/30/73. The Agents were to take MlSS Raffty to a designated
destination by her to pick up a document. The Agents were to
wait for Miss Raffty for ten minutes and if the document was
picked up by her, a call was to be made to one of the following
telephone numbers and advise that the Agents were on the way

to 1425 X Street with the girl and the documents: 393-2300,
393-2316, 393-2307.

SA h

\ B
Mr. Long's and

Vi

ised t SA
llaghe

F

ar was desirou
oval

Rats = a

ow us
of the above acti

aker r
.

d
Mr a

tha of
J.’S 10

a
G .

After checking with Mr. Long, he advised that he had
spoken to Mr. Farrow and the above regquest was made specificall
by Mr. Archibald Cox and that a written confirmation would be
received Monday, 7/2/73. Mr. Long advised that Mr., Gallagher
had been advised and he approved and that Baltimore should be
so instructed.

At 12:45 a.m., 6/30/73, SA Baker, Baltimore Office,
was advised of the above approval and specifically that the
Agents were to wait only ten minutes and keep the Bureau advigad

of the results. ST-10 REc_ﬁ4 ,a G- z/()f . ;yﬂ?

ACTION: For information and record purpose semeumss

RIP:ergen vy JUL & 19’?
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g Mo Milie, £5 __
! NR 981 BA CODED YI/-JE;ILYEE o £S5 —
12:28 PM URGENT €/38/73 waD EFEFQZTZZZ
Tele R
. Bedsw
TO  ACTING/DIRECTOR (135-4P889) b
Mr, be & .
\#FD { 139- l 56) M. Fein~tep
= n/ - M. Commy
Wil Mer ¥ »
: jtjmom BALTIMORE (139-148) oP / N iy
B ¥m Bogan
4 ) ’ —
A [
' JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL, BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., 6/17/72, 10C, 00:WFO,
Ay \n
AN
BALTIMORE TELCAL TO BUREAU, 6/29/73. : \\\
Fanl

PER IKSTRUCTIONS OF GEORGE FRAMPTON, SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO
ARCHIBALD COX, AND SUBSEQUENT BUREAU APPROVAL, TWO BALTIMORE

»

AGENTS MET WITH MISS MARGEARAFFERTY, 211 WEST RIVERVIEW ROAD, —_—

_'YV‘" . BNy -}f
BALTIMORE 8:30 A.M, 6/32/73. RAFFERTY WAS TRANSPORTED e

T0 827 ST, PAUL STREET, BALTIMORE, ARRIVING THERE AT ABOUT

9:0%7 A.M, AT THE ABOVE LOCATION, RAFFERTY THE E'\'Ts 3/0
" ST10g Eféﬁgg é% fa_U "D{

THAT SHE HAD RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL FROM NOR

& JrC XENZIE, GIVING HER THE FOLLOVING INSTRUCTIONS: 2 YL 8 1,?73

L AFFERTY WAS TO PROCEED WITH FBI AGENTS ON THE MOPNING UF e

- ™ i

» AND ENTER THE BUILD=- -

1

T0 887 ST STREET, BAL

I"‘}

R

s

I

-3

32/73 T0 887 ST. PAUL

-

INC ALONE, SHE WAS THEN TO WALK OUT OF THE BUILDING CARRYING
AN SNVELOPE CONTAIHING SEVERAL COPLES OF A POWER OF ATTORMEY

| WHICH MC KENZIE HAD PREVIOUSLY GIVEN HER. SUBSEQUENTLY,

- END PAGE OME [

ALL INFORMATTON CONTAINED

ST . HERKTN IS UNCLASSIFIED .,
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PAGE TwO

BA 139-148

SHE WAS TO GO WITH THE AGENTS TO 1425 K STREET, WASHINGTON, D.C.,
WHERE MC KENZIE WOULD BE, AND GIVE HIM THE ENVELOPE. MC KENZIE
WOULD THEN TURN OVER TO JUSTICE DEPARTMENT ATTORNEY DOCUMENTS
PERTAINING TO THE WATERGATE CASE, WHICH WERE IN HIS POSSESSION. . ..,
RAFFERTY STATED THAT SHE HAD BEEN TO 827 ST.PAUL STREET, BALTIMORE,
ABOUT S:00 P.M. ON 6/29/73, PERSUANT TO PREVIOUSLY HEARING o
FROM MC KENZIE, BUT KAD NOT BEEN TO THAT ADDRESS PRIOR TO THAT = -

w i

. TIME AND DID NOT KNOW WHO LIVED THERE. THE AGENTS DEPARTED
THE AREA OF 827 ST. PAUL STREET, BALTIMORE, AND Rtruauzn”ff;’
RAFFERTY TO HER RESIDENCE. e

END
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ing to get in touch wi ith K@ IW Yegar s
M/'l‘o HOW D HUNT, Mr. SNDERS would not furnish hi.i hd

ome address or phone num and refused to ac

edge whether or not ow E. HOWARD Hél?'l‘
7. SANDERS wa FBI to 1ook E‘m: éﬁ
reason why HILLIAMS do ing an investigation 03

i

e L _‘.“'—-‘ i i I ’ )‘?‘1 =2
T 1.4:..-52,,.«.53. T AT U S e G r-«--\s.‘! Ammwl'f mu»!.‘a-a m:x.m

g -:1!}3,4 ,};!#;h. .

6/12/73

i

{Type in pluintext or code)

CTING DIRECTOR, FBI o

SAC, ALBANY (62-2213) (C)
i y

WATERGATE

On 6/11/73, Mr. @QB&B&S telephoned

the A 13.: Office of the FBI, and advised that a
IANSON, a local teievision reporte:& has

E. HOWARD HUNT and wante us to dop the invest at

SANDERS was asked several times for his home addr

as it was explained to him that any type of invest

gation would make it necessary for us to cgntagt him
oA

The only other Information he wouid fun

that he enb ) nameuhé:i’iwa- : .:, ks .
s AR R T i |

Thiss.informatlon is belng
Bureau to determine if the Bureau has any interest In ;
GEORGE SANDERS. No further 1nvestigatlon is being con- :‘
+ ducted by Albany. -
il LHM Jro Cw,wﬂ ﬁﬂé@zﬁmaﬂok f
- '_ J' 534 b .
wgo [ CoVlamn 15 |
ALLINFORMATTON-CONTATNED T .
CoLral TEAR HEREIN IS, U CLASSIFIED h\ ;
Approved: DATE_. P /ifo __BYSP4 :_\_hg,plo#g_}, ' ;
Special Ac')'t in Charge U.5.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574 s
. . |




BURGLARY OF DEMOCBRATIC NATIOMAL -
COMMITTER BEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1’73
mxmrm 0' mzcmxou

‘Oa June 11, 1973, Nz, Goorgo Morc tchphonul”
tho Albany Office of the FBY, and advised that a Bruce °
williamson, a local television reporter, has been trying
%0 get in touch with him ia axd to B, Howard Buat.
" Fr. Sanders would not furnish his home address or ;I:ou
+ Aand refused to acknqvhdqa wh-thor or not ,
I. Bowvard Bunt,.

Nr., Sanders wanted the 254 to 1ook labo the reasos
_vhy Willliamnson was doing an investigation on E. Howard Hunt
. wanted the FBI to stop the investigation. Nr. Sanders
'_ wvas asked several tines for his home address, as it vas
explained to him that any type of !nvuugntfon would

lt mnnry for the FBI to contact him,

_The only other !.utomtioa ho vou.ld lurnhh

: “m--m" m“mm“'-

m York, and he could ds contacted throngh hh.

The adbove is being t‘urniahod as a
ntxon and no tuxt.hor i.nvnugauon u boing aonductod.

’?'eoncluslonn of the FBI.
m ?ewy: it M, #t! contents

A m'- Y

' Original and cOpy'to Special Prosecuto: Cox, 5
same date, one copy to WFO for information by 0-"7 '

__ MAILEDR _
JUL 6'" 19737

R 4-FBI

“’ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED "~
/" HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .+ .
7 . DATE. fslgs __BY &AA&MDM
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UNITED STATES' GOVERNMENT Q DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Memorandum

(%0 "M, William D. Ruckelshays DATE: jing 71,
P 21 ::- Actug Dlr&tor F.B.I. . -

FROM ' ¥ prchibald Cox
: ial Prosecutor '
Watergate Special Prosecution Force

SUBJECT: 11oyd Willian Sshley

Angelo Lano

ATTENTION: James J. Dolan AND
Acconting and Frauds Section ‘i;athiingtm Field Office™
F.B.I. S

ahley, also known as Will ,

evard Shaker Heights Ohio, 44120, Be v
P 2 and REs0Y , , hi 8 located
at 901 Washington Street Wllnﬁngtm 19801 Sahley" -:””’
alleges that the Committee to Re-elec HE President solicited * |
a$5000000ntributionfrunhimwitht:he implied promise that the -

goverrment would drop a 1971 SEC civil suit against him and 333
his <1:orporatim Sahley's corporation has been in considerable -
legal trouble and has filed bankruptcy proceedings. The FBI .
should conduct a field interview of Sahﬁy with respect tohil.
allegations cencerning the alleged solicitation from the i
Cand ttee to Re-elect the President and any promises or tl'n:'eats :
explicit or implied, that the fund raiser might made :
FBI should also conduct a field interview of Kemne
Vice President of Leisure Imns and Resorts, with r

same topic. 7 > ¢
STi06

RF.G-32 ):{7‘” w('




nrgh - Phil Heymann
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UNITED' STATES GOVERNMENT

| Memomndum‘

William D. Ruckelshaus
Acting Director

‘rnau : ames Vorenberg

SUBJECT: John J. Ragan

Please furnish all 302's concerning a John J

86 Beech Road, Massapequa, Long Island, New York. ‘I am °

5D

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

the Fall of 1972 in connection with the discovery 1njf
September, 1972, of a phone device on Spencer OIiver'Sf

phone at the Democratic National Committee.

vor

_Phil Bakes ,

" James Wagner (Div. 5, FBI
Angelo Lano (WFQ) f2 i

yrao @
/\Hmm Q},J,Aaﬂ GECLALD -
: o~ /1 araz:rdf ‘Q/’(?E
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July 3, 1973

- Mr. Nuzum JAMES WALTER NC CORD, JR.;
AND OTHERS
BURGLARY OF DENOCRATIC NATIONAR
COMNITTER HEADQUART!RS
JUNE 17
xmncr.i-rxou oy comvnzcauou

In aocordanse with the request eontained
in the June 29, 1973, memorandum of James Vbronborg
to the Aeting Direestor saptioned “John J. :
enclosed herewith are two coplies of the lntervicw i
report form (FD-302) eontaining the results of the .-«
only interview with Ragan on Ootober A, 1972, in th. =
Vatergates case or the related matters. . v

Enelosures (2)

NOTE : Original and one copy of this memorandum forwardé :
this date to Special Prosecutor Archibald Cox by O-1Y,
The FD-302 was reported in case captloned "Unsub {g)3 "3
Miniature FM Transmitter Found on Telephone of R. Spence
Oliver, Democratic National Committee Headquarters;-
Washington, D. C., 9/13/72," and is contained in the .
New York report dated 11/20/72 of SA Reno F. Walker
(serial 160).

JJC:dde ‘- L

8 document contains neither
rocommendations nor copelusiors of
tha ¥BT. It is the nrorerty of

the FBT and ’8 lormed tn vour azenoyf
{1t and {ts contents are not to be

d outside yofr
ot distrivated outatde yofir e8ongty 1\ ORMATION CONTATNED
) A _ HERFIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
:ngﬁfﬂ': ¢ ouRQOAFES o erveE UNIT L] (A DAvE  2lpk¥0 __ BYSPe IRulomg
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| UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT " DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE *
Memorandum - L
TO * William D. Ruckelshaus DATE: July 3, 5973

Acting Director

Federal Bureau 325& estigation E;” o L T ébch:,qj
A . ,'.. . , .

Ve
—~ 3
(:; FROM : James Vorenbergl/~ . ¢
4 Assistant Spe 1 Prosecutor

[ 4
§0 Watergate Spe€ial Prosecution Force - (n)
9y

SUBJECT: Allege?%&llegal Activities (AIA) (E)

\ | - . X
QJ{ \ Phil Heymann and Phil Bakes of this office met. today []_cr
, with James Dolan and James Wagoner of the Bureau. This is to- M<i
confirm their verbal understanding regarding your July 3 memo- c T
randum (with enclosures) regarding the above referenced subject. oS3

q Y 0 COX % AG 7/30/73 Jowi)uk 0
This office should be furnished a report on all Bureau :h<:§§
=

vestigations conducted on Joseph Kraft, the newspaper columnist
ds”’igcluding reports on all White House requests regarding Kraft.
(Refer to Alleged Illegal Activity (AIA) No. 2.) ,

O Tit v WCO 4 Lasuespt 7/i/rs Iheftde -

ATA No, 6: Bennett should be interviewed speci

- [T YY" ﬂt’c y -

/// fically the question of his contact or association with John ﬁ\\(*
Mitchell should be probed. Greenspun himself should be inter-

&; viewed to determine whether a crime took place, and asked what -
possible motivations might prompt a break-in. Also, Mr. Wintee
(ex-FBI agent who is reportedly a security man for Hughes Tool)
should be interviewed.

3<,

YA

AIA No. 1l1: DeMotte should be re-interviewed to deter-
mine what contact he had before July 26, 1971 but after January ~~
1969 with John Caulfield, Anthony Ulasewicz, or any person(s) N
who indicated a connection with the White House, and the nature O a

-

( of these contacts. This office will be talking to Caulfield ~S
i) and Ulagewicz soon. The Special Prosecutor received a phone
’/;577ca11 from Cliff DeMotte on June 18, 1973. Mr. DeMotte is em- . .-
- loyed by the Region # 1 Office of GSA (Boston). He works out : .
oA 74 [gf the Dansville, R.I., field office (401-267-2208), His home
oy f}{ phone number is 617-699-7185. Mr. DeMotte supplied the following
0 . .

*q
information: .
: .

Y W et i A

69T3' On Julg 28, 1971, DeMotte was visited by one "Ed Warren",
: !quho DeMotte subsequently has identified as E. Howard Hunt. Approx-. -
= imately 10 days after the Watergate break-in, Mr. DeMotte went /4
Eﬁn)r@uto the local of e Secret Service to disclose the visit i, 4

He spoke with \ ne week later he was contacted by =
P 2% % 553/’ vy &

: OT RECORLED e
~ciiR M_._--qnw‘.“;ﬂ . O FE anPh . N » L S
pre e A (oY A £ \ - 9i¥
w@;f"/f? |- RCRL R R Ie A ve g

hag?}f .
8400 311973 D, am e by e
Y 1972 3@4 19 3 T _ 7 U%\%/
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Joe Finnigan of the FBI and subsequently was interviewed 3

or & tilmes. The reason he called here is because he is up-

set over a Jack Anderson piece which appeared in the Washington
Post. In short, he believed that his interviews with the Secret
Service and FBI were confidential. (It should be noted that a
more detailed account apparently appeared in a February 10, 1973
article in the Post by Woodward and Bernstein.) Mr. DeMotte
indicated that he had.nothing more to tell than he told the-
Secret Service and the FBI. : -

In view of the above, the Bureau should assure DeMotte ,
that nothing he says will be supplied to persons outside the -~ Jo b
Department of Justice and that the investigation is at the;s D‘ Y
specific request of the Special Prosecutor's office. y, , !!.W
In addition to the foregoing, the following_AIAé/;re
currently being investigated by the Bureau and- this office i3 e
S

awaiting reports and recommendations: s. 1, 3, 4] 7, .85
£ rer oy etk doe, 1 ~

(supplemental request of 6-27-73) 10V W25 (Interviet with~

Anderson requested). P crsol ~lo .

The following ATAs should warrant no\further investi-
gation at this time, although this office may\determine at a
future time that further action is advisable:\| AIA Nos. 5,
9-a, 14, 15, 16, 16-a, 17, 18, 19, 20.

The following ATIA will be handled from \this office and
urther Bureau support is advisable at thig time, although

£
his office may determine at a future time that \Bureau action
advisable: AIA No. 13,

Ll }

Reference is wmade to paragraph 3 of your Y-3-73 memo-~ ;//’
randum regarding a Bureau search of its files for wll White ‘,'§>
House requests concerning all individuals mentioned in AlAs.

This project should be completed for all ATAs, including those
for which no further Bureau action is requested. \ ‘

In addition to the AIAs previously numbered And referred
to, the following new AIAs are those for which Bureau\action is
‘requested: A .

\ Acrrec
o Wwro
'7(/,///71 Cori:

LI B )

Oty
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21. Potomac Associates (attempted burglary)

— e .- - - '—"“t:"-""‘-

- -Copies of relevant correspondence have been furnished
o~James Wagoner (Div. 5). Messrs., Bill Watts and Don Lesch—‘—
of Potomac Associates (PA) should be interviewed immediately ——
uch_as both individuals will be leaving the Washington
ea “in.a few days. We are awaiting further in:ormation from. -
'8 attorney Mitchell Rogovin. .. - - .-..- -~ 2

[ = - R - am - e o oW =
- . _ - - - - — -— - - - - -
r" Z o . - T . P

e ——— [ - - - - - e me= - e - -T -

gg::'ﬁiehard Best p L7 ' ] ]

‘Bichard Best of Redex Corporation has been . in telephone
contact. with a White House attorney who was a member of John
ﬁean .- 6taff. Redex Corporation manufactures electronic -equip-

- ow - — -

contacts, and a ‘general investigation of Best and Redex should
be conducted -regarding possible possession salerand use of
gap equipment - : s = R -
- L LLliopLla - é\’:‘ ‘1t arse n)f
T2k to SAL “455 7/i0)23 zﬂnaﬁfdp
There are firm allegations that Charles Colson asked
John Caulfield to firebomb Brookings--Institute in-the District
Qf .Columbia. Caulfield complained to John Dean who flew to
San Clemente and got John Erlichman to call off the plan. John
EfIfichman did call Gordon Gray at Brookings regarding leaks,
Mr. Gray should be located and interviewed by the Bureau to

determine _the frequency, substance and dates of -any conversations
he had with John Erlichman or gther Whita Howes gt=aff amd ano

HG uuu wa.l.nl uun.u-c A e s BIAURLE Wk WV LLEL LA SR LUVUST SLGL L, GLIVG Gkl

Rl e
— =

A-"C-E'::CT

- EncIosed 1s a letter and copies of 5 police reports.‘
afl 6f which are self-explanatory. It should be noted that the

.poIice _reports have deleted certain material which may be help-

ful or suggest ather avenues of investigation The Bureau should

Toe £T1 nelfes ramays ivra .
have full police reports made available to it by the Chicago

Police Department, and recommend what .further. Bureau action might'f'

' be taken_to determine whether these burglaries have any connec~

t{on to John J. Caulfield, Anthony Ulasewicz, E. Howard Hunt,

Jr., G. Gordon Liddy or those of the Cuban-exile community in -
Miami known to have been with Hunt, namely, Bernard Barker Frank
Anthony Sturgis, Virgilia Gonzales, Eugenio Rolando Msrtinez,

‘Felipe de Dlego and their associates in Miami. .. ..
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25, Seattle Gold Bullion: . | L %{k PLI)./?-

Enclosed is a copy of aeport f e Bureau's
Seattle Field Office regardlgéf_gﬁgﬁigfﬁment of $1,100,000.
James McCord and Bernard Bar be interviewed to

determine what knnw]pdgp if any, thpv have of this matter.

If there is any basis, to the a11egations, it is most likely
that Barker or McCord was the person identified on the Senate
hearings. The Seattle Field Office has advised this office-
that there were two anonymous phone calls, the second following
30 minutes after the first and which was placed long distance
person-to-person to Agent Gene Gilliland from an unknown point
of origin. The Seattle office informed this office that there

is no way that the telephone company can determine from where
the call was p]nﬂpd This should be confirmed by the Seattle

office -- together with an explanation as to why this is
impossible. i

Encl.

cc. Phil Heymann w/o encl. m&m

Phil Bskes w/o0 encl.

Jameg R. Waconer t.:r/n nel

James Dolanbw/encl o ﬁ e/]’f? L&

Angelo Lano w/encl.

. \ | ’?////73.
: Care | O
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICA.L.ON / &J"._e

In Reply, Please Refer to Seattle, Washington jj

Fils No. . 1
June 8, 1973 M‘“‘ "ﬁ”

e

RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, ET AL

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS . '2 A ;?5
JUNE 17, 1972

- ( On June 7, 1973, an unknown person telephonically
(long distance) contacted the Seattle Office of the FBTI and
adVised that he was involved in an illegal business which
involved the purchasing of gold bullion outside the United
States for persons in the United States. The unknown caller
advised that approximately 75% of his clients are doctors.

The caller then advised that he recently observed
a person who was testifying at the Senate Committce on the
Watergate Hearings who had given him $l4;%gégggé_in,cash
to be deposited in foreign banks. The ca adviced he
charged a fee of $11,000. for making the transactions and
deposited approximdtely one third of the money in a Swiss 4
Bank Corporation; one third in a Swiss Credit Bank; one
third in the Bank of Nova Scotia and purchased 5100,000

worth of gold bullion which is placed in corporate custody]
1ﬁ"ﬁﬁBEHE?"ESEHE;;Th‘fHE_caller advised that he exchanged
the money for travellers checks and has possession of
slips which were attached to the travellers checks.
caller then advised that he has delivered the receipts and
certificates of ownership to one of the persons who testified
at the Watergate Hearings. .

-t

———

The caller would not dlvulge his name nor the naﬁé

- . -

of the person who had given him the $1,100,000. until he had -

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED"“
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

J DATE___ (%0 BYLN_A&M_

£CLOSURR .
EELERS

/:}?’?' f? e e
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Sectiic, Wormimenra
RE; JAMES WALTER MC CORD, ET AL
une &, LIT: *

some form of guarantee of immunity from prosecution. The
caller was articulate and "sounded to be-d white male with :
no specific accent.: "He also sounded to be knowledgeable - — -
regarding foreign and ‘domestic banking and general business
procedures. R P : -
Fhe-ealler-advised-he—was presently-in the Seattle,
Washingtort,a:eaqnd would remain In —Seatile .area until
\ ﬁ_g;(ld_ay_—._ Jugie 10, 1973. The caller then advised he would ..
). 14§55:return,call‘fdfthefFBI{'Seaffléjdfficé'oﬂ”ﬂgﬂdax{“_
June 11,7 1973 in ‘an effort to determine if immunity could
LOViGD  Teturn for information leading to the par-

%:_f h Who had given him $1,100,000. ta be deposited in foreign
ks . ‘---T— s e T TS e e et }
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( WARREN O.WoLrkoN, 4

22hNonTH I..AS:u..J.: STREET-Surte 1938
CHICAGR, ILuxnars 50601

Flnanciay b-0285

June 25, 1973 _ a ;LJI
\ - . A vl—LfO

Mr. Archibald Cox . . -

Special Prosecutor - :

United States Department of Justice
Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Cox:

It 1s very possible that this letter represents a waste of time
for both of us but I feel that the enclosed information ought
to be brought to your attention.

I am engaged 1n a criminal defense practice in Chicago. During
1969, 1970 and 1971 I represented many defendants who were
alleged to have been members of organizations such as the
Black Panthers and the S.D.S. Weathermen. I represented one

of the survivors of ‘the raid that resulted in the death of
Fred Hampton. I also represented Brian Flanagan, who was
accused of seriously inJuring Richard Elrod during the

October 1969 "Days of Rage" of the Weathermen.

I bring this to your attention because it has occurred to me
that during 1970 and 1971 my offices were the subject of three

burglaries. My office during that time was located at 30 North
La Salle Street, Chicago, Sulte 635. I have enclosed copies of

AL U vt B s e

the police reports on those burglaries.

I have no further information to offer. It very well could be
that these were burglarles for the usual reasons that burglars
have. However, in each case no personal property was taken

although some cash was stolen in one instance. On all occasions
files in the varlous offices had been gone through.

Please feel free to make whatever use of this information you
Feel 1t merits. Thils letter 1s occasioned by the Newsweek
magazine article that reported government agents committed
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June 25, 1973 - e
Mr. Cox
Page 2

by

burglaries in connection with the prosecution of the _Weathermen
for their involvement in their "Days of Rage" demonstratlons.

Please contact me if there is any further information I can
provide. _ -

A

I am, sincerely,

(i wﬂg{v/

WARREN D %JOLFSON

R L e e
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Memorandum e
TO : William D. Ruckelshaus DATE: July 2, 1973

Acting Director, FBI

FROM ames Vorenberg A .
Associate Special Prosecutor L

LI

suBJecT: Photographing of Telephone Booths used by b
Kalmbach and Ulasewicz .

» LA

HerbertAKalmbach has tj1d us that on June 30, 1972, in New York
he agreed with AnthonyX{Ulasewicz that henceforth they would
communicate with each ofher concerning payment of money to poten-
tial Watergate defendants only from certain pay telephones. Dur-
ing the period from June 30, 1972 to September 28, 1972 there were
a number of these "phone booth“ calls between the two men; pre-. -
sumably these booths are located near Kalmbach's home or offibe

in Newport Beach and near Ulasewicz's home.

Kalmba&h has agreed to identify for FBI agents the booth or both
he used to make these calls, in order that they can be photograph
for possible ev1dent1ary or other use.

Would you please contact Kalmbach and Ulasewicz and have them 4 J
identify to agents the booth or booths in their respective cities

that each:used for these calls over the above-mentioned periodj. :><
and photograph these booths in the presence of Ulasewicz and = 1
Kalmbach in order that these individuals may, if called as wit~ . \n

nesses, identify the booths as the ones where the calls were made ‘,Ei
or received. Hro e

Ulasewicz can be reached at Box 151, Star Route, Hadley, New York
fif718235, (518) 696-~2284, or at his son"s residence, 53-16 125;& Qﬁj,

. Flushing, New York, (212) 357~ 921“0-32 1:31

" Kalmbach can be reached at'ﬂ@z law firm, t Financial
P.Laza,_ Newport Beach, CA, (714) 644~ 4111.:. . Tyt

*
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% Bace Los Angeles (133-306 losures 2
!_,;_3 > !lcv York 39-301 losures 2

., o t‘nclo-nr-)
m ' §7-108 '&60‘ Listots) 2 45,}!

‘-'-‘—.—!“v m L 4 m !-‘-e- ” !Lg . _ -, . '_,2;.‘.‘;-
""BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIOMAL ..~ %:*fkwf§%§ﬁ¥g;13 .3
 CONMITTER HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/13 M X AR

_ :urzacnrtxou OF COMMUMICATIONS =~ ' . oY

5 ench ana EoSigged fox Low Aageles and e mﬁ;m,
‘j_ﬁ_‘“nc or one copy of a memo o o o TREMIBT
N received from the Office of Special Prosecutor Cox. Los h&dﬁ §"“?
* promptly contact Mr. Herbert Kalmbach and handle the h g

‘gative work indicated. m rork sinilarly oontact lr.

Uhm&ct. . T

v Buxeau lnqqcatl that npon loontioa of tho ulcphom
" booths mentioned in the enclosed memorandum, the telephone ' ":°
“numbers of these booths be obtained and contact be made pronp :
b: New York and Los Angeles with the telephone company to-
p:::!.mat - ;tt:e' rthe ::olm-gg booetl‘z:“ iftltn“
i an 38 @ ne » %

) nmcm is required for this information, Wro -mxg'
be uotl.uoa in order that appropriats contact in this tog
may be made with Mr, Cox®' staff, which is promuy hud ll' o3
proncut!.n acuon in this matter. .

3
Photographs and other docmntary wﬁmo vh:lch BAY -
* be obtained should be fdentified properly, listed oa FD-104s 9&
' yeports and are to be forwarded to the Bureau as enclosures to
- the reports im oxder that thou nr bo tran-;lttod to l!t. Cox 42,
-"'hoonunulihh.,- ‘ , T S R o :

'Pb Jenkine ___ .
M. M-MHL CA

v/a?&a o

PR ;sx
ALL 'INFORMATION CON TAINE
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIF ED

DATE 1!142_ﬂ___ar

H Em-dley I

Mrs, 6ar ! Juntqulmio

TELETYPE UNIT [ ]



+

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC ’lTIOHlL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17,
INTBRCEP?IOI oF COKNUSICATIOII

5. ai s - The name of Dick X has ob-}‘-to/our atten
' on several occasions dur Watergate investiga gy
.. On August 28, 1972, Gordon Strachan, then Staff As smt
* to the Ptuldent. described Tuck as the fod
_co_:fﬂm' which reportedly deals with the fie
political harassment. Also, during an interview of aoq
J. Stone, Jr., on May 1, 1973, it wvas disclosed that !
it . Herbert Porter, Director of Scheduling for the Coutteu by
~ to Reelect the President, characterized Tuck as a noted " e
= politioal prankster employed by the Democrats., In uddl.tiou
.~ 4t is believed Tuck's names in this regard was men _
A " dax the Seleot Committee on Proaidontl.al Canpai.gn s,,“-
T ’_;; _Actlv t.lu hearings. . .J, AL W ;o

;-.-

2 .' Tuck has not boen htuviwod dnring thh' 'gqr-»
uqation as his interview would not have been logically WP
;7. consistent with the direction of the investigation.
-——--1 {n view of the Speclal Prosecutor's interest In pol.ltical
‘on 1 | harassment and if Tuwck is, in fact, the ex t in this fie
g as indicated, the s{:chl Prosecutor may wish to have Tuok
the tactics used both the Daoc

BY. ‘It
onoy, it am%‘ ‘
cxut.rmtoa ouum. your agency i e
: : - ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 1 UNCLASSIFIED :
DATE 240 BY
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T0 ACTING DIRECTOR 134-4289 ‘ Mr. Heriogton

WASRINGTON FIELD 139-166

FROM NEW YORK 135-321 2PFP P

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, DC, 6/17/72, 10C, 00:yFO ')4A0255%%::?“‘
REFERENCE WASHINMGTON FIELD TEL TO BUREAU, 6/28/73. ﬂ’
—

0 o -
J oy IRWIN ﬁ\/SHULﬁAﬁ ADVISED ON 7/5/75 THAT HE DOES INCOME ‘/l
TAX RETURNS FOR VICTORA\ASKXY AND HIS WIFE, PATRICIA, AND DOES
PR I R AP e

NOT MANAGE-THEIR ACCOUNTS ON REGULAR BASIS. SHULMAN MADE °
’ AVAILABLE YEAR END WORKSHEET MADE OUT BY PATRICIAYLASKY IN HER e,

HANDWRITING WHICH SHOWED AN ENTRY FOR $28,020 FROM\THE FINANCIAL

CO MMITIEE TO RE-ELECT THE PRESIDENEll THE ENTRY wAS D fD 5/11/72. 24%
. :
EN’IRY MADE UNDER COLUMN "FREE LANCE DASH MAG&EQ-I?% 710 fj

NLTSPAPE RS®™. SHULMAN STATED HE DISCUSSED DATE 5/1?/72 ¥ITH i“.'.‘ 1
!l

PATRICIA LASKY. SHE IS OF OPINION SHE MADE AN ERROR O
END PAGE ONE SRR At R

‘ .J' “é?_w;.
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
119

973 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED. ?ia:gv:
o DATE _ lil¥> _ BYsP4en! oM :




' PAGE TWO

| WORKSKEET AND THAT DATE SHOULD BE 4717712, SHULMAN HAD
¥0 OTHER RECORDS OF THIS ENTRY. INCLUDED on uonxsnszt uus Al'
*rnz PRESIDENT T0 PATRICIA LASKY IN AHOUNI OF $9,758. SHuLHAl_:
DISPLAYED W-2 FROM FROM THE FINANCIAL COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT -

_ THE PRESIDENT MADE OUT TO PATRICIA LASKY FOR AHOUNT oF 39.159._
T“~msnmmm.
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Date: 7/5/73
Transmit the following in CODE : :
{Type in plaintext or code)
TELETYPE URGENT
Via -
(Priority)
e e e o o e A = e )
i{ TO: ACTING DIRECOTR, FBI (139-4089) BUREAU BY HESSENGER
@/' AND SAC, MIAMI (139-328) A

qu LN

AeiEI
' DATE
[

FBl

S s [ el
. d

FROM: SAC, WFO 139-166 P
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ETAL; BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC, 6/17/73. 10C. 00:WFO

RE WFO TEL CALL TO MIAMI TODAY.

FOR INFO OF BUREAU AND MIAMI, ASSISTANT SPECIAL PROSECUTOR

JAMES NEAL, REQUESTED FOLLOWING INVESTIGATION AT KEY BISCAYNE, -
FLA. : e

NEAL ADVISED PAUL)O'BRIEN, CREP ATTORNEY, MET WITH JOHN WES

VY

- DEAN, 111, FORMER WHITE HOUSE COUNSEL, AT KEY BISCAYNE HOTEL,

KEY BISCAYNE, FLA:ON FEBRUARY 14, 1973,

O’BRIEN TEIEPHONICALLY S{ED WFO AGENT TODAY HE ;
* £C-32 d 39 'fo (¢ 4 3
AT KEY BISCAYNE HOTEL AND R ANNOUNCING HI

.

ESCORTED TO A VILLA IN REAR 01-* HOTEL. DEAN WAS &rmuc.“'mmﬂ 1973

. o .

VILLA WITH HIS WIFE. VILLA HAD TWO BEDROOMS. EVENING OF FEBRUAR _7_

14, 1973,

O'BRIEN SLEPT IN SECOND BEDR_QO,L'l_._DJ.BIl'lG_.‘S:I_:AI_AI]:-—}'-'E:AN—'-ﬁ—'_J

Office. 15372 - 4%3 $TE

Lnestt Printing

/
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Date: - : .
Transmit the following in N
{Type in plaintext or code) 1’ e
1
Viag —4
{Priority) i
________________________________________________ ¥ VO
PAGE TWO
WFO 139-166 I

VILIA, O'BRIEN CALLED JOHN MITCHELL, IN NYC. O'BRIEN SAID HE

AAL el ifadala, 21

DOES NOT RECALL SIGNING GUEST REGISTER AT HOTEL. ALSO STATED HE
THOUGHT LONG DISTANCE CALL MAY HAVE GONE THROUGR KEY BISCAYNE

WHITE HOUSE SWITCHBOARD, BUT NOT CERTAIN OF THIS.

NEAL ADVISED THIS CHECK IS VITAL TO INVE

ET e N &R Ve S - A St b L

CONFIRM SAME IN WRITING. 7‘ e
MIAMI IS REQUESTED TO CONDUCT INVESTIGATION AT KEY BJSCAYNE,

HOTEL FIRST; DETERMINE STAY OF DEAN AND WIFE; SECOND; ANY RECORD = **

NP DAY
(V7 S

AUL O'BRIEN'S VISIT, HTHER REGISTRATION CARD OR GUEST LIST.

ui

ACCESSABILITY OF ANY TOLL RECORDS EITHER FROM HOTEL, OR VILIA :° .

MORE LIKELY UNDER JOHN DEAN'S NAME,

SUTEL. IF SUBPONEA NECESSARY TELEPHONE WFO FOR SAME

? .

Apiroved: - Sent . ___. —--M Per — 433874
Special Aygent in Charge U.S.Govarn ent Printing Office: 1972 -
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. May 15, 1
GENERAL INVESTIGAT™WE DIVISION

The attadhed relates/éo documents which ' .
John W. Dean, III, took from the White House
about the time he was dismissed from his
position as Counsel to the President and ..,
secreted in a safe deposit box. Reportedly,
they had a classification of "Top Secret -
Handle via Comint.”

Lok

/@AGI“' ad

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__ ihlge BY

CAN:slsg
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H
Date: 5/15/73 L % ﬁmhan .
CODE : Mr. Soym's
Transmit the following in
- - 1 Mz Thompsco
{Type in plaintext or code! I Mr. Walicrs
#le. Room
vig  TELETYPE IMMEDIATE e, Too
{Priority} Mr. Banes
_________________________________________ = _ i Mr. Bowers
2 4 £ TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) (BY SPECIAL MESS Mﬁ “cu;;“;?”
S . . . tx
. ‘ M, Eardley
/| FROM:  sag, WwFo (139-166)  (P) e
i JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL; BURGLARY, ﬁEMOCRATI —
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE 17, 197‘.'9
IOC. 00:WFO o ‘zji
— FOR INFORMATION OF THE ACTING DIRECTOR, THIS AFTERNOON, ,f !

CHIEF JUDGE JOHN J. SIRICA TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED WFO CASE *

‘f

I
IN RESPONSE TO PREVIOUS MESSAGE DELIVERED TO JUDGE'S CLERK \w E\
FBI WOULD LIKE TO AFFORD PROTECTIVE CUSTODY TO DOCUME I /

e

COPIED PURSUANT TO JUDGE SIRICA'S ORDER OF MAY FOUR'I‘EEN, LAS'I' R\
-~ '
THOSE pocumams ARE THE QUESTIONED DOCUMENTS LAST POSSESSED BY
o2 e NS
J0HN PEAN AND TURNED OVER TO THE COURT YESTERDAY . R

BUREAU AGENT HAD INFORMED CLERK THAT DOCUMENTS WERE ALWAYS'

‘ AFFORDED SPECTAL CﬁRIER ESCORT, _FUR'I‘HE‘.R 5& A RE Ui
oad v,

« , Ll-f c" a‘f"{* [
DESTRE DOCUMENTS BE TURNED OVER WHEN SENATOR ERVIN PREBENTIL @ 073
”‘ LSRN I'IE f oo
INFORMED AGENT THAT/STGNED ORDER SAVINCLERTTHIED

A%k Lioa BATFAIAY & aALiih

. REC £3
SENA'I’OR BAKER TO BUREAU OFFICIAL YESTE

L L\t ~ 339

T
“

"COPIES WOULD BE DELIVERED TO COUNSEL FOR THE SENATE SELECT
AJL:jp ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

O TIT A oy

a Xﬁgox DATE._ 2(1i%o . BY Seetn(Ons -
d** “ADDFOV (97 : Sent . .__._____,_____-‘F_“,M Per e

- ' — 455 574
J\)\. 10 Specml Agent in Clarge 0.6 Gover nment Printiia Otfice: 1872

5“'JU 1619,’3
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Transmit the following in

FBI

Date:

{Type in plaintext or code)

NOT KNOW WHETHER OR NOT Il!B'DOCUMENT‘IS ONE AND THE SAME ;

s .
W

WFO 139-166
PAGE TWO

COMMITTEE AND NOT SOME SENATOR, THAT IF BAKER AND THE FBI-ﬁANTEb
TO MAKE ANY RECOMMENDATIONS THE PROPER PERSON TO CONTACT WOULD
HAVE BEEN HIMSELF, SIRICA. HE FURTHER STATED THAT HE WILL ﬁAVEl
TWO MARSHALS ACCOMPANY THE DOCUMENTS TO TﬂE RHILL WHEN IT IS READY.
Hi EMPHASIZED THE FACT THAT HE HAD SIGNED AN ORDER REFERRING TO |
DISTRIBUTION OF THESE DOCUMENTS AND THAT ALL PARTIES WERE‘IN « ‘

AGREEMENT AT THE TIME THE ORDER WAS SIGNED. R T
. b .' \i [ER
JUDGE SIRICA ADVISED THE AGENT THAT HE WAS NOT UPSET UITH THE

r"'

AGENT, BUT WANTED THE MATTER SETTLED, THAT HE HAD SIGNED AN ORDER

AND THAT ORDER WAS GOING TO BE FOLLOWED. THAT COUNSEL FOR THE

SELECT COMMITTEE WILL ACEEPT THE DOCUMENT AS SPECIFIED. w!??"'

IT WAS ALSO POINTED OUT TO JUDGE SIRICA' THAI THE ng{nog
' ’rH ‘ : ﬂk@ S e LA

IT IS CONCERNED WITH. o ' ‘ "‘""“ﬂ'fl

* K e ——
ia.eds Sent . __ ..M Per . 72— 435874
SpE‘:C‘iGI Aqent in Chﬁl'qe . u.s.” ‘ment Printing Crfice: 1P




Folt
Braker
Caltah-m
Clove. md
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Mgrbhall . !
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Soyars |
Walters |
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NRP1 aX PLAIN i B Bve

338 PM URGENT 7/7/73 BJM -} e Bowers

- /\ B o '
' 10 ACTING DIRECFOR (139-4089) S Bemiionnd

WFO (13

., FROM ALEXA)DRIA (139-18) 1P T
O

' JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. ETALj; BURGLARY, DEMCCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITIEE

166) - Hu.hng(m_.__._._

HEADQUARTERS, WDC 6/17/72. 10C. 00 :WFO R
o ) D 0 - T

e K S _,?,;-::’: .
sr FREDERICK THOMAS%FggVLL AND FANYON MYFILLICAN INTEPUIEHED.JW efa ()

ASBELL ADMITS TAKING TwO SEALED MANILLA ENVELOPES FROM FRED LA RUE
"TO OFFICE OF WILLIAM O. BITTHAN AND MILLICAN ACKNOWLEDGES TAKIHG
)THREE SEALED MANILLA ENVELOPES FROM LA RUE TO BITIMAN'S HOME. 7 ASBEL:‘:.

ADVISED HE J@0K SINILAR ENVELOPE FROM LA RUE IN DECEMBER, 1972 s L
T0 PETER XARO (PHONETIC) WHO HE LATER LEARNED WAS GORDON LIBDY'ST?Q

- AITORNEY. ASBELL AND MILLICAN DENY KNOHLEDGE OF ¢ NT NTS F cxa
-,g MID YERE rou) ﬂ?’ LARUE {ﬁEY NED PA s. EA H ASSU ED: r E'rv
T i A Fodk
VERE LEGAL DOCUMENTS. FD 3az '3 FoLLow.
f'_‘ - END o ' (Uff Rp‘s f’lﬂﬂ
FIF FRING 1. an L h.\B
- #ﬂ we hg&.._.,-,u;l VL ?’a

A ilipdbeis,

58yl 161973 o - DATE




S

WFO 139-166

2
He told Agent to read the pamphlet again, and after so doﬁﬁ% v
the Agent agalin asked STROMBERG what information he had

the Watergate that was so vital. He again began talking ;boug
‘Mr. GRAY's cover-up and never did say why MITCHELL resigned g“
except to imply that it was set forth in the pamphlet. The -
Agent then told STROMBERG that there was nothing in his letter
that would shed any 1ight on the matter, but he again inferred
that he was getting a run-around. The Agent went back to the
pamphlet and discussed the area with him, whereupon STROMBERG
produced a copy of letter from Mr. GRAY dated about November
1972, wherein he replied that there was no violation of .-
Federal Law for the FBI to investigate in STROMBERG's com-
plaint.

The Agent told STROMBERG this and he agalin began
saying that there was more to what GRAY and MITCHELL did. The
Agent told STROMBERG that he, the Agent was aware of the facts
surrounding a cover-up and saw nothing in the pamphlet that
indicated STROMBERG had anyting to offer except that the
pamphlet alleged a wrong-doing involving a Judge, MITCHELL,
and PETER G. PETERSON in dealing with STROMBERG's father's
estate. The Agent told STROMBERG that that's what the
pamphlet was about and there was nothlng that could be done
about it by the FBI. He again started talking about Mr. GRAY's
cover-up and STROMBERG was told that this was not the topilc of
discussion, but that the pamphlet was. STROMBERG became very
upset when the Agent made this statement and he said he would
go to the Washington Post with the story that the FBI was not
interested in the Watergate cover-up. The Agent again told
STROMBERG that he, STROMBERG, wasn't talking about a cover-up,-
but only about his problem and allegations that JOHN MITCHELL
resigned from being Attorney General so as not to get involved
in STROMBERG's handling of his father's estate. STROMBERG again
said he couldn't believe that the Agent wasn't 1nterested 1n the
Watergate astory and left the office. o

Agents involved and would tell them the story. gy




.. FD36 (Rev. 5-22-64) ( ( b o
) " ¢ M. Boker _
M. Callohemn __
& - M. Clovalond __ /
M. Conrad .
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. M:. Marshal
Date: 7/5/73 My MiDes, £5
M. Soyams .
. ' -
Transmit the following in {Type in plaintext or code) l:‘ mh‘“
A TRMDT [Tele. Noom R
Via AIRTEL Mr. Bodes
(Priority) IMy. Parnes
e e e e e e e e e e e e —— e ———— ————— — - —— ] IML Pomery o o J
Mr. Herington __
4 10 ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) " gy ——
g i
@u FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166) (P) M. Hogea —___
D .
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ETAL .
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL £ 1~

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC 6/17/72

I0C
(00:WFO) U%pﬁ

Re WFO tel call to Bureau and Chicago 7/5/73.

Enclosed for the Bureauris pamphlet made available
to SA LANO by complainant, RALPH bLOF’ TROMBERG /?j 4o 89 79) :
I

L\ vv
)f At approximately 10:00 a.m.'7/5/73,_RALPH QE?OF !
: appeared at WFO requesting to speak to Agen out

j atergate case. SA LANO handling the matter responded and

after introducing himself to Mr., STROMBERG, escorted him to

an interview room whereupon STROMBERG was asked what his infor-
mation was. After examining the Agent's credentials, he

handed over the enclosed document. The Agent read the

document and inquired as to t the document had to do with
the Watergate case? STROMBERG said he had visited the Chicago i
Office and was told that this matter should be or was handled

by the Washington Office. He said he went to Bureau Head- -
quarterSftoday, July 5, 1973 and in turn was referred to the
Washinggon) Field Office. He said 1t was apparent he was getting
the run-apbund and sald that even L. PATRICK GRAY was glving him .|
the run-apound in 1972 per the written response he had from Mr. |
GRAY. e/ said Mr. GRAY did not reveal everything about the ... .
cover-yy /and 1nsisted no one knew why JOHN MITCHELL‘PES&Q;&A_QQi;i

Februany 1972, instead of May 1972 as 1t was originally plann

:'-_..
~—
S ———

\%\zz

ENCLOSURE ! 21 gy . 1
@ Bureau (Ene 1) \)/J M,gfﬁ""[ 10!‘3}3 ;
~ Chiecago N 0 F — iy "“‘hu
1- WFO T‘ U
24 . ’ CJ ! A
B AJL:t INFORMATION CONTAINED
g (4) " o ::;w 1s CLASSIFIED ij
; T ey
§3,juL 161973 / / //?
L Approved: .. ~ ) - Sent M  Per
-« SpECi/.(l Agen%n Charge U.S.Government Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574
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President Richard M, Nixon : Folxuery 4, 1972
. The White House
REGISTERED MAIL

., Dear Mr, Presidmt:l e

On Jamuary 9, 1972, I sent you and Senstor Fercy 2z letter enclosing a copy of =y circuln
~ entitlsd *"The Bonorable Lawyers™, I informed you that it was my intention to have the U.S,
Government honor my father, his patent rights end line _ .

On Jamary 27, 1972, you éppointed Peter G. Petarson Secrstary of comarce. Inasmch as

- the 7.5, Patent Office is in the Commerce Department, Mr. Peterson 1s an unfortunate cholce.

Late in 1966 I esked my boss, Petar G, Peterson, Chairman of the Board of Bell & Howell
Company, for his help regerding a complaint I hed made &as exescutor of my father's estate agsinst
a2 firm of registered patent attornsys who hed freudulently prosecuted my desd fatherts patent

- &pplicetions. Senator Charles H, Percy, his predecessor as Chalrmen of the Board, had fust

been elected. I had written to him to seek his help but received no reply, Knowing that -
Bell & Howell and Mr, Peterson had special influence with Senstor Percy, I ecked Mr, Psterson

for help. I discussed my compleint with Mr, Petsrson end with Mr. Lawrence Howe, Senlor Vice

President of Bell & Howell, Law end Administration. I told ¥r. Petersen and Mr. Howe that :
Judge Bernard Polikoff of the Cook County Probete Court, who had & copy of my compledint, had .-
threatened to send me %o Jeil if I did not close my father's estete, and that he threatemed to *
remove e &s executor and clogse the estate himself, if I did not., Having confidence that
Mr, Peterson and Senstor Percy would help, I told Judge Polikoff that Senator Percy would
conduct & Senate Investigetion into the practices of the U,S, Patent Office becsuse of its . -
refusel to do its duty to conduct & hesring to which I and ths psople wvere entitled. I warned
Judge Polikoff that he would be in serious troutle Iif he carried out his threat in an obvious-

gttempt to silencs me, Senator Percy conducted no investigation, and Judge Polikoff carried
out his threat, .

*

Obviously, thare exists a copspiracy to obstruct justice involving Senetor Percy, the
U.5. Patent Office, the Bar Assoclation, the Probate Court, and others who had copies of my &
corplaint end who had the duty to teke sction on that oonplaint btut did not, Certainly Judge .
. Poldkoff could not have dsred to cerry out his threst unless hs was acting with nsmanco fron -
. Senator Percy and the others thet there would be no hesrings or invastigations,

- This conspiracy iz understzndeble in view of the fact that my fether's estate vas not :
protwled et the time of his death, and was not represented in the U.S, Patent Office bectuse
it hui no money to pay the patent lew firm's legal fees. Understandably, Senstor Percy, the
U.5. Patent Office, and the others are afraid end ashamed to have the vhole world learn that ™
kmerican registered petent attorneys esrn their living robbing the dead, However, bed situstion
&re never Improved by covering them up, they only get worss, If Senator Percy had facod tq: to i
his responsibﬂ.ity, you uould not be raoed \rith tho si.t.ua:t.i.on as it 13 how, . - . ;—.

' W, Peterson's involvement with Senator Percy makas it obvi.ona that he bas a cnnnict o,

Anterest, Théere 1s no wey that he, as Secretsry of Commerce, can order 2 full scals publie

hearing into this matter without involving his friend SQnatu- Fercy and bimself.. 3l R
b 4 —,.‘

If you have any alternative to asking for M. Petersont's resignation, I will ‘bo plesssd

to hear it, If you fell to honor my father, his patont rights and mine, you will ‘hring shame

upon -yourself that will never be forgottm.

v R T

T S, Strcerely, ST S

ROS/vs ' Ralph Olof Stromberg

1 Conde: sovi Repistered ¥zil to:

% ’wl‘c_.t(;_{r;t'} Tt {3], ‘-‘J(,(LCJW of Cormosice

"-I

e e e o . e ae e e e et or ma e s g asepee
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wmcy no T
rirat. suspec'bod ' '
for inheritance pu:lrpo father®a pm , Frincls ¥,
Parker, Jr. of the firm o urhr koy , S. Michigan Ave, Ghielgo, 11{.
nethuthwuldmtoct rthu-spamt ts by sending me

Yo 2 levyer vho uﬁg.’inpcly
Tepresent the estate, Ho sent me to his frisnd Panl H. Eeineks, of Eeslnake .
Cuncerman, 135 5. LaSalle S‘troot . C : 7

Trusting Mr. Parker completely, I bal mo euspicion that ha had sent e
that the estete would not be properly repressnted., If the estate had been
Mr. Heineke would bave probetad the estate, and he would heve
by the Probate Court to represant the estate in the U.5. Patect Office, . dha
wvanted 1o avoid, and did avoid, because the estate had no wonsy to pay his firmte legel
&.Pnku-ogaunmodwtnwtmhjntodminmintouaigningtbop&taxtlto

VoL
<

E
¥

he had fraudulently rvpresmtu.’s. ) . e _‘f’“"" E "'5#4
ENT N A el AgT ﬁ*‘x«-

~. 'This is no "tocl:nical mor', it is frand. SOIicltor Coehrln, lsuocim SGMWSOII'I,\ -
Secrstary of Comperce Peterscn, John Mitchell, President Nimon, yon, ar snycne else ‘osh demy-$i,i:
the truth, tut not escepe it. The reason for this shameful cover-up is obvious,-” The U.S;sed evz
Government does not wont the world to know how American registered patent attornays stesl s desd
inventorts patent rights, The U.S. Government covering up ror ltuym vho rob & dead m
is an insult to every Americem, o P

I suggest thet you discuss this with President Nixom end Attorney General Klsindiemst,™
also suggest that you esk Solicitor Cochran if the U,S, Patent Office had the authnﬂw-to;.w.
prosecute my dead fathar’s patent spplicetions with mnthorind persons, ‘He r-rum Lo m
the qmstinn for me. SPALT Y ESapviied

N e TRLETMRA L, e, o e

: S ST s r"”n.”- re "-ﬂﬁe’l’gﬁhkﬁ?'ﬂr
ASmaTast ATTOMSY Q. Sn B Wi R ﬂf “ m.

. Bepurtment of Justiee .o oo sac mdm
SR TEL e as el

L UL Basieglon zmsa 70 L 90U
o - "-fr-“=l'-."-.-3: : JANzl mxﬂ‘k.f'w .ifr’ﬁtﬁ ; d

e ke tie Do ad Bl S {:.- JREISSS & 1 f»‘,f;:-l;_
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- S <o.oaelomennelt oLl
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Mr. Ralph o, Strombe R
2102 W, Be11e Plaine Avenue
Chieago, Illinois 60618

SRR
_Dear Mr. Strombergi s o R forrt s
aa a Fumry 23057 pat et gt een Led MO 3 h!ﬂ'\rﬁ aF gm.hurmu
F{ 32 - The Attorney General has ‘asked me to repl,yq‘ 0
: of January 9. 19724 5y, moraie™ 245 e i bipx
S e we e o rHg 4 Tpt owo} Bt LI
Soncltor Cochran and Assoclate Sol eitor Sears of -
United States Patent Office have informed us that your .coms=%c
plaint concerning the continued prosecution by Mr, Paricer c,t;u
your father's patent applications after the time of his death:
without a new power of attorney from the estate has been.fv
investigated. It 18 the opinion of’ the Patent orribe Xhat;
although a technical error was committed by not obtaining:.
- new power of attorney, the estate was not prejudlced,,-ru
more, this technleal noncomplidnce 13 not belleved to.
for either disciplinary action against Mr, Parker or 1nval!.
dation of the issued patents. Mr. Sears also informed us.
you were notifled by the Patent Office of its opinion at
COnclusion of its 1nVestigation in June of 1970,

) I regret that ‘we cannot be o'r' moi-é hssiata
this time. | . ‘,’.“‘“

LN
nf-;'."- _{ ad Yo
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a Q ' o1l 1,966
Comnissioner of Patents : ’ N

United States Patent Offsce _ .
Washington, D. C.

Dear Str:

This is to make a complaint against Mr. Francis W, Parker, Jr. of the patent law firm of
Parker & Carter, Chicago, Illinols, in the méniner fn which he has handled the patent applicstions
of my father, Olof E. E. Stromberg, after my father's death on January 9, 1960. At the time of:
his death, wy father had on £ile in the United States Patent Office the touuin; appuutlonn k
Serial Nunbeu 646,132, 713,197, B12,157, ard 820,193, :

Mr. rarker. in & letter dated March 14, 1960, advised that these patent lppllcltl.nl\l ware
doubtless assets of wy father's estate, that something needed to be done with them because of his
death, and that he would be glad to discuss the matter with the attorney in charge of wy fathar's
estate. The attorney in charge of the estate was Mr. Jerome Sladkey, Chicago, Illinois. MNr.
Sladkey, in a letter dated March 31, 1960, advised that there was some question of the necessicy
of probating the estate in comnection with the various patents. Shortly thergafter, Mr. Shdhy
informed me th.lt. according to Mr, Parker it was not necesssry to probste the estate. .

Mr. Pnr'her continued to prosecute these applications, and I assisted him in the proucutlnu
in the belief that Mr. Parker and the firm of Parker & Carter were representing my father's nun.
On October 15, 1963, after all of the applications had lssued, Mr. Parker gave an opinion that all
of my t’nther's patents were exclusively 1% d o the pany of which Mr. Sladkey is the

President. It is Mr. Parker's opinion, or sc he says, that patent numbers 3,076,313 and 3,076, 31&
are improvements to patent number 2,183,371 and that, therefore, the company is exclusively :
licensed under the terms of a 1949 llcenle contract. Although the license contract provides that
all improvements or additions are to belong to wmy father and his two brothers, also decessed,
Mr. Parker recommended the assignment of the pstents to the cospany. I, of course, fol!ollud his -
recommendation. -4

In the summer of 1964 I had occasion to talk to another patent attorney and I asked {ll
opinion, and he sdvised me that patent numbers 3,076,313 and 3,076,314 are not improvesents or
additions to patent number 2,183,371. I told Mr. Parker of this opinion and he told me I should
have gotten that opinlon before I assigned the patents. I asked him why, inasmuch as he had
represented the estate? He told me that he had not represented the estate becauss he had vt been
appointed to represent the estate by the Probnt:c Court, and that he regarded the company as Mn
client.

Recently I have been informed by yet snother patent attornmey that Mr. Parker had no authorlty
to prosecute the spplications sfter my father's death because sy fathar's power of attornay to o
Parker & Carter ended with hig death. - _- . : . Ce

Raving done some patent law research myself I have learned that an exclusive license is the
equivalent of an sssignment and that the licénsee does not need the legal title in 4 sult for
infringement, The company has threatened the American Automobile Association with a suit for
infringement. 1 have asked Mr, Parker, Mr. Slsdkey, and the cowmpany to support their position
that the company is exclusively licensed, and to protect the interssts of wy father's sstate,
by agreeing not to use the legal title in & law suit. They will not agres to do this. The §
conclusion {5 inescapable that Mr, Parker, Mr, Sladkey, and the company do not beljeve the oow
to be exclusively licensed and that the purpose of the opinlon and recommendation was to persuada -
me to assign the legal title to the patents that had been fllegally prosecuted for the company
for almost four years prior to the cpinion.

My father worked full time for the company frowm the time it was founded until he died, about
ten years, without any pay whatsoever, because the company could not afford to pay him anything
worthvhile. He had only the promise that the company would pay him when they could afford it,
but nothing in writing that I know about. On January 7, 1960, two days before my father died,
Mr. Sladkey wrote to wy father. The last thing Mr. Sladkey ever told wy fsther was that he would =%
rather sell his stock in the company than to discuss wy father's back pay with his, . I, o! eocru.
did not see this st the time, or wr. slndi:ey would not hnc represented the utlu.

The company, through Mr. SIaney. denied any u-uu:y to my father's estate for ‘lll lnei s
pey. It is wmy opinion that because of the companies position on wy father's back pay that the ..
cowpany d1d not have even a shop right in his patent applications, vhich of course, as you know, ..
is only a non-exclusive non-transferable license that arises by way ot ntoppcl, u\d that ﬂ.ht »
ariaes on the assumption that the employee 1s paid for his work. - - s B e

Because Mr. Parker hud no power of attorney after wy Father's death, snd beuun lu was not
representing the estate or its interests, his prosecution of the patent spplications is vbouy
nugatory and the pntgntc that have iszued on this ll‘legﬂ prosecution ere invalid, P

P S il

All of the above mentioned letters, license contract, etc., sre available for inapection. . -
1 request that the United States Patent Office conduct an investigation at an early date to ‘3"-
ascertain that the facts herein contained sre true, and thet upon finding them o be trua, N
fnvalidate the patents. h

Sincerely yours,

Ralph 0. Stromberg e

Executor of the Estare of Olof B.l. s
N Stromberg .
KOS, vs ) 2102 M, Bellie Plalne Ave, -

.

Chicago, Illinols e :
Copies to: The Chicago Bar Assoc. Comit'ee on Inquiry . . . B
The Probate Court of Cook County Illinois Co LT e ouT
The American Automoblile Assoclation
T TR LR FAREY R R PaTheT, Jr.
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During the ronths that Peter G. Peterson was Soa-dbu:roft‘amareo 1t. vas agresd
that he wos doing an outstending $ob. Mthingsmqectdothhh!imn‘lumﬂlh*
mmmm,mwve.nmquemmmmmmm-mumﬂu
explenation, If thars wasn®t a very good reason for Peter G. Teterson not to be contirmed =
Secretn-yofcomrcointlnﬁr:tplm, thers would héve been 1o need to pet rid of hin, &2
"‘fotrJohn!&itcbelltorosignu&ttormﬁmcralonh‘hmuvls,1‘772,arto'lngﬁ_l argete
3 r e e SRRy
o ee Patrick Grey, mmmotmeuwmm,mmmmw
. explenation 1s carrect. He also did not investigate it. Therefare, I appesl to you the
. to demand an F,B.J, Matigati.mofwﬂamgnto aq:lanatim. Ithth.bos’b you or 3they,

ot
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M. Lo Petrick Grq m Weoe ¥R At
s " Federsl Buresu of Invostigat:lon
" U,S, Justice Depertnent =~

Washington, D.C.

AT T S e iy N

The following is my explanation for the bugging of Democratie Party Eeldqunrtors,

~ lmom as the Watargate Caper. o s ‘:‘"::pl ‘

_ General, to r tonwlatterof.‘l’mun'!9.IWZtoPreumcntRhnn,\michwudﬂnnJma.
-{oopy snclosed) T did not reply to your letter bectmss on Jemuary 27 President Fizan nominated

Peter G. Peterson to be Secretary of Commerce, There wes and remains a very good reason why. iy

- ‘Mr. Peterson should nol be Secretary of Commerce. I wrote s lettar to President Nizon on: ti¥

Pelrnery / expleinirng the reasen. (copy snclosed) At the time I wrote thet letter I 434

_ realize that lfir, Petarson had not besn eppointed, btut only noninutod, and that J’ust..teo

" clearance and Senete confirmation wes nesded., A R

It vas emnounced thet Johm Mitehell would resicn as Attocrnoy Getteral iIn Hny to tah g

. 88 President Nixon's Campaign Menarer. When he actually did so on Felwuary 15 the nevepap-rl

. said that his early resignstion was unexpected and unexpleined, Find the explenation, sod .
suggest that the explenation rorthoblggingofthowawgmmm.amimtﬂmuth# E
esident!s Cempaism Menager will present 1tu1t.‘ L S TR L S

M S SR I e

. suggest that Jolm Mitchell resigned as Attorney General ‘ear’
on Fetrumce 15 without explanation, to avold rosponstulity for the 5ustieo :
clesrance of Peter G, Poterson to the Senste Commerce Committes om or dbout Felrusyy
led to the Senate's wrongful confirmetion of IMr. Peterson as Secretary of comu'oa"
I sugpeat that John Mitchell read ny letter to President Nimn of Felwuary &, as
lotter to President Nixon of Jemuery 9, tut instead of ‘asking you to reply to it,
the leiter of Jenuery 9, he rosigmd suddanly vithmt mlmtim Ko r-p!l; to i3
Feme.ryl.haa‘baenreceivad. - B LR E . ,; ;
o3 s

o8 I suzgest that John Hitchs]l, roalising ha bad mdo a miauu listako vhen he penicked

. resigned on Fatruary 15, ordersad the tgging of Democretic Pexty Hesdgquariers %o £ind out
they kmev vhy he did it, I suggest thet efter the bad pubilicity his Justice Departient
during the Kleindienst confirpation hesrings, he was efreid thet the Demrcrets would demand
Senate hearings to investigote the circumstances that ellowed M, Peterson's wrongful Just:
Dereriment clearance end Senste conflimation, ‘than the Mggern got aanght ih the 2ct, Joho Syl
Hizchell hed no elternctive tut to resisn as the Presidentis campaim lanagqr to awi.d & pu‘blidr
ferewd resisnotion in the event the truth became pub].:lc- AL :

e T
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Thera is no betier explanation Tor J'olm “itchall'a early, sudden, unmqamted, end
v. explolned resimation os Attorney Genersl on Telrusry 15, S e Py ;

In recerd to your letter of Jamuery Zl., Solicitor Cochrsn’ end Asaociato Solictts
of the .S Petont NPPlan  ascem s dla commitied scalnst B fathar!s sstale v osllins 2%
— et el VAT, P S e T AL .u,_!_.:v Whde uy the crinme t..unuu.bhw BIaInDY W LEnEl "8 GSVEelg i A
rs——— et ae e T T
attorneys deals with the taet tbct oy rathu-'a emh wvas not nproaeutd
Office. (see copy of complaint enclosed) If the estate had been
through en oversight fsiled to obtein & new power of ttmrtlnwﬁthl’mb!to
tlmtomsightcmﬂdbses_l_l_.gi t.odmloelmur' “Bovever, A+
ALL i, udMATION COK;.INED - :
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Alrtsl 1- Mr. Nuzum

L 7/1/78 ..
TO: S8AC, WFO (139-166)
FROM: Director, FBI (139-4089)

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
- ~~COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72
¥/ INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICA TIONS

Enclosed for information purposes 1s one copy of a memorandum
dated 6/19/73, from James Vorenberg, Assistant Special Prosecutor.

This enclosed memorandum furnishes information of use in connection
with investigative items indicated in Mr. Vorenberg's memorandum of B

7/3/13, & copy of which is shown to have been furnished directly to WFO.

WFO refer to item 12 of the enclosed memorandum and

immediatcly interview Congressman John Anderson for whatever

information he may have concerning the alleged wiretap of his residence
in April, 1969. It is further suggested that a contact be made with the

tel:phone company to determine whether & report of this incident or any
gimilar incidents has becn made on behalf of Mr, Anderson,
Surep promptly.

Enclosure

MAILED g

JUL 111973
CAN/amm (4) “
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e

S Above investigative item is one of those included in a
r W v memo dated 7/3/73 from James Vorenberg, K Assistant ..
L o b Special Prosecutor. T
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Mr. Felt -
Mr. Baker __
Memorandum b s
M. Conrad__
TO  : MR, O, T. JACOBSON, 2\ DATE: ' o Jerkma
« ML, ﬁb/ ' 6/26/73 Mr. Marshall
Mr. Miller, £.8. _
rRoM - INSPECTOR JAMES JOSEPH O'COW e Moo
O
supjecT: WATERGATE ' Ve, Barees
) ANALYSIS OF, POSSIBLE INVOLVEMENT BY CeR ATy CrYTAL Dx- Bovers
L RCRTATICR Y "\.\E . Hertngton ___
o, L. PATRICRXGRAY | HEREIN IS UNALASS'P'ED EXCERE™
v / Javwees Looox o s Do “ +.,  WHERE SHOWN GTHERWISE M. Eordley

This is in response to memorandum W. M. Felt to Mr. Walters dated
5/22/13 captioned 'Watergate" (attached),

Set forth below are specific publicized allegations concerning the
activities of former Acting Director Gray from May, 1972, to the present, and
individual responses and analyses thereto from our files. This is a separate project
by the Inspection Division as part of an on-going investigation into various aspects
of Watergate, Ellsberg, and related matters. Mr. Gray's confirmation testimony
is being reviewed separately against material in the Watergate file by the General
Investigative Division, WFO has advised the Grand Jury inquiry into the involveme
of Gray and others into the alleged destruction of material has been completed,; 7
however, we are not privy to that testimony, [

This project has been coordinated with personnel in the General Investigative
Division, Press Services Office, and Office of Legal Counsel, ™
CLASS. & LVT. BYSPaAlRmI OMS

ALLEGATION: - REASON-FCIM I1, 1¢2.4.2 - 2,3
# DATE OF REVIEW L{2GL112

Time Magazine, issue of 1/3/12, p ﬁ"ée 11, indicates that Gray denied he

had met with former Attorney General Joh itchell over the weekend of 6/16-19/72
at Newport Beach, California. The artic}e relates "The first suspicion arose when
Mitchell and Actmg FBI Director L. Patrick Gray were both at the Newporter Ina in
California's Newport Beach the day after the arrests., But both demed seeing the
other man there, 'The hotgl is a b1g place, says Gray, I was in room 331, the
Mitchells were in a villa e:df my Agents told me the M1tchells were there, "™,
=

> Repey 21 4e ] A

FACTS: Inquiry at our Los Angeles Office dlsclose the f
composite summary of activities of Gray and Mitchell: Both arrived
o at the Loos Angeles International Airport 6/16/72 (Friday) appr 'mateiysn.-..
L KEROK 6 hours apart. Gray stayed at the Beverly Wilshire Hotel gnd lﬁ chell
1-3PF | at the Beverly Hills Hotel (approximately 1 1/2 miles away). /)?6?"1273
- Tickler Gray visited the FBI Office, had a press conference and a dinneragpgech
Lﬁ?ﬁ- at his hotel while Mltchell's activities and/or itinerary were not known

to the Los Angeles FBI. On Saturday, 6/17/72, Gray departed his hotel

Encfostg JUL 161673
} -Mr, Gebhardt 1 - Mr, Mintz 1 - Mr, Nuzum VR §
o JOCwmy (6 CONTINUED - OVER Eﬁm 1) YO



“Memo for Mr, Jacobson
Re: Watergate

for Santa Ana and arrived at the Newporter Inn, Newport Beach, for
lunch and at approximately 2:30 PM cancelled original plans to go to
Palm Springs and arrangements were made for overnight stay at
Newporter Inn, Mitchell's only known itinerary on 6/17/72 included
Republican meeting with Governor Reagan, press conference and ultimate
return to his hotel after 2 PM. On Sunday, 6/18/72, Mitchell arrived at
Newporter Inn at approximately 3 PM and an unidentified member of Mitchell's
party inquired of our Agents where Gray was, When asked why, the
individual responded that inquiry was made for "Mr. Mitchell," This
individual was directed to the pool area of the Newporter Inn where Gray
and his wife were sunning. No information was developed regarding an
observed contact between Gray and Mitchell at that time or any previous
time during their respective stays in the Los Angeles area,

At approximately 5 PM, 6/18/72, Gray departed the Newporter Inn
for Palm Springs and Mitchell remained at the Inn overnight, Gray then
departed Palm Springs at 11:50 AM, 6/19/72, while Mitchell departed the
same date from Los Angeles at approximately 10:15 AM,

It is noted that former SAC Wesley G. Grapp (now retired) declined
to be interviewed on advice of counsel. Since he was with Gray, it is
possible that he was the individual who informed Gray that Mitchell was
expected at the Newporter Inn,

SA Angelo Lano, WFO, advised Frederick L.aRue, Committee to Re-
elect the President (CRP), advised he did meet with Gray at the Newporter
Inn, Newport Beach, California, during the late afternoon of 6/18/72,

Review of pertinent files failed to indica e any additional inf or mation
alluding to the possibility that Gray met with Mitchell at this particular time,

ALLEGATION:

The Washington Capital News Service for October 25, 1972, reported
unkr a Tampa, Florida, by-line that Gray on October 24, 1972, denied reports that
he had warned President Nixon that there were direct links to the White House in
the Watergate bugging case, It was reported that Gray told newsmen he had made
"no recommendations to the President or to Dean that they do anything with regard
to that particular investigation, ' Gray was told Danie ‘Echorr (CBS newsman)
had said that Gray warned Nixon that the FBI had estalflished more serious direct
links to the White House in the Watergate investigation. '"That is false'' said Gray.

¢ 4!
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‘Memo for Mr. Jacobson
Re: Watergate
FACTS: Review of the files failed to disclose confirmation as of

10/25/72 that Gray had definitely indicated to the President of serious
implications involving t h e White House in the investigation to date,

The files show in a memorandum dated 6/22/72 (a running log begun on
that date) prepared by former Assistant Director Charles W. Bates, that
on 7/3/'72 Bates had a conversation with Gray and SAC Robert G, Kunkel
in which Gray commented he did not feel John Dean or Charles Colson
were involved in any way in the Watergate case but he had the feeling

that John Ehrlichman "was caught up in something, " Later, during the
Summer of 1972, on an unrecalled date, W. Mark Felt, former Acting
Associate Director, stated Gray advised him that in Gray's opinion there
were possibly higher -ups involved in the Watergate investigation,
Specifically, however, the files do not disclose Gray had as of 10/25/72
"suspicions' concerning ultimate responsibility for Watergate that he
expressed or indicated in writing at any time thereafter. The first known
reporting of concern that higher -ups in the White House were involved and
a subsequent notification of the President was set forth in Gray's testimony
of 5/24/13 as set forth below.

The New York Times for 5/25/73, page 17, discloses Gray in
testimony before the Senate Appropriations Subcommittee on 5/24/73
reported he had warned President Nixon on July 6, 1972, that "people
on your staff are trying to mortally wound you" by hampering the FBI
investigation into Watergate, His testimony as recounted by Senator
John L. McClellan of Arkansas, related to a conversation that Gray had
with the President after Nixon had called him to congratulate the Bureau
on a successful handling of an airline hijacking and Gray reportedly
warned Nixon of his concern, Mr, Gray quoted the President as saying
to him, '"Continue to conduct your aggressive and thorough investigation, "

ALLEGATION:

Time Magazine, issue of 11/6/72, page 48, reports that at the request
of the President, Gray forwarded a teletype to 21 field offices in 14 states
requesting law and order material for use in President Nixon's campaign,

FACTS:; " This action attributed to Gray is inaccurate, Files show
that he was out of town on September 8, 1972, whenthe White House
memorandum requesting criminal justice information for use in the
President's campaign was forwarded the Bureau through the office of the
Deputy Attorney General, The Deputy Attorney Genmal forwarded it to
the Acting Director asking for a response "as quickly as possibie, "
Gray's Executive Assistant routed it to Crime Research Division for

-3- CONTINUED - OVER
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Memo for Mr. Jacobson
Re: Watergate

handling and a teletype was sent requesting a reply by 8/11/72,

Gray's first knowledge of this matter, according to files, was on 9/12/72
and he has indicated that this was an error in judgment in transmitting
the White House request to the various FBI field offices.

A review of our files does not disclose Gray in writing ever
indicated an error in judgment had been committed in transmitting the
White House request to the field, However, it was the recollection of the
Press Services Office that Gray later had made comments in public that
although the error was one charged to a subordinate, it was his overall
responsibility as head of the FBI. Gray took no corrective action at the
time of this incident, The material was correlated and placed in form suitable
for dissemination on 9/11/72 by the former Crime Research Division and
forwarded by cover memorandum the same day to the Dep uty Attorney
General. It is not known from review of our files if and when the materjal
was sent to the White House, Gray on 9/8/72 was in Butte, Montana, for a
speech and office visit and did not return to his office until the afternoon
of 9/12/72. At that time the material had already been dispatched to the
Department. Gray did not approve in writing the transmission to the
Department and ultimately to the White House, if that is the case, nor do
the files show he orally approved of the handlmg of this material in that
fashion,

ALLEGATION:

The Washington Post of 1/18/73, page A -8, points out that certain
telephone numbers had been discovered in an address book belonging to Eugenio R,
Martinez, Watergate defendant, one of which contains an entry "Fernando
/Ey_mdn.ga}_,_jzm Northwest 3lst Avenue Fountainbleau Hotel, 649-I007. " Madrigal,
when interviewed by Post’ reporters alleged he has never b en contacted or inter -
viewed by the FBI, 1 i

FACTS: Upon publication of the Washington Post article Miami was
requested to furnish FBIHQ with the facts concerning the Madrigal situation
referred to above, Miami teletype 1/18/73 discloses all Miami area
numbers from the Martinez address book had been identified as to
subscribers, When determined to be an individual, as contrasted to a

hotel or business, the name was searched through Miami indices and

those individuals were considered for interview,

During the Miami Office review, Miami identified aliases
used by 6 of the 7 subjects in the Watergate case and located a phone
number at the White House used by Hunt and numbers at CRP used by Liddy.
The Martinez address book was reviewed and evaluated by 5 Miami Agents
assigned exclusively to Cuban matters and CIA liaison who all have a broad

4- CONTINUED - OVER ﬁk .
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knowledge and insight into the Latin community, This book and the
numbers contained therein were discussed in several daily conferences
held with the complete Squad #4 in Miami consisting of 14 Agents for
benefit of their investigative knowledge, Targets for interview were
logically selected by Supervisor Robert L. Wilson, Miami Office, who
had the benefit of thinking and experience of the above 19 Agents, It was
noted at the time of review that many individuals listed in the Martinez
telephone book had previously been interviewed and many others were
known to both Agents and sources of the Miami Division, Based upon the
above review and evaluation, logical subjects for interview were selected
and apparently Madrigal was not so considered. He was not interviewed
subsequent to the above inquiry and no further consideration was made to
interview him after the Washington Post article appeared.

ALLEGATION: {Donald H, Segretti)

The New York Times issue of 2/6/73, page 35, claimed "It also has been
reliably reported that the FBI under Mr. Gray made no real investigation of the
political espionage and sabotage activities allegedly planned last year by Donald H.
Segretti, "

The Evening Star issue of 2/12/73, page A-2, indicates the Justice
Department has begun an investigation of Segretti for possible violation of printing
or distributing unsigned or falsely signed political literature,

FACTS: Files show based upon reporis on 10/10/72 that Segretti had
apparently tried to hire three lawyers to handle some kind of espionage,
sabhotage, or har/assment of the Democrats, Assistant Attorney General
Henry Petersen, Criminal Division, Department of Justice, was contacted
on 10/17/72, As of that day, Petersen had personally been furnished
87 reports and other communications, He advised he was aware of the
Bureau's investigation to date of Segretti including allegations of Segretti's
political harfassment activities and attempts to recruit personnel to assist
him, Mr. Petersen said at the time he did not believe Segretti's activities
were in violation of 2 Federal Statute and he could see no basis for
rapesting any additional investigation of Segretti by the FBI at that time,
However, in an unrelated matter on October 25, 1972, the Department re-
quested the Bureau to initiate an Election Law investigation in an Unknown
Subject case involving scurrilous attacks against Senators Humphrey and
i Jackson, The investigation later indicated Segretti was involved and the

: Bureau's findings were presented to a Federal Grand Jury in Orlando,
Florida, which returned indictments against Segretti on 5/4/73.

Currently there is an extensive investigation involving Segretti's
activities being conducted upon a specific request from Mr, Cox,
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.-
. . Voo

Memo for Mr. Jacobsol £) |

Re: Watergate

ALLEGATION:

The New York Post issue of 3/13/73, page 1, contains an article which
indicates that on 3/12/73 the Senate Judiciary Committee received an affidavit
prepared by Judith’Hoback, an employee of the Committee {0 Reelect the-President
(CRP) that within’48 hours of her private interview with the FBI she was confronted
by I\(ﬂm_ﬁh_ﬂ_gw}‘)@arkinson,_CRP attorney, concerning her FBI interview,

/ FACTS: Our files show Hoback was interviewed on 9 separate
occasions either in person or telephonically and the only one on a strictly
confidential basis was an interview conducted solely by WFO Agents on
7/18/72. Results of this interview were furnished FBIHQ by WFO
teletype 7/15/72 which was initialed as having been read by -Gray on
7/20/72 at 10:12 PM. During this 7/18/72 interview Hoback, secretary
and bookkeeper of Hugh W, Sloan, Jr., cafidentially advised our Agents
of cerfain financial dishursements authorized by Sloan during the period
February through April, 1972, to G. Gordon Liddy and others, While

she was subsequently reinterviewed on other occasions, according to her
affidavit of 3/10/73 made available to the Senate Judiciary Committee,
Hoback referred to the above 7/18/72 interview and further advises she
was contacted "about one week later' by Agenis and Assistant U, S.
Attorney Earl Silbert, Her affidavit continues that within 48 hours of
this last interview she was contacted by Parkinson and others regarding
her FBI interview, The facts are she was interviewed by Assistant U, S,
Attorney Silbert and a member of his staff during the evening of 7/25/72
with Bureau Agents present but since it was Silberi’s interview, no FD -302
of this contact was prepared. WFO daily summary teletype of 7/26/72
reporting this interview was seen by Gray on 7/27/72. Our files show no
record of actually when she was confronted by Parkinson as she never
mentioned this alleged confrontation to Agents in later interviews, She
continued to be cooperative in later contacts and the Bureau continued to
accept information volunteered by her.

The files contain no datas to how Parkinson allegedly knew of
Hoback's confidential contact with the FBI. A possibility has been su1 ggested
that it could have been mere suspicion on his part or the result of talk
around Hoback's office in view of the large number of interviews conducted
involving this individual,

ALLEGATION:

: The 3/26/'13 issue of Time Magazine, page 25, in discussing Donald
' Segretti, points out "Later when three FBI Agents insisted on pushing the Watergate
investigation to question White House involvement, two were transferred by Gray
to bureaus outside Washington and one retired rather than be transferred, "
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FACTS: This implication is not true. Files show Special Agenis
Charles W. Bates, Robert G. Kunkel, and Charles Bolz are no longer
assigned at FBIHQ.

Mr, Bates, by letter 10/3/72, addressed to Gray, expressed his
personal request to go to San Francisco as SAC, He stated he was not
unhappy with his assignment as Assistant Director but felt he could make
a more substantial contribution to the FBI in the field, He is currently
SAC at San Francisco.

Mr. Kunkel, by letter 9/29/72, was transferred from WFO to St,
Louis as SAC at no change in grade or salar

This incident
e action against Mr, Kunkel had absolutely no connection whatsoever
with Watergate,

Mr, Bolz by letter 12/6/72 to Gray stated his responsibilities to his
family require he remain in the Washington area and he stated he is aware
of his obligation to the Bureau to be available for all assignments, There-
fore, in deference to his family he was resigning to take another position,
His resignation was accepted and he is now with the Department of Housing
and Urban Development,

ALLEGATION:

The Washington Post Times Herald of April 27, 1973, page A -1, contained
an article captioned ""Gray Destroyed Hunt's Kennedy File After Parlay With
Ehrlichman, Dean, ' which reports Gray was told by Ehrlichman and Dean that the
documents were related to national security matters, Gray said he never examined
the papers and learned recently what the documents actually were when he was
questioned by Assistant Attorney General Petersen on April 16, 1973,

The May T, 1973, issue of Time Magazine, page 18, disclosed Gray had
confided to "friends" that he planned to inform the Federal Grand Jury in Washington
of the circumstances concerning his handling of two files furnished him by John
Dean, which containad certain papers belomgng to E, Howard Hunt,

" On 5/12/73 the issue of the Sunday News (New York), page 2, stated Gray

13 oii 5/10/73 reportedly informed the Senate Walergate Committee that on 6/28/72

D "he was handed two file holders by former White House Counsei John W, Dean, III,

= in Ehdichman's office and was told 'these should never see the light of day. ' Gray
subsequently learned that the files were taken from Hunt's White House safe,,., He
did not burn the files several days after the June 28 meeting, as he had earlier told
Ser or Lowell P, Weicker (Republican - Connecticut), but instead took them to his
home in Connecticut and kept them hidden there about 6 months. Gray still insisted, ..

M. CONTINUED - OVER{: A



: i
o o ( )
Memo for Mr. Jacobson '
Re: Watergate

he never looked at the classified documents given him by Dean. He said he
burned them 'during the Christmas holidays' in the incinerator at his Connecticut
home, "

FACTS: With regard to efforts by the FBI to determine the full
facts and circumstances concerning the handling of certain property
furnished Gray by John Dean and subsequently destroyed by Gray, a
request was sent to the Criminal Division of the Department of Justice

on May 4, 1973, Specific approval was requested to institute the following
investigation by the FBI:

1. An inventory and physical description of the property.
2, Establish the ownership of each item of property.

3. Determine whether any of the property had any evidentiary valuve
in connection with the Watergate investigation or any other violation d law.

4, Determine the intention of the transferor and that of the
transferee in connection with the transfer of the property.

5. Determine whether there was any conspiratorial agreement
in connection with the transfer and identify the conspirators,

6. Determine whether any copies of the property or any portions
thereof were made; the current location of any such copies which may
exist; whether any notes or other summaries of the contents of the property
were made; the current location of any such notes or summaries or
copies thereof which exist,

7. Determine details as to the disposition of the property following
receipt by Mr, Gray.

8. Identify and interview all witnesses to the transfer, any
agreement, any copying,summarizing, and disposition of the property.
At a minimum those interviewed should include Dean, Gray, Ehrlichman,
and Hunt,

9., Examine the testimony of the confirmation hearings concerning
Mr. Gray's nomination for any indication of inconsistent testimony which
might constitute perjury,

A letter was addressed to Mr. Cox on June 11, 1973, alerting him
as to our request and pointing out that Assistant U, S. Attorney Earl
Silbert had advised WFQ Agents the Grand Jury inquiry re Gray and others
in the alleged destruction of material had been compieted and all leads
emanating from these proceedings have been completed,
T Ay
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ALLEGATION:

The Evening Star of 6/4/73, page A-10, in an article captioned Excerpts
from CIA Watergate Memos, " disclosed Lieutenant General Vernon Walters,

Deputy Directar, CIA, on 7/28/72 met with Gray at 11:00 AM Tor a meeting, the—
purpose of which was to clarify inquiries re "Cleo, " Walters stated "Cleo" —
was Mr, Cleo (blank) an electronics engineer who was in contact with Mr, Hunt

during August, 1971, and furnished Gray with a short unsigned memorandum

[

ALLEGATION:

Since the outset of the Watergate investigation, numerous public
allegations have appeared suggesting the possibili y that this investigation was
impeded by instructions of Mr, Gray,

FACTS: Review of our files discloses investigation of the Watergate
case was not impeded by any specific or implied instructions written by
Gray or the Department of Justice, Certain actions of Gray may possibly
be viewed as having impeded our investigation. Specifically, his decision

to allow John Dean to sit in on interviews with all White House personnel
may have had a deleterious effect on investigation of White House personnel,
The presence of counsel during interviews is a right that may be required

or waived by the interviewee. Obviously from an investigator’s standpoint,
having Dean present at interviews may well have had the effect of limiting
pertinent information furnished to our Agents during the course of the
interview, Although eventually all leads which WFO desired to be covered
were handled with exception of an interview of a known CIA employee, delays
were encoutered in conducting pertinent interviews, The exact reasons

for these delays are not known, Examples: WFO teletype 6/19/72 requested
authority to interview Charles W, Colson., A memorandum was prepared
during the afternoon of 6/19/72 (Monday) recommending Bureau liaison
handle this interview but this was not approved until the morning of 6/22/72

T
-~
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pparently at Gray's instructions
was not immediately covered. The background facts are that by teletype
6/26/72 from WFO to the Bureau and Alexandria a lead was set out to
interview Chenow in Alexandria based upon results of investigation and a
telephone number in subject Martinez' address book was connected with
Chenow. Alexandria determined Chenow was in England at a specific
address and t i YO j

Supervisor Charles uzum, General Investigative Division, recalls
Gray advised him on an unrecalled date that Chenow was being brought
back to the United States in a military aircraft in company with Fred
Fielding of the White House Staff, We don't know when this was done
or when she returned to Washington. When interviewed 7/3/72 in Dean's
presence, she never questioned the reasons or circumstances why an
arrangement was made by her former superior, David Young, to install a
private phone in Room 16, Executive Office Building, for the exclusive use
of subject Hunt, which phone was to be billed to Chenow's private residence
in Alexandria, ‘.

Dahlberg was subsequently interviewed by the Minneapolis
Office on 7/6/72 based ypon a memorandum Bates to Bolz 7/6/72 which
confirmed oral instructions received from Gray. ,

In considering possible impediments to obtaining the full facts of
the Watergate case the furnishing of numerous FBI reports and other
communications by Gray to Dean must be considered, The facts
concerning this development became known for the first time when Gray
announced it during a 2/5/73 meeting attended by Felt, Assistant Director
Robert E, Gebhardt, SAC John J. McDermott (WFQ), Supervisors Nuzum
and N. S. Irwin, as well as David Kinley of Gray's staff. Up to this time
no one outside of Gray’s staff had any knowledge of what had transpired
and there are no written memoranda concerning this development, It is true
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there is no evidence in the files indicating this action by Gray impeded
our investigation from an investigator's standpoint, Access by Dean

to our inved igation would logically indicate to him what information had
been developed and which would enable him to work out strategy to

cover up the case, Likewise, the destruction by Gray of documents
apparently furnished him from Hunt's safe would have impeded the
investigation although this cannot be stated positively since we do not know
what specific material he destroyed, if any,

During Gray's confirmation hearings the following Agents were
telephonically quizzed on 3/2/73 by Assistant Director Gebhardt with
Inspector R, E, Gallagher listening in as to whether there were any
leads FBI Agents wished to follow and were nd permitted to doso. In
all instances, the answer was an unequivocal no with the exception of WFO
Supervisor Ruhl who referred to the delay in interviewing Manuel Ogarrio
and Keaneth Dahlberg, The Agents contacted were Angelo Lano, case
Agent; Supervisor John Ruhl, case Supervisor; former Section Chief
Charles Bolz, Accounting and Fraud Section; Supervisor Charles Nuzum,
Accounting and Fraud Section; SAC Charles Bates, former Assistant
Director at the time of the case; SAC Robert Kunkel, former SAC, WFO;

Qanrlsnr Rnahort Wilc Miarmi FHfins naco Aocant QA F“11fntﬂn AT vy
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Office case Agent; SAC McDermott, WFO, Contact with Messrs,
McDermott, Ruhl, Lano and Nuzum on 6/22/13 indicate their responses
to date remain the sane as their answers as of 3/2/73

The Office of Legal Counsel has prepared an analysis determining if
there was a violation of law, Executive Order, or Departmental regulation in
Gray's offer or actual delivery of FBI files and memaranda to members of
Congress, It is noted during Gray's confirmation hearings that he offered the
Judiciary Committee ", ,..any member of the U, S, Senate who wishes to examine
the investigative file of the Federal Bureau of Investigation in this matter may
doso. . ., ." Office of Legal Counsel's opinion is as follows:

"The disclosure of the FBI investigative files to the Senate Committee by
former Acting Director Gray was an action that would have been confrolled by two
Orders from the Department, Department Order 3464, Supplement No. 4 (revised),
signed by the Attorney General on January 13, 1953, and currently in force, provides
that all official files in the Department of Justice shall be regarded as of a
confidential nature and the content th ereof shall be disclosed only in the performance
of official duties, The Order further provides that except upon specific
authorization of the Attorney General, no officer or employee shall furnish to any
person outside the Department of Justice any information obtained from the
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
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A more recent Order, Attorney General Order No. 501-73, dated
January 18, 1973, provides that no employee of the Department of Justice
shall, in response to a demand of a court or other authority, produce any
material contained in the files of the Department without prior approval of the
appropriate Department official or the Attorney General, Where the informs tion
requested concerns a matter within the "cognizance" of a division of the
Department, the Assistant Attorney General in charge of that division must
make the determination whether the file may be disclosed. If disclosure is
denied, the final determination is made by the Attorney General.

Therefore, if the disclosure of the file to the Committee is viewed as
a voluntary offer by Mr. Gray, then such disclosure required prior approval of
the Attorney Genest ] pursuant to Department Order 3464, ¥ that disclosure is
considered to have been the result of a request or demand of the Committee such
disclosure would have required the prior approval of the Assistant Attorney General,
Criminal Division, and/or the Attorney General himself, pursuant to Attorney
General Order No 501-73,

The act of disclosing the file itself does not appear to constitute a violation
of the law but it may have constituted a breach of administrative regulations if
the disclosure was made without prior authorization of the appropriate official,
No determination can be made as to whether there was in fact a breach of
administrative regulations without factual information from Mr. Gray and the
other Department “officials who may have been involved., As ] view the regulations,
they do not require any written record be made of the approval. It would have
been enough if Mr, Gray had discussed this matter with the appropriate Department
official and secured oral approval "

ACTION:
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.,, ET AL} BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC
,fg NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., 6/17/73.
I0C. 003 WFO.
RE WFO TELETYPE, 6/27/13.
JACKSON TELEPHONE DIRECTORY INDICATES THAT TELEPHONE
M BER SIX ZERO ONE-366~8424 IS LISTED TOJLARWILL COMPARY, Y4

BL., 4735...CLD CANTON ROAD, JA !ijzy MISS. THIS NUMBER

/bns L;STED/EQ%tE,RDEhREALMESIAff; LF_HILLS DUDE RANCH, I¥G«,
XELLF HILLS DEVELOPMENT CORFORATION.  REC: lﬁl~\
/o %) /39 - 4oy - a?;%

- JACKSON TELEPHONE NUMBER 681-982-2265 IS LVSTED To
i ©. | FRED LA RUE, 1117 HALLMARK DRIVE, JacRSOR} miss.

j
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GENERAL INVESTIGAYL VE DIVISION,i

The attached advises of the intention of
Assistant Watergate Special Prosecutor James
Neal to call clerk Ronald E. Thompson of the
Director's Telephone Room to testify before
the Federal grand jury, Washington, D. C., at —
10:00 am, 7/18/73, to verify his initials on
telephone logs kept for former Acting Director
L. Patrick Gray III, during 1972. Mr. Thompson
has been alerted to the foregcocing and will
appear as requested.

Leads are f_urther set forth for location
and interview by -Alexandria of M. Millican and
Fred Asbell, €ormer Committee to Reelect the
President personnel who delivered money from
Fred LaRue to:Hunt's attorney, William O.
Bittman. LaRue on 6/27/73 pleaded guilty to
an Informatloq,charglng him with one count of
conspiracy to gbstruct: justice in connection
with the cover-up of the Watergate conspiracy.

Miami is alsd being requested to
contact Eastern and National Airlines in an
effort to locate a ticket used on
2/15/73, by Richard Moore who allegedly flew
from Washington, D. C., to New York City to
confer with former Attorney General Mitchell
regarding the cover-up.
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Date: 7" /6/73
Transmit the following in CODE

{Type in plaintext or code/)

TELETYPE URGENT
Via

"('16? i T_TACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) & SACS, ALEXANDRI
@j (139-18), & MIAMI (139-328) o7

FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166) P “W |

JAMES WALTER

CORD, JR., ETAL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

FOR INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU, ASSISTANT SPECIAL PROSECUTOR

COURT HOUSE, WDC. THOMPSON WIL].z BE AS’KED TO VERIFY HIS INITIALS

REC-53./

BUILTY TO CONSPIRACY TO OBSTRUCT JUSTICE LA RUE HAS GIVEN
Vi
TESTIMONY REGARDING DISBURSEMENTS OF LARGE SUMS QF MONIES '1'0

L
[

(Priority} t M.
BUREAU BY MESSENGER

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC, 6/17/72. 10C W
RE WFO TEL TO BUREAU 7/5/73.
JAMES NEAL ADVISED WFO AGENT TODAY THAT HE DESYRES TO CALL "/
”
RONALD E. THOMPSON, CLERK, OFFICE OF THE ACTING DIRECQOR, TO
TESTIFY BEFORE FEDERAL GRAND JURY, TEN AM, 7/18/73, U.S. DISTRICT

52‘/ 7
ON TELEPHONE LOGS KEPT FOR L& PATRICE cra$Bui¥ivG 1972 ia— ——

FOR INFORMATION OF ALEXANDRIA, FRED C. LA RUE HAS PLED

{1 ™ Felt ——

P ALL INFORMATTON CONTAINED uy
AL o ,_,i {  ——-HERE] N_I? UHCLASSEFT - — 7/
/ DATE e TYSPHIRA Dms - R
Approved: _. e Semt oM Per . e

‘)psual/Aanl 1/(‘ harge
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Date: |
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(Priority}

WFO 139-166 }ng’ ) |

WILLIAM O/ABITTMAN, ATTORNEY FOR E. HOWARD HUNT. TODAY, LA RUE
/’."‘( ——— -
/
ADVISED BUAGENT, COURIERS HE UTILIZED WERE FORMER CREP PERSONNEL,
}11 }
M /AMI , 801 NORTH. PIII«/%”I"?*Sas 6 64 AND FREDYASBELL
A
5375 DUKE srﬂ, # 619, TEL. # 370-9531., MILLICAN BETWEEN OCTOBER
LA ST .,,._....1~_uf.
SEVENTY TWO AND MARCH SEVENTY THREE MADE TWO DELIVERIES TO
BITTHAN'S OFFICE. ASBELL BETWEEN SAME TIME PERIOD, MADE THREE
DELIVERIES TO BILTMAN'S HOME. ASSISTANT SPECIAL PROSECUTOR
(%

NEAL REQUESTED THESE TWO PERSONS BE LOCATED AN INTERVIEWED IN
DETAIL REGARDING THEIR COURIER SERVICE FOR LA RUE, WHO THEY GAVE
THE QUOTE PACKAGES TO ENED QUOTE AND WHAT INSTRUCTIONS WERE
BBTAINED FROM LA RUE. Alexandzin handle

NEAL ALSO REQUESTED MIAMI OFFICE CHECK WITH EASTERNX AND
NATIONAL AIRLINES TO DETERMINE IF A TICKET COULD BE LOCATED
ON FEBRUARY 15, 1973 FROM WDC TO NEW YORK CITY FOR ONE RICHARD
MOBKE. MOOKEL ALLEGEDLY FLEW TO NEW YORK TO CONFER WITH JOHN

MITCHELL ON THE LATEST DEVELOPMENTS 1IN THE COVER UP.

z
A B 7,-4‘1?/;/475{--‘4/

ch . VAV RV
Appioved: . o L o Sent __.__ e = M Per -

Seacial Agent on Charge U.S. Government Printing Offica: 1972 — 455-574
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"1 TO ACTIRG DIRECTOR 139-4889 ] B
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LOS ANGELES 139-386 T | Mae, Hogam

%

 WASHINGTON FIELD 139-166
FRON NEW YORK 139-38] 3p
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL, BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC

enmpeh

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 INTERCEPTION
OF COMMUNICATIONS, OFFICE OF ORIGIN WASHINGTON FIELD,

REFERENCE BUREAU AIRJEL, 7/5/73. l}(’ ey
ON 7/9/73, Aﬂmo_r%g‘ ULASEVICZ wAS CONTACTED AT TH

[RF R

RESIDENCE OF u:s%‘ ' ‘\i&‘. %glssgi }‘OW - ;9{%9

I £1  THE MATURE OF THE INFORMATION DESIREB-ULasewigz sfat .
tﬂar ME WOULD CONTACT HIS ATTORMEY, uﬁllﬂdﬂﬁﬁnzn, A Y2 ’““"*
: -;;,.coucanuwe THE REQUEST FOR urormnuou IR REFERENCED

ON 1/9/73, MR. JOHN SUTTER, n’ronusv, CONTACTED nzu
YORK OFFICE AND ADVISED HE AND HIS CLIENT, ANTHONY

ULASEWICZ, WERE TRAVELLING TO WASHINGTON, DC ON THIS DATE, .

ON 7/1@ NEXT THEY WERE SCHEDULED TO HAVE A CONFERENCE wITH
END PAGE ONE  _, oy
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MR. PHILLIP BAKES, MEMBER OF THE STAFF OF SPECIAL
PROSECUTOR ARCHIBALD COX., SUTTER STATED THAT ME HOPED
IT WOULD BE ESTABLISHED AT THIS CONFERENCE WHETHER HIS

d
2

.,?_;‘,i o mJ
k-

N u# R

CLIENT, ULASEWICZ, wAS BEING CONSIDERED AS A WITNESS OR
ONE WHO MIGHT BE INDICTED IN THE WATERGATE MATTER. IF
CONSIDERED OMLY A WITWESS, SUTTER HAS NO OBJECTION T
ULASEWICZ PROVIDING ANY AND ALL INFORMATION AND wiILL BE
AVAILABLE LATER THIS WEEK TO COMPLY WITH THE REQUEST

=R = -~ = -E v ey

. REFERENCED AIRTEL, SUTTER ADVISED HE wILL CONTACT THE
NEVW YORK OFFICE WHEM A DECISION IS REACHED.

FOR INFORMATION ALBANY OFFICE, SPECIAL PROSECUTOR*S
OFFICE HAS REQUESTED PHOTOGRAPHS OF PHONE BOOTHS FROM
WHICH ULASEWICZ AND HERBERT KALMBACH CALLED EACH OTHER
FROM PERIOD 6/38/72 10 $/28/72. ULASEHICZ MAINTAINS A

NYCPD) . ULASEWICZ INTIMATED PHONE BOOTHS USED BY
END PAGE TwO
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PAGE THREE 7 _ | .‘;

VERE IN NYC, BUT POSSIBILITY EXISTS ONE BOOTH COyLD BE
LOCATED HADLEY, IF INVESTIGATION WECESSARY HADLEY, ‘ -
ALBANY OFFICE WILL BE FURTHER ADVISED,

END '
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‘ i :' Mr. l‘bompsca___
Mr. Waliera

br Tole. Bovm

NR 015 LA PLAIN o ——
Mr. Poise ___

623PM NITEL 7-9-73 MAM g
Mr. Bov.iia .

TO ACTING DIRECTOR (§39-4089) . B
r‘rf*mn
NEW YORXK (139-301) : e Comn

A
FROM LOS pNGELES (139-306) P 1P V

JAMES WALTER QC CORD, JR.3 ET AL3 BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC IR /
NATIONAL COMMITTEE KEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D, C. 6=17-723 |

10C, 00: WwFO.

RE BUREAU AIRTEL TO LOS ANGELES 7-5-73 AND MNEW YORK .

‘-4‘;;:. :

TELETYPE TO BUREAU 7-9-73. ‘
ON INSTANT DATE, ANN HARVEY, SECRETARY FOR HERBERI)(( uqaacu. AR

¥AS CONTACTED AT KALMBACH'S LAWY FIRM," aEWPORT FINAHCIAL PLAZA,

NEWPORT BEACH, CALIF. Harvey NoWisio Gy xan.agﬁg'ul%(f Za%” (7 2 c/(/'/
IN VASHINGTON, D.C, FOR THE WEEK AND IS SCHEDULED TO APPEAR m Rt

BEFORE THE SELECT CONMITIEE OF ssanron SAM ERVIN ON 'mz AID L R

- 13/73. A MEETING TO OBTALN WECESSARY INFORMATION CALLED FOR -=::gkez
IN REFERENCED TELETYPE HAS BEEN rsurnnvm FOR TUESDAY, 1-!7-73.

ABOVE FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES.
END
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